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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

To the Board of Regents 
University System of Maryland 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the University System of Maryland 
(the System), and its discretely presented component units, as of and for the years ended June 30, 
2011 and 2010, which collectively comprise the System's basic financial statements as listed in 
the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the System's 
management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our 
audits. We audited the component unit financial statements of UMBC Research Park 
Corporation, Inc. and the Bowie State University Foundation, Inc. We did not audit the financial 
statements of the other component units, which represent 99 percent, 99 percent, and 97 percent, 
respectively, of the total assets, net assets and unrestricted revenue of the total component units. 
Those financial statements were audited by other auditors whose reports thereon has been 
furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for the component 
units, is based on the reports of the other auditors. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of 1aterial misstatement. 
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and 
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement 
presentation. We believe that our audits and the reports of the other auditors provide a reasonable 
basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, based on our audits and the reports of the other auditors, the financial statements 
referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the 
System and of its discretely presented component units as of June 30, 2011 and 2010, and the 
respective changes in their financial position and their cash flows, as applicable, thereof for the 
years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America. 
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Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the 
Management's Discussion and Analysis as listed in the table of contents be presented to 
supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic 
financial statements, is required by the Government Accounting Standards Board who considers 
it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an 
appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited 
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management 
about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency 
with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other 
knowledge we obtained during our audits of the basic financial statements. We do not express an 
opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not 
provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance 

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the basic financial statements 
of the System taken as a whole. The supplemental information as listed in the table of contents 
is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial 
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and 
relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial 
statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing principles applied in the audit of 
the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and 
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to 
prepare the basic financial statements, and other additional procedures in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the 
information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as 
a whole. 

Hunt Valley, Maryland 
October 28, 2011 
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UNIVERSITY SYSTEM OF MARYLAND 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

The management of the University System of Maryland (the System), provides the readers of the 
System's financial statements with this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of 
the System for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 201 O. 

Financial Highlights 

• Unrestricted net assets increased by $216,486,546, for the year ended June 30, 2011, 
compared to an increase of $18,951,882, for the year ended June 30, 2010. 

• State appropriations for the System increased by 12.8% for the year ended June 30, 2011, to 
$1,044,674,552. For the year ended June 30, 2010, State appropriations decreased by 10.2% 
from the amount received in the year ended June 30, 2009. 

• Tuition and fees, after deducting scholarship allowances, increased by $42,105,694, or 4.0%. 
During the year ended June 30, 2010, net tuition and fees, increased by $65,295,796, or 6.7%. 

• Investment income on Endowment assets amounted to $31,624,217, or a return of 17.8%, for 
the year ended June 30, 2011. For the year ended June 30, 2010, investment income on 
Endowment assets was $22,652,600, representing a return of 13.4%. 

Overview of the Financial Statements 

The System's financial statements consist of three basic financial statements and the notes that 
provide information on the accounting alternatives used, and explanatory information and detail on 
certain financial statement elements. The three basic financial statements are the Balance Sheet, 
the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets, and the Statement of Cash 
Flows. 

The Balance Sheet presents information on the System's assets, liabilities and net assets, all as of 
the end of the reporting period. Net assets represent the difference between assets and liabilities, 
and is detailed into classifications that help readers understand the constraints that the System must 
consider in making decisions on expending assets. Over time, changes in net assets can help in 
understanding whether the financial condition of the System is improving or deteriorating. 

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets presents information on the 
changes in net assets during the year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the 
underlying event takes place, regardless of the timing of the related cash flows. Thus, revenue and 
expenses are recorded for some items that will result in cash flows in future fiscal years (for 
example tuition and fees owed by students, or vacation earned by employees but not used at year­
end). 
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UNIVERSITY SYSTEM OF MARYLAND 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

The Statement of Cash Flows presents information on sources and uses of cash during the year. 
This statement details the changes in cash and cash equivalents from the amounts reported at the 
end of the preceding year, to the amounts reported in the Balance Sheet as of the end of the 
current year. Sources and uses are organized into operating activities, noncapital financing 
activities, capital and related financing activities, and investing activities. 

The System's financial statements include all accounts and balances of the System (considered the 
primary government, in accounting terms), as well as 18 legally-separate and distinct entities for 
which the System is financially accountable, which are considered component units. Of the 18 
component units, three are considered major component units due to their significance in terms of 
size, while the rest are considered non-major component units. 

The emphasis of this Management's Discussion and Analysis is on the System itself. Reference 
should be made to the separately audited financial statements of the component units for additional 
information. 

Financial Analysis 

As of June 30, 2011, the System's financial health remains strong, with assets exceeding liabilities 
by $4,671,599,419, shown on the Balance Sheet as total net assets. This compares with total net 
assets of $4,205,331,706, as of June 30, 2010. As suggested earlier, when viewed over time, net 
assets may be useful as an indicator of financial health. 

For the year ended June 30, 2011, total net assets increased by $466,267,713. Net assets 
invested in capital assets, net of related debt, increased by $241,260,428, while unrestricted net 
assets increased $216,486,546, and restricted net asset categories increased by $8,520,739. 

Unrestricted net assets represent the portion of assets, after taking into account liabilities, which can 
be used to meet ongoing obligations and fund new initiatives. The $216,486,546, increase in 
unrestricted net assets for the year ended June 30, 2011, was attributable to continuing institutional 
efforts to limit expenditures, the effects of a third year of a state-wide furlough plan requiring System 
employees to take unpaid leave, investment income recorded for the portion of the endowment 
funds recognized as a component of unrestricted net assets, as well as efforts to accumulate 
resources to provide for future facilities needs and renewal and renovation requirements. 

As of June 30, 2010, the System's assets exceeded liabilities by $4,205,331,706. This compared 
with total net assets of $3,925,233,508, as of June 30, 2009. 

For the year ended June 30, 2010, total net assets increased by $280,098,198. Net assets 
invested in capital assets, net of related debt, increased by $252,666,500, while unrestricted net 
assets increased $18,951,882, and restricted net asset categories increased by $8,479,816. 

The $18,951,882, increase in unrestricted net assets for the year ended June 30, 2010 was 
attributable to continuing institutional efforts to limit expenditures, the effects of a state-wide 
furlough plan requiring System employees to take unpaid leave, revenues from enrollment growth 
beyond that anticipated, as well as efforts to accumulate resources to provide for future facilities 
needs and renewal and renovation requirements. These factors were offset by mid-year reductions 
in State appropriations of $113,268,679, and planned spending on acquisitions of buildings and 
renovations using cash balances. 
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UNIVERSITY SYSTEM OF MARYLAND 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

The table below presents summary-level information of the System's assets, liabilities, and net 
assets as of June 30, 2011, 201 O and 2009. 

Condensed Balance Sheet 
June 30, 2011, 2010 and 2009 

2011 2010 2009 
Current and other assets $2,108,263,552 $1,921,376,964 $1,864,752,849 
Capital assets, net 4,329,368,105 3,985,648,258 3,670,605,826 

Total assets $6,437,631,657 $5,907,025,222 $5,535,358,675 

Debt and obligations under capital lease agreements $1,129,222,003 $1,082,886,292 $1,028,523,582 
Other liabilities 636,810,235 618,807,224 581,601,585 

Total liabilities 1,766,032,238 1,701,693,516 1,610,125,167 

Net assets: 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 3,284,964,891 3,043,704,463 2,791,037,963 
Restricted 252,394,792 243,874,053 235,394,237 
Unrestricted 1,134,239,736 917,753,190 898,801,308 

Total net assets 4,671,599,419 4,205,331,706 3,925,233,508 

Net assets and liabilities $6,437,631,657 $5,907,025,222 $5,535,358,675 

The table below presents summary-level information on revenues, expenses, and other changes in 
the System's net assets for the years ended June 30, 2011, 2010 and 2009. 

Condensed Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets 
Years ended June 30, 2011, 2010 and 2009 

2011 2010 

Operating revenues $3,020,337,759 $2,862,478,437 

Operating expenses 3,998,175,888 3,864,725,692 

Operating loss (977,838,129} (1,002,247,255} 

State appropriations 1,044,674,552 925,884,473 

Other nonoperating 201,2501448 1631404,937 

Total nonoperating 1,245,925,000 1,089,289,410 

Income (loss) before other revenues 268,086,871 87,042,155 

Other revenues 19811801842 193,056,043 

Increase in net assets 466,267,713 280,098,198 

Net assets, beginning of year 4,205,331,706 3,925,233,508 

Net assets, end of year $4,671,599,419 $4,205,331,706 

2009 

$2,699,475,176 

3,789,619,283 

(1,090,144,107} 

1,030,646,420 

5910641245 

1,089,710,665 

(433,442) 

1841383,806 

183,950,364 

3,741,283,144 

$3,925,233,508 

The System's operating revenues arise from activities associated with its core mission; education, 
research, and public service. 
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UNIVERSITY SYSTEM OF MARYLAND 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

For the years ended June 30, 2011, 201 O and 2009, operating revenues, which under the definitions 
used by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASS) excludes state appropriations, are 
detailed below: 

2011 2010 2009 
$ % $ o/o $ % 

Tuition and fees $1,085,994,512 36.0% $1,043,888,818 36.5% $978,593,022 36.2% 
Contracts and grants 1,142,425,581 37.8 1,071,680,161 37.4 986,249,638 36.5 
Sales and services of 

educational departments 243,851,740 8.1 230,911,671 8.1 225,933,669 8.4 
Auxiliary enterprises 490,116,309 16.2 460,594,877 16.1 455,462,962 16.9 
Other operating 5719491617 1.9 55,402,910 1.9 53,2351885 2.0 

Total $3,020,337,759 100.0% $2,862,478,437 100.0% $2,699,475,176 100.0% 

Tuition and fees reflect increases in resident undergraduate student rates for the year ended June 
30, 2011 , and non-resident rates and other student charges enacted for years ended June 30, 2011 
and 201 O for graduate and non-resident undergraduate students. There was also a modest 
increase in enrollment in both years, most notably at the University of Maryland University College. 
Fee increases for residence halls and dining facilities and enrollment increases account for the 
increase in revenue from auxiliary enterprise activities. 

For the years ended June 30, 2011, 201 O and 2009, operating expenses are detailed below: 

2011 2010 2009 
$ % $ % $ % 

Instruction $1,034,072,780 25.9% $1,010,752,199 26.2% $990,476,197 26.1% 
Research 945,626,792 23.7 905,621,907 23.4 869,719,538 23.0 
Public service 148,391,096 3.7 143,672,967 3.7 139,414,385 3.7 
Academic support 349,062,701 8.7 333,020,865 8.6 338,282,723 8.9 
Student services 178,781,303 4.5 172,607,349 4.5 169,092,865 4.5 
Institutional support 354,617,377 8.9 346,773,057 9.0 334,740,258 8.8 
Operation and maintenance 

of plant 309,762,858 7.7 300,325,515 7.8 307,014,037 8.1 
Scholarships and fellowships 91,965,556 2.3 93,482,854 2.4 81,691,427 2.2 
Auxiliary enterprises 444,579,270 11 .1 420,758,945 10.8 429,082,134 11 .3 
Hospital 141,316,155 3.5 137,710,034 3.6 130,105,719 3.4 

Total $3,998, 175,888 100.0% $3,864,725,692 100.0% $3,789,619,283 100.0% 

Operating expenses are detailed by (1) employee costs, (2) payments to suppliers, contractors and 
other, and (3) depreciation expense in the notes to the financial statements, in order to provide an 
alternative presentation of operating expenses. 

For the year ended June 30, 2011, increases in employee payments account for the largest 
component of the overall increase in operating expenses of $133,450,196, over the year ended 
June 30, 2010, with the largest increase associated with instruction activities. 

For the year ended June 30, 2010, increases in employee payments account for the largest 
component of the overall increase in operating expenses of $75 million over the year ended June 
30, 2009, with the largest increase associated with research activities. 
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UNIVERSITY SYSTEM OF MARYLAND 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

For the year ended June 30, 2009, increases in employee costs represent the largest component of 
the overall increase in operating expenses over the year ended June 30, 2008. 

Capital Asset and Debt Administration 

The System continually makes investments in facilities necessary to achieve long-term objectives 
resulting from: 

• State-wide public policy goals, 
• System-wide strategic planning, 
• institutional facilities master planning, 
• projected enrollment growth, 
• projected research space needs, and 
• maintainance and renewal needs for existing facilities. 

Funding sources for additions to capital facilities and equipment for the last three fiscal years ended 
June 30, were funded through: 

Funding source 2011 2010 2009 

State of Maryland debt proceeds or cash balances $176,161,090 $180,916,057 $177,717,059 

System debt proceeds 180,139,550 152, 170,852 118,378,403 

System cash balances or donations 211,893,224 1981840,205 160,751,103 

Total $568, 193,864 $531 ,927,114 $456,846,565 

Over the past three fiscal years ended June 30, major projects completed or placed in service: 

Project Institution Cost 

Year ended June 30, 2011 

Pharmacy Hall Addition and Renovation University of Maryland Baltimore $85,789,000 

Oakland Hall Residence University of Maryland College Park 81,000,000 

Perdue School of Business Salisbury University 50,553,000 

Seagull Square Salisbury University 41,000,000 

Year ended June 30, 2010 

Physical Education Complex Coppin State University 128,000,000 

Byrd Stadium renovation University of Maryland College Park 50,000,000 

Year ended June 30, 2009 

College of Liberal Arts Towson University 73,000,000 

Health and Human Sciences Building Coppin State University 73,000,000 

In August 2003, the System issued Revolving Loan Program Bonds to provide a pool of funds from 
which the System finances the acquisition of personal property by the institutions comprising the 
System on a revolving basis. The Revolving Loan Program Bonds, currently outstanding in the 
amount of $50,000,000, mature on July 1, 2023. In May 2009, the securities were remarketed at an 
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UNIVERSITY SYSTEM OF MARYLAND 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

annual interest rate of 0.55% for the period June 1, 2009, through May 31, 2010. On June 1, 201 o, 
the securities were successfully remarketed on a multi-annual interest rate basis at an interest rate 
of 1.50%. The Revolving Loan Program Bonds are currently subject to mandatory tender on June 
1, 2013, at which time the System expects to remarket the bonds at an interest rate that will reflect 
the market interest rates at that point in time. 

The System has issued revenue bonds to fund the construction, acquisition, and renewal and 
replacement of facilities, or refinance previously issued revenue bonds to realize lower current 
interest rates, during the years ended June 30, 201 O and 2011, and since, as follows: 

Revenue Bond Issuance 

2009 Refunding Series C 

2009 Refunding Series D 

2010 Series A and B 

2010 Refunding Series C 

2010 Series D and E 

2011 Series A and B 

Date 

7/6/2009 

10/7/2009 

4/8/2010 

9/8/2010 

12/9/2010 

10/20/2011 

Purpose 

Refinancing 

Refinancing 
Construction and facilities 
renewal 

Refinancing 
Construction and facilities 
renewal 
Refinancing, construction and 
facilities renewal 

Present Value 
Total Par of Future Debt 

Value Issued Service Savings 

$31 ,275,000 

56,045,000 

120,000,000 

50,990,000 

115,000,000 

153,075,000 

$1,813,416 

4,014,543 

3,331,544 

1,357,495 

The System continually pursues opportunities to reduce its overall effective cost of capital financing, 
and as conditions in the financial markets allow, refinances previously issued debt with new debt at 
lower interest costs. 

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budget and Rates 

Enrollment demand, availability of funding for contracts and grants, and the State of Maryland 
support through both operating and capital appropriations are the three most significant drivers of 
the System's revenue base. 

Across all student categories, enrollment is expected to continue to increase over the next ten 
years, with more than 15% more students anticipated by the fall 2020. Preliminary fall 2011 
enrollment suggests an increase of more than 3,200 students over fall 201 O levels. During the past 
five years, the System has held tuition increases at low levels, with a four-year period of no tuition 
increases for resident tuition rates, significantly improving the System's institutions relative 
affordability as compared with their regional peers. Improving access through moderating tuition 
increases and improving financial aid will enhance prospects for attaining the enrollment levels 
projected, an important element of the strategic plan. 
Several System institutions have successfully developed research capabilities and expertise in 
areas of national importance and have experienced increases in contract and grant awards. 
Combined with geographical proximity to federal agencies and complementary private enterprises, 
the System is well positioned for further growth in research activities, particularly in the health 
sciences and defense-related fields. 

The economy of the State of Maryland is experiencing many of the same effects, if not in the same 
magnitude, that the rest of the nation is undergoing as a result of the ongoing economic recovery. 

8 



UNIVERSITY SYSTEM OF MARYLAND 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

The impact of the recession, while technically ending in 2009, continues to impact State government 
receipts, and these impacts are expected to extend beyond fiscal year 2012 and into the next. 

As a region with a significant federal government employee population, the potential for significant 
reductions in federal spending in all likelihood will have serious implications for state tax revenues, 
both from income as well as sales taxes. The State government closely monitors revenue receipts 
and revises projections on a quarterly basis. As an economic engine for the entire state and region, 
System officials point out the impact that proposed reductions of State funding provided to higher 
education would have on state-wide economic activity and work-force development. 

Personnel costs account for more than two-thirds of the System's noncapital spending. Healthcare 
costs and the adoption of a state-wide funding strategy for providing for retiree's healthcare costs 
are significant drivers of the System's future spending levels. As enrollment continues to increase, 
it is reasonable to expect that additional faculty and support staff will be required to maintain the 
current level of educational quality. 

Requests for Information 

This financial report is intended to provide a general overview of the System's finances. Questions 
concerning any of the information provided in this report, or requests for additional information 
should be addressed to the Office of the Vice Chancellor for Administration and Finance and Chief 
Financial Officer, 3300 Metzerott Road, Adelphi, MD 20783. 
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ASSETS 

UNIVERSITY SYSTEM OF MARYLAND 
BALANCE SHEET 

JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

Current assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts receivable, net 
Notes receivable, current portion , net 
Inventories 
Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 

Total current assets 

Noncurrent assets: 
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 
Endowment investments 
Restncted investments 
Other investments 
Notes receivable, net 
Capital assets, net 

Total noncurrent assets 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Current liabilities: 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 
Accrued workers' compensation, current portion 
Accrued vacation costs, current portion 
Revenue bonds and notes payable, current portion 
Obligations under capital lease agreements, current portion 
Deferred revenue 

Total current liabilities 

Noncurrent liabilities: 
Accrued workers' compensation 
Accrued vacation costs 
Revenue bonds and notes payable 
Obligations under capital lease agreements 

NET ASSETS 
Unrestncted 

Total noncurrent liabilities 

Total liabilities 

Invested In capital assets, net 
Restncted: 

Nonexpendable: 
Scholarships and fellowships 
Research 
Other 

Expendable: 
Scholarships and fellowships 
Research 
Loans 
Capital projects 
Other 

Total net assets 

Total liabilities and net aseeta 

See accompanying notes. 
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June 30, 
2011 2010 

S1 ,425,961,600 $1,200,641,191 
298,570,893 300,268,536 

7,396,651 8,092,058 
11,703,659 10,683,614 
8,207,076 7,571,825 

1,751,839,879 1,527,257,224 

57,128,548 62,864,257 
198,654,868 177,625,899 
37,288,646 90,651,337 

3,403,621 3,403,621 
59,947,990 59,574,626 

4,329,368,105 3,985,648,258 

4,685,791,778 4,379,767,998 

$6,437,631,657 $5,907,025.222 

$244,534,993 $235,735,786 
4,269,201 4,539,278 

66,433,730 86,041,307 
80,507,466 78,055,983 

277,430 259,644 
189,593,140 179,408,193 

605,615,960 584,040.191 

23,274,034 24,746,390 
88,705,137 88,336,270 

1,034,671,448 1,001,020,612 
13,765,659 3,550,053 

1,160,416,278 1,117,653,325 

1,766,032,238 1,701,693,516 

1,134,239,736 917,753,190 
3,284,964,891 3,043,704,463 

12,461,624 11,941,347 
3,644,107 3,644,107 

15,379,368 14,628,198 

39,836,177 36,929,066 
70,977,710 66,758,423 
72,375,648 73,363,889 

8,760,678 11 ,108,933 
28,959,480 25,500 ,090 

4,671,599,419 4,205.331 , 706 

$6,437,631.657 $5,907,025,222 



UNIVERSITY SYSTEM OF MARYLAND 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET, COMPONENT UNITS 

JUNE 30, 2011 

Major Comeonent Units 

University University of 
University System of Maryland Maryland 

of Maryland College Park Baltimore Total Nonmajor 
Foundation, Inc. Foundation, Inc. Foundation, Inc. Comeonent Units Total 

ASSETS 
Current assets 
Cash $606,000 $20,526,533 $29,864,432 $50,996,965 
Accounts receivable, net 10,077,000 37,154,679 $8,670,462 13,042,472 68,944,613 
Other assets 177,000 349,920 1,047,762 1,574,682 

Total current assets 10,860,000 58,0311132 8,6701462 43,9541666 1211516,260 

Investments 
Endowment investments 215,627,000 222,887,336 102,885,936 158,871,995 700,272,267 
Other investments 284,564,000 30,120,643 52,130,230 23,564,342 390,379,215 

Total investments 500,191,000 253,007,979 155,0161166 182,4361337 1,0901651,482 

Other aBSets 
Accounts receivable, net 5,724,000 35,591,098 13,822,231 703,779 55,841 ,108 
Capital assets, net 10,100,000 19,783,435 5,950,338 35,833,773 
Other assets 438,000 807,481 4,046,700 8,449,601 13,741,782 

Total other assets 16,262,000 56,182,014 17,868,931 15,103,718 105,416,663 

Total assets $527,313,000 $367,221,125 $181,555,559 $241,494,721 $1 ,317,584,405 

LIABILITIES 
Current liabilities 
Accounts payable & accrued expenses $1,159,000 $542,872 $2.520,097 $2,992,601 $7,214,570 
Long-term debt, current 2,964,855 2,964,855 
Deferred income 473,000 1,321,060 7.093,212 8,887,272 

Total current liabilities 1,632,000 1,863,932 2,520,097 131050,668 19,066,697 

Other liabilities 
Other payables 43,843,189 3,236,982 950,508 4,099,285 52,129,964 
Due to primary govemment 198,552,811 198,552,811 
Long-term debt, noncurrent 427,265 427,265 

Total other liabilities 242,396,000 3,236,982 950,508 4,526,550 2511110,040 

Total liabilities 244,028,000 5,100,914 3,4701605 17,577,218 270,176,737 

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 62,039,000 13,516,544 16,475,392 30,028,849 122,059,785 
Temporarily restricted: 

Scholarships & fellowships 20,914,000 37,743,771 7,076,118 12,074,090 77,807,979 
Research 11,145,000 7,803,016 8,656,148 604,998 28,209,162 
Other 33,467,000 109,653,251 42,835,879 79,707,076 265,663,206 

Permanently restricted: 
Scholarships & fellowships 73,754,000 59,656,000 24,633,862 50,338,344 208,382,206 
Research 2,084,000 1,173,000 1,294,731 220,636 4,772,367 
Other 79,882,000 132,574,629 77,112,824 50,943,510 340 512,963 

Total net assets 283,285,000 362,120,211 178,084,954 223,917,503 1,047,407,668 

Total liabilities & net assets $527,313,000 $367,221,125 $181,555,559 $241,494,721 $1,317,584,405 

See accompanying notes. 
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ASSETS 
Current assets 
Cash 
Accounts receivable, net 
Other assets 

Total current assets 

Investments 
Endowment investments 
Other investments 

Total investments 

Other assets 
Accounts receivable, net 
Capital assets, net 
Olher assets 

Total other assets 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Current liabilities 
Accounts payable & accrued expenses 
Long-term debt, current 
Deferred income 

Total current liabilities 

Other liabilities 
Other payables 
Due to primary government 
Long-term debt, noncurrent 

Total other liabilities 

Total liabilities 

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 
Temporarily restricted: 

Scholarships & fellowships 
Research 
Other 

Permanently restricted: 
Scholarships & fellowships 
Research 
Other 

Total net assets 

Total liabilities & net assets 

UNIVERSITY SYSTEM OF MARYLAND 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET, COMPONENT UNITS 

JUNE 30, 2010 

Major Comeonent Units 

University 
University System of Maryland 

of Maryland College Park 
Foundation, Inc. Foundation, Inc. 

$916,000 $16,051,563 
13,260,000 30,282,295 

278,000 415,598 

14,454,000 46,749,456 

185,301,000 189,008,888 
255,203,000 42,946,675 

440,504,000 231,955,563 

7,140,000 38,480,833 
10,279,000 4,953,756 

438,000 na,1aa 

17,857,000 44,212,727 

$472,815,000 $322,917,746 

$2,485,000 $595,562 

493,000 1,858,006 

2,978,000 2,453,568 

37,091,037 2,714,875 
1n.206,963 

214,298,000 2z714,875 

217,276,000 5,168,443 

52,616,000 6,394,332 

19,112,000 29,865,546 
9,711,000 4,461,127 

32,724,000 89,297,654 

71,584,000 53,842,000 
2,052,000 4,461,000 

67,740,000 129,427,644 

255,539,000 317z749,303 

$472,815,000 $322,917,746 

See accompanying notes. 
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University of 
Maryland 
Baltimore 

Foundation, Inc. 

$9,252,189 

9,252,189 

ao,on,971 
48,962,831 

129,040,802 

12,424,820 

4,537,307 

16,962,127 

$155,255,118 

$3,887,470 

3,887,470 

1,622,161 

1,622,161 

5,5091631 

13,584,261 

4,135,461 
8,333,179 

36,786,703 

23,398,225 
946,152 

62,561 ,506 

149,7451487 

$155,255,118 

Total Nonmajor 
Comeonent Units Total 

$25,081,831 $42,049,394 
15,674,944 68,469,428 

834,604 1,528,202 

41,591,379 112,047,024 

135,391,287 589,n9,146 
20,479,693 367,592,199 

155,8701980 957,371,345 

2,875,655 60,921 ,308 
9,235,987 24,468,743 
7,607,663 13,361,108 

19,719,305 98,751,159 

$217,181,664 $1,168,169,528 

$3,175,338 $10,143,370 
1,053,875 1,053,875 
7,611,754 9,962,760 

11,840,967 21,160,005 

4,183,704 45,611,?n 
177,206,963 

3,519,053 3,519,053 

7,702,757 226,337,793 

19,543,724 247,497,798 

23,436,764 96,031,357 

7,468,619 60,581,626 
450,649 22,955,955 

65,943,047 224,751,404 

44,834,591 193,658,816 
210,003 7,669,155 

55,294,267 315,023,417 

197,637,940 920,671,730 

$217,181,664 $1,168,169,528 



UNIVERSITY SYSTEM OF MARYLAND 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

Years ended June 30, 
2011 2010 

OPERATING REVENUES: 
Tuition and fees 
Les:; scholorsh,P a.Uowances 
Federal grunts and contracts 
Stale ond local grants and contracts 
Nongovernmental grants and contracts 
Sales and services of educational departments 
Auxiliary enterprises: 

Residential facilities 
Less: scholarship allowances 

Oining facdit1es 
Less: scholarship anowances 

Intercollegiate athletics 
Less scholarship allowances 

Bookstore 
Less scholarship allowances 

Parking facil ties 
Less scholarship allowances 

Other auxiliary enterprises revenues 
Less: scholarship allowances 

Other operating revenues 

Total operating revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 
Instruction 
Research 
Public sarvice 
Academic support 
Student services 
Institutional support 
Operation and maintenance of plant 
Scholarships and lellowships 
Auxiliary enterprises: 

Residential facilities 
Din,ng facil4ies 
Intercollegiate athlehcs 
Bookstore 
Parking faciltties 
Other auxiliary enterprrses expenses 

Hospttal 

Total operating exponoH 

Operating loH 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES): 
State appropriations 
Pell grants 
Gifts 
Investment income 
Less: Investment expense 
Interest on indebtedness 
Olher revenues 

Total nel and nonoperatlng revenues 

Income before other revenues 

OTHER REVENUES: 
Capijal appropnalions 
Cap4at gifts and grant• 
Additions to permanent endowments 

Total other revenues 

Iner•••• in net a1Hta 

Not aaaela • beginning of yHr 

Net aHete ~ end of year 

$1,313,969,897 
(227,975,385) 

123,889,715 
(11,765,972) 

106,840,424 
(6,779,483) 

88,081,729 
(4,258,407) 

28,789,626 
(1,448,970) 

38,301,062 
(12,337) 

128,558,817 
(79,895) 

65,871 ,485 
(870,781 ) 

See accompanying notes. 

13 

$1 ,251,002,922 
St,085,994,512 (207,114,104) $1 ,043,888,818 

ns,ss8,941 702,530,711 
173,516,912 172 364,304 
193,349,728 196,785,146 
243,851 ,740 230,911,671 

118,873,435 
112,123,743 (12,185,240) 106,688, 195 

103,710,655 
100,060,941 (7,356,036) 96,354,619 

81,739,427 
83,823,322 (5,582,258) 76,157,169 

30,575,819 
27,340,656 (80,945) 30,494,874 

38,288,725 37,642,047 

113,323,374 
128,478,922 (65,401) 113,257,973 
57,949,617 55,402,910 

3,020,337,759 2,862,478,437 

1,034,072,780 1,010,752,199 
945,626,792 905,621,907 
148,391,096 143,672,967 
349,062,701 333,020,865 
178,781,303 172,607,349 
354,617,377 34S,n3,057 
309,762,858 300,325,515 

91,965,556 93,482,854 

104,077,902 98,468,748 
96,682,626 91,647,627 
87,718,648 79,375,034 
27,046,286 28,427,315 
22,512,617 24,227,284 

106,541,191 98,612,937 
141,316,155 137,710,034 

3,998,175,888 3,864,725,692 

cm,838,129) (1 ,002.247.255) 

1,044,674,552 925,884,473 
127,264,443 101,210,965 
33,261,476 38,132,353 

54,173,545 
65,000,704 (409,244) 53,764,301 

(42,012,540) (38,443,496) 
17,736,365 8,740 814 

1,245,925,000 1,089,289,410 

268,086,871 87,042,155 

176,161 ,090 180,916,057 
20,748,305 12,067,165 

1,271 ,447 72,821 

198,180,842 193,056,043 

466,267,713 280,098,198 

4,205,331,706 3,925,233,508 

S41s11 1599.419 S412os1331 i7os 



UNIVERSITY SYSTEM OF MARYLAND 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES, COMPONENT UNITS 

VEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

Major Come!:!nent Units 

University University of 
University System of Maryland Maryland 

of Maryland College Park Baltimore Total Nonma(or 
Foundation, Inc. Foundation, Inc. Foundation, Inc. Component Units Total 

CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS 
Revenuaa 
Contributions & grants $1,960,000 $100,000 $8,715,980 $9,415,607 $20,191,587 
Investment income 8,494,000 10,160,651 906,962 11 ,405,981 30,967,594 
Other income 5,693,000 2,201,878 471 ,379 6,441 ,068 14,807,325 
Assets released from restrictions 20,084,000 31,151,547 13,034,949 13,280,549 n ,ss1 ,04s 

Total revenues 36,231 1000 43,614,076 23,129,270 40,543,205 143,517,551 

Expenses 
Program 18,748,000 32,983,931 18,394,599 26,842,423 96,968,953 
General & adminislrat ,ve 4,697,921 2,010,938 1,385,290 4,682,289 12,ns,438 
Fundraising 3,348,000 314,380 472,329 907,903 5,042,612 
Other expense 1,182,615 1,584,596 2,767,211 

Total expenses 26,7931921 36,491 ,864 20,252,218 34,017,211 117,555,214 

Transfer per Board resolution !14,0791 14,079 

Change In unrestricted net assats 9,423,000 7,122,212 2,891,131 6,525,994 25,982,337 

CHANGES IN TEMPORARIL V RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 
Conlributions & grants 8,460,000 37,133,530 6,188,307 9,211,960 60,993.797 
lnveslment income 15,625,242 25,372,711 16,137,202 20,169,656 n,304,011 
Other income (expense) (621,241) 1,810,044 1,188,803 
Assets released from restr1ct1ons (20,084,000) (30,309,289) (13,034,949) (12,667,811) (76,096,049) 
Transfer per Board resolution !22,2421 22,242 

Change In temporarily restricted net assets 3,979,000 31,575,711 9,312,802 18,523,849 63,391,382 

CHANGES IN PERMANENTL V RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 
Contributions & grants 3,765,000 6,286,496 14,599,111 1,495,298 26,145,905 
Investment income (loss) 12,091,423 (7,353) 324,739 12,408,809 
Other income 24,000 236,100 22,421 282,521 
Assets released from restrictions (842,258) (612,738) (1 ,454,996) 
Transfer per Board resolu1ion !1,536,4231 1,536,423 

Change In permanently restricted net aasata 14,344,000 5,672,985 16,135,534 1,229,720 37,362,239 

Total changes In net assets 27,746,000 44,370,908 28,339,467 28,279,563 126,735,936 

Nat asuta beginning of year 255,539,000 317,749,303 149,745,487 197,637,940 920,671,730 

Net aaaeta end of year $283,285,000 $362, 120,211 $178,084,954 $223,917,503 $1,047,407,668 

See accompanying notes. 
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UNIVERSITY SYSTEM OF MARYLAND 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVmEs, COMPONENT UNITS 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 

CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS 
Revenues 
Contributions & grants 
Investment Income 
Other income 
Assets released lrom restrictions 

Total revenue& 

Expenses 
Program 
General & administrative 
Fundraising 
Other expense 

Total expenses 

Transfer per Board resolution 

Change In unrestricted net assets 

CHANGES IN TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 
Contributions & grants 
Investment income 
Other income (loss) 
Assets released from restrictions 
Transfer per Board resolution 

Change In temporarily restricted net assets 

CHANGES IN PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 
Contributions & grants 
Investment income (loss) 
Other income 
Assets released from restrictions 
Transfer per Board resolution 

Change In parrnanantly restricted net assets 

Total changes In net assets 

Net assets beginning of year 

Net assets and of year 

Major Component Units 

Univenslty System 
of Maryland 

Foundation, Inc. 

$2,671,000 
10,351,000 

5,699,000 
26,497,000 

45,218,000 

24,549,000 
6,659,532 
4,635,000 

35,843,532 

!17,468) 

9,357,000 

8,926,000 
18,516,434 

(26,497,000) 
!94,434) 

851,000 

2,009,000 
{3,850,607) 

!627,393) 

!2,489,000l 

7,739,000 

247,800,000 

$255,539,000 

University 
of Maryland 
College Park 

Foundation, Inc. 

$15,134.301 
1,877,629 

35,916,913 

52,928,843 

36,229,228 
1,246,600 

818,883 
1,388,615 

39,683,326 

13,245,517 

36,067,521 
8,346,400 

(401,740) 
(25, 164,957) 

18,847,224 

5,700,669 
2,849,652 

186,234 
(10,751,956) 

33,856 

11,981 ,545! 

30,111,198 

287,838,107 

$317,749,303 

See accompanying notes. 
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University of 
Maryland 
Baltimore 

Foundation, Inc. 

$4.281.518 
4,518.787 

264,776 
13,574,232 

22,639,313 

16,737,160 
1,390,295 

901,324 

19,028,779 

17,468 

3,628,002 

9,114,614 
8,358,597 

(13,574,232) 
94,434 

3,993,413 

5,199,305 

593,537 

5,792,842 

13,414,257 

138,331 ,230 

$149,745,487 

Total Nonmajor 
Component Units 

$11.694,255 
10.726,980 
4,961,673 

16,032,974 

43,415,882 

26,983,450 
3,784,130 

795,645 
1,775,289 

33,338,514 

10,077,388 

25,579,864 
8,596,215 
1,840,419 

(16,782,589) 

19,233,909 

3,413,518 
851,641 

4,172 
749,615 

5,018,948 

34,330,223 

183,307,717 

$197,837,940 

Total 

$18,646.773 
40,731.068 
12,803,078 
92,021,119 

184,202,038 

104,498,838 
13,080,557 
7,150,852 
3,163,904 

127,894,151 

38,307,887 

79,687,999 
43,817,646 

1,438,679 
(82,018,778) 

42,925,548 

16,322,492 
(149,314) 
190,406 

(10,002 ,341) 

8,361,243 

85,594,878 

835,077,054 

$920,871,730 



UNIVERSITY SYSTEM OF MARYLAND 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Tuition and lees 
Research contracts and grants 
Payments to employees 
Payments to suppliers and contractors 
Loans issued to students 
Collections of loans lo students 
Auxiliary enterprises. 

Residential facilities 
Dining facilities 
lnterconegiate athletics 
Bookstore 
Parking facilities 
Other 

Other receipts 

Net caeh ueed by operating actlvitiae 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
State appropr111tions 
Gitts and grants received lor other than capital purposes: 

Pnvale gitts for endowment purposes 
Pell grants 

Net caeh provided by noncapltal financing activitiee 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds ol capital debt 
Capital appropriations 
Capital grants and gifts received 
Proceeds from sales of capital assets 
Purchases of capital assets 
Principal paid on debt and capital leases 
Interest paid on debt and capital leases 

Net caeh uaed by capital and related financing activltiae 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments 
Interest on investments 
Investment expense 
Purchases of investments 

Net caah provided (uaad) by invaet1ng activitieo 

Net increaaa (decrease) in cash and cash aquivafante 

Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of Iha yaar 

Cash and cash equivalents - and of the year 

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF NONCASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Capital lease agraament 
Gitts and transfer of capital assets from the State 
Changes in unreaized appreciation on investments 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING LOSS TO NET CASH USED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Operating loss 
Adjuetmenta to reconcile operating loH to net caeh UHd by operating activitiae: 
Depreciation expense 
Gifts and Other revenues and gains, net 
Changes in aaaete and liabilitiH : 
Accounts receivables, net 
Inventories 
Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 
Notes receivable 
Accounts payable and eccrued l1abihl1es 
Deferred revenue 
Accrued vacation 
Accrued workers' compensation 

Net caeh ueed by operating ectivitieo 

See accompanying notes. 
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Years ended June 30, 
2011 2010 

$1,095,691,927 S1 ,044,334,458 
1,133,919,317 1,070,975,370 

(2,593,766,965) (2,528,282,614) 
(1,174,870,053) (1.101,201,472) 

(10,799,454) (8,636,390) 
10,550,388 10,396,123 

110,224,704 106,541,257 
96,535,875 99,815,151 
91,158,145 76,211,508 
27,347,642 30,434,130 
38,481,395 37,493,773 

131,054,951 113,470,822 
357,469,830 330,572,838 

(685,002.298) (717,875.046) 

1,044,674,552 925,884,473 

1,271,447 72,821 
127,264,443 101,210,965 

1,173,210,442 1,027,168,259 

170,086,804 221,951,003 
176,161,090 180,916,057 

13,832,401 11,136,197 
365,743 3,109,355 

(550,663,114) (528,757,554) 
(128,602,528) (163,300,451) 

(47,138,264) (40,852,361) 

(365,957,868) (315,797.754) 

101,478,952 11,675,822 
35,114,214 31,990,941 

(870,781) (409,244) 
(38,387,961 ) (93,585,770) 

97,334,424 (50,328,251) 

219,584,700 (58,832,792) 

1,263,505,448 1,320,338.240 

$1,483,090.148 $1,263,505,448 

$10,493,036 
10,595,816 $3,891,421 
30,745,165 22,183,743 

($977,838,129) ($1,002,247,255) 

220,314,699 213,785,176 
50,997,841 46,873,167 

1,697,643 (11,270,139) 
(1,020.045) 266,597 

(635,251) (820,170) 
322,043 2,486,033 

11,955,097 23,354,056 
10,184,947 5,531,558 

761,290 2,759,263 
(1,742,433) 1.406.688 

($685,002,298) !$717,875,046) 



UNIVERSITY SYSTEM OF MARYLAND 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

ORGANIZATION AND PURPOSE 

The University System of Maryland (the System) is a component unit of the State of Maryland (the 
State) and is governed by its Board of Regents (the Board). 

The System comprises eleven degree-granting institutions, one research entity and an 
administrative unit. Its degree-granting institutions provide a full range of undergraduate, graduate, 
professional and continuing education opportunities for students. Its research and public service 
entities conduct basic and applied research, and transfer new technology to constituencies. The 
administrative unit includes the System Chancellor and staff who serve as support to the Board. 

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The significant accounting policies followed by the System are summarized below. 

Reporting Entity - The financial statements of the System include all funds and organizations 
included in the legal entity encompassed by the System, and other legally separate entities for 
which the System is financially accountable or which otherwise meet the criteria established in 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement #14, The Financial Reporting Entity, 
and GASB Statement #39, Determining Whether Certain Organizations Are Component Units. 
Amounts held in System accounts on behalf of separately organized entities are included as assets, 
with a corresponding liability reflected. 

The System has recognized, as affiliated foundations, eighteen organizations created and operated 
in support of the interests of the System or any of the institutions that comprise the System. Each 
of these affiliated foundations are considered to ( 1) receive or hold economic resources that are to 
be used for the benefit of the System or its institutions, (2) receive or hold economic resources 
which the System or its institutions are entitled to or otherwise have the ability to access, and (3) are 
significant to the financial statements of the System or the institutions with which the foundation is 
affiliated. As a result, each of the eighteen affiliated foundations meet the criteria for inclusion in the 
financial reporting entity. Based on the criteria in GASB Statement #14, The Financial Reporting 
Entity, each of the affiliated foundations are shown in a discrete presentation. 

The University System of Maryland Foundation, Inc., the University of Maryland College Park 
Foundation, Inc., and the University of Maryland Baltimore Foundation, Inc. are considered major 
component units due to the significance of the financial statement amounts to the System and its 
financial statements. 
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UNIVERSITY SYSTEM OF MARYLAND 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

The following affiliated foundations are considered nonmajor component units: 

Medical Alumni Association of the University of Maryland, Inc. 
M Club Foundation, University of Maryland, Inc. 
The Robert H. Smith School of Business Foundation, Inc. 
Harry R. Hughes Center for Agro-Ecology, Inc. 
Bowie State University Foundation, Inc. 
Towson University Foundation, Inc. 
Frostburg State University Foundation, Inc. 
Coppin State University Development Foundation, Inc. 
University of Baltimore Foundation, Inc. and University Properties, Inc. 
Salisbury University Foundation, Inc. 
The Ward Foundation, Inc. 
The Maryland 4-H Foundation, Inc. 
University Research Corporation International, Inc. 
The Maryland Center @ Bowie State University, Inc. 
University of Maryland, Baltimore County Research Park Corporation, Inc. 

During the years ended June 30, 2011 and 201 O, the foundations distributed approximately 
$80,931,000, and $77,910,000, respectively, to the System including its institutions for both 
restricted and unrestricted purposes. 

All of the System's component units are nongovernmental entities that prepare financial statements 
using the principals and accounting standards promulgated by the Financial Accounting Standards 
Board (FASB). 

Complete financial statements of the affiliated foundations may be requested from the System's 
Office of the Comptroller at 3300 Metzerott Road, Adelphi, MD 20783. 

The University of Maryland, Baltimore provides services to hospital and critical care facilities under 
contractual arrangements with the State. The expenditures relating to these activities are reported 
within the hospital functional category. The revenue derived from these activities are reported 
primarily as contract and grant revenue. 

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting - For financial reporting purposes, the System is 
considered a special-purpose government engaged only in business-type activities. Accordingly, the 
System's financial statements have been presented using the economic resources measurement 
focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis, revenue is recognized when 
earned, and expenses are recorded when an obligation has been incurred. 
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UNIVERSITY SYSTEM OF MARYLAND 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

Application of Accounting Standards - The System has the option to apply all FASS 
pronouncements issued after November 30, 1989, except for instances in which a pronouncement 
of the FASB conflicts with pronouncements of the GASB. The System has elected to not apply 
FASB pronouncements issued after November 30, 1989. 

When an expense is incurred that can be paid using either restricted or unrestricted resources, the 
System's policy is to first apply the expense toward restricted resources and then toward 
unrestricted resources. 

Operating and Nonoperating Revenue and Expenses - Operating revenue and expenses are 
generally associated with those activities that relate directly to the core activities of instruction, 
research and public service that form the essence of the System's mission. Nonoperating revenue, 
expenses, gains and losses represent amounts that recur regularly but are not included in operating 
revenue and expenses. GASB Statement #34 Basic Financial Statements and Management's 
Discussion and Analysis for State and Local Governments specifically defines State appropriations 
as nonoperating revenue. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Cash and cash equivalents include demand deposits with financial 
institutions, as well as highly liquid investments that are both readily convertible to known amounts 
of cash and are so near to their maturity that they present an insignificant risk of changes in value 
because of changes in interest rates. Only investments with an original maturity of three months or 
less satisfy the criteria for cash equivalents. 

Investments - Investments are valued at fair market value. 

Inventories - Inventories are valued at cost, determined under the first-in, first-out method, which is 
not in excess of net realizable value. 

Capital Assets - Property, plant, equipment, and books and materials which are part of a 
catalogued library, are stated principally at cost at the date of acquisition, or fair market value at the 
date of donation in the case of gifts. Personal property with an original cost of more than $5,000, 
and outlays for real property in excess of $250,000, are considered capital assets. 

Generally, the cost of all capital assets other than land, certain inexhaustible improvements to land, 
and collections of works of art are assigned to expense over a set of useful lives specific to the type 
of asset, using a straight-line method of depreciation. The range of useful lives used for the major 
categories of capital assets is: 

Infrastructure and land improvements 
Buildings and improvements 
Contents 

20 - 25 years 
20 - 40 years 

3 - 15 years 

Depreciation expense is assigned to program expense based on the nature and use of the capital 
asset. 

Reclassifications - Certain amounts for the year ended June 30, 2010, have been reclassified to 
conform with the presentation for the year ended June 30, 2011. 

1 9 



UNIVERSITY SYSTEM OF MARYLAND 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

Pending change in accounting principles - In December 2009, GASB Statement #57, OPEB 
Measurements by Agent Employers and Agent Multiple-Employer Plans, was issued. This 
accounting standard relates to certain implementation issues related to other postemployment 
benefits. The requirements of this accounting standard are effective for periods beginning after 
June 15, 2011. 

In November 2010, GASB Statement #60, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Service 
Concession Arrangements, was issued. The objective of this Statement is to improve financial 
reporting by addressing issues related to service concession arrangements, which are a type of 
public-private or public-public partnership. The requirements of this accounting standard are 
effective for periods beginning after December 15, 2011. 

In November 2010, GASB Statement #61, The Financial Reporting Entity: Omnibus - an 
amendment of GASB Statements No. 14 and No. 34, was issued. The objective of this Statement is 
to improve financial reporting for a governmental financial reporting entity. The requirements of this 
accounting standard are effective for periods beginning after June 15, 2012. 

In December 2010, GASB Statement #62, Codification of Accounting and Financial Reporting 
Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989 FASB and A/CPA Pronouncements, was issued. 
The objective of this Statement is to incorporate into the GASB's authoritative literature certain 
accounting and financial reporting guidance that is included in the FASB and AICPA 
Pronouncements that does not conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. The 
requirements of this accounting standard are effective for periods beginning after December 15, 
2011. 

In June 2011, GASB Statement #63, Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resources, 
Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position, was issued. This Statement provides financial 
guidance for deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources. The provisions of 
this Statement are effective for financial periods beginning after December 15, 2011 . 

In June 2011, GASB Statement #64, Derivative Instruments: Application of Hedge Accounting 
Termination Provisions- an amendment of GASB Statement No. 53, was issued. The provisions of 
this Statement clarify whether an effective hedging relationship continues after the replacement of a 
swap counterparty or a swap counterparty's credit support provider. The provisions of this 
statement are effective for financial periods beginning after June 15, 2011. 

The System is in the process of assessing the impact of these new accounting standards and will 
present its financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2012, in accordance with GASB 
Statements #57 and #64, and its financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2013, taking into 
account the requirements of GASB Statement# 60, #61, #62 and #63. 
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1. CASH AND INVESTMENTS 

Cash and cash equivalents 

As of June 30, unrestricted cash and cash equivalents consisted of the following: 

2011 
Cash and short-term investments on deposit with the 

State Treasurer 
Demand and time deposits 

Total 

$1,399,269,099 
26,692,501 

$1,425,961,600 

The System does not have a formal policy addressing custodial credit risk. 

2010 

$1,165,468,311 
35,172,880 

$1,200,641 ,191 

As of June 30, 2011 and 2010, the carrying amount of the System's demand and time deposits was 
$26,692,501, and $35,172,880, as compared to bank balances of $34,000,695, and $38,232,057, 
respectively. The difference is primarily caused by items in-transit. Of the bank balances, 
$32,231,326, and $32,956,286, was covered by Federal, private or foreign national government 
depository insurance, or was collateralized by a pledge of United States Treasury obligations held 
by the System's agents in the name of the System, and $1,769,369, and $5,275,771, was uninsured 
and uncollateralized as of June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively. 

The Annotated Code of Maryland requires the System to maintain its cash balances on deposit with 
the State Treasurer, except for demand and time deposit accounts established to satisfy urgent 
cash requirements, assets associated with endowment funds or proceeds of System financing 
arrangements. The State Treasurer maintains State funds on a pooled basis in accordance with 
the Annotated Code of Maryland. 

Money market accounts used for unrestricted cash and cash equivalents are not rated by rating 
agencies. 

The System has entered into agreements with trustees for the benefit and security of registered 
holders of certain debt obligations issued by the System. These agreements permit the System to 
invest amounts maintained in trust funds in: 

• United States Treasury and agency obligations. 

• Deposits, having a maturity of no more than 365 days, in any bank, savings institution or trust 
company to the extent such deposits are fully insured or collateralized. 

• Commercial paper rated at least A-1 by Standard & Peer's Corporation (Standard & Peer's) and 
P-1 by Moody's Investors Service, Inc. (Moody's) having a maturity of no more than 270 days. 

• Repurchase agreements. 

• Obligations of any state or political subdivision rated by Standard & Peer's and Moody's in one 
of its two highest rating categories. 
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• Corporate obligations rated AAA by Standard & Poor's and Aaa by Moody's. 

As of June 30, restricted cash and cash equivalents included: 

Money market accounts - endowment fund uninvested cash 
Money market accounts - unspent proceeds of debt 

Total 

2011 

$47,280 
57,081,268 

$57,128,548 

2010 

$47,280 
62,816,977 

$62,864,257 

Unspent proceeds and other restricted debt-related trust account balances and endowment fund 
uninvested cash balances are maintained in money market accounts rated AAA or equivalent by 
rating agencies. 

Investments 

In July 2005, the System transferred title to its endowment investments, approximately $197 million 
in fair market value at the time of the transfer, to the University System of Maryland Foundation, 
Inc., (USMF) in exchange for an equivalent proportionate interest in the long-term investment 
portfolio managed by the University System of Maryland Foundation, Inc. 

In June 2011, the System entered into a new agreement with the USMF. Beginning with fiscal year 
2012, the per annum fee to be paid to the USMF for investment management services is to be 
0.37% of the beginning of the year market value of managed funds. The agreement is for a term of 
five years, with renewable two-year extensions at the option of the System, unless notice of intent to 
terminate the arrangement is provided within 180 days prior to the expiration of the term. In the 
event of termination of the arrangement, funds invested with individual investment managers that 
have commitments from the University System of Maryland Foundation, Inc., to maintain 
investments for certain minimum time periods may not be returned to the System until those 
constraints have been satisfied. 

Investments in the University System of Maryland Foundation, Inc. are accounted for as an open­
ended mutual fund. Asset values, investment gains and losses, and other portfolio-wide 
transactions are allocated based on the number of units or shares that each fund has relative to the 
total number of shares or units. Assets associated with the System's investments are reported as 
Endowment Investments on the Balance Sheet of the University System of Maryland, and 
Investments on the Balance Sheet of the University System of Maryland Foundation, Inc., with a 
corresponding liability reflecting the fair value of the System's interest in the investment portfolio. 

The System discloses investment risks, below, in accordance with GASB Statement #40, Deposit 
and Investment Risk Disclosures-an amendment of GASB Statement No. 3, which defines these 
risks as follows: 

Interest rate risk 

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an 
investment. 
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The System has no formal investment policy that limits investment maturities as a means of 
managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates. 

Custodial credit risk 

For an investment, custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty, 
the System would not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral securities that are 
in the possession of an outside party. Investment securities are exposed to custodial risk if the 
securities are uninsured, are not registered in the name of the System, and are held by either (a) 
the counterparty or (b) the counterparty's trust department or agent but not in the System's name. 

Endowment investments managed by the University System of Maryland Foundation, Inc. are 
uninsured and are not registered in the name of the System, as they are a part of a commingled 
portfolio comprising proportionate interests of several different entities. 

None of the System's restricted investments are exposed to custodial credit risk. 

Credit risk 

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its 
obligations. The System is exposed to credit risk on its Endowment investments managed by the 
University System of Maryland Foundation, Inc. 

Foreign currency risk 

Foreign currency risk is the risk that changes in exchange rates will adversely affect the fair value of 
an investment. 

The System is not exposed to any material amount of foreign currency risk. 

Concentration of credit risk 

Concentration of credit risk is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of the System's investment 
in the securities of a single issuer. 

As of June 30, 2011 and 2010, the System had the following investments, which individually 
represent 5% or more of total investments: 

2011 2010 
Portion of Portion of 

Fair value total Fair value total 

Federal Home Loan $11,748,513 5% $51,932,041 19% 
Mortgage Corporation 
Federal National Mortgage 38,719,296 14% 
Association 
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Endowment investments 

As of June 30, endowment investments consisted of the following, stated at fair value: 

Corporate debt 
Corporate equities 
Certificate of deposit 
Assets invested with University System of 

Maryland Foundation, Inc. 

Total 

2011 2010 

$17,625 $17,625 
62,685 401,311 
21,747 

198,552,811 177,206,963 

$198,654,868 $177,625,899 

As of June 30, the balances of the fund groups making up the Endowment were as follows: 

Pure endowments 
Funds functioning as endowments 
Term endowments 

Total 

2011 

$130,790,768 
65,138,333 
2,725,767 

$198,654,868 

2010 

$118,464,709 
56,864,248 
2,296,942 

$177,625,899 

Assets associated with endowment funds are invested in accordance with the terms of donor 
agreements in those instances where such agreements place constraints on allowable investments. 

A spending rule has been adopted by the Board to ensure that endowment funds retain a consistent 
level of purchasing power over time. The spending rule provides for a target rate of spending of 
4.75% of a rolling twelve-quarter average market value of the endowment fund. The spending rule 
is reviewed periodically by the Finance Committee of the Board. Net appreciation on investments of 
the pure endowment funds totaled $99,305,669, and $88,251,057, as of June 30, 2011 and 201 O, 
respectively. Reinvestments of net appreciation are considered to be subject to donor spending 
restrictions, and accordingly, are reflected as a component of restricted, expendable net assets. 

The Maryland Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act governs the use of net 
appreciation, both realized and unrealized, of endowment investments. This law allows a governing 
board to appropriate for expenditure only those amounts in excess of the historic gift amount that 
are prudent, taking into consideration long and short term needs of the institution in carrying out its 
educational, religious, charitable, or other eleemosynary purposes, its present and anticipated 
financial requirements, expected total return on its investments, price level trends, and general 
economic conditions. 

Other investments 

Other investments include a partnership interest in a real estate partnership formed to facilitate the 
long-term development of a parcel of land owned by the University of Maryland College Park. The 
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carrying value of other investments is assessed on an annual basis by reference to the reported 
value of the university's partnership interest. 

Restricted investments 

Restricted investments represent unspent proceeds and other debt-related trust account balances 
invested in U.S. government and agency obligations. 

As of June 30, 2011, restricted investments consisted of: 

Fair value 
Investment maturities 

- less than 1 year 

U.S. government and agency obligations 
Commercial Paper 

Total 

$13,898,298 
23,390,348 

$37,288,646 

As of June 30, 2010, restricted investments consisted of: 

U.S. government and 
agency obligations 

Allocation of investment income 

Investment maturities 
Fair value Less than 1 year 

$90,651,337 $38,719,296 

$13,898,298 
23,390,348 

$37,288,646 

1 to 5 years 

$51,932,041 

Investment income is assigned to the accounting funds, including endowments, in proportions 
associated with investments held by the various accounting funds. For the years ended June 30, 
2011 and 2010, investment income attributed to unrestricted funds and restricted funds was: 

Unrestricted funds 
Restricted funds 

Total investment income 

Major component units 

2011 

$42,390,942 
23,480,543 

$65,871,485 

2010 

$38,640,844 
15,532,701 

$54, 173,545 

The University System of Maryland Foundation, Inc. invests funds on behalf of the System and 
several other System component units. The majority of the amounts reported as investments by 
the University of Maryland College Park Foundation, Inc., and the University of Maryland Baltimore 
Foundation, Inc. are included in the investments reported by the University System of Maryland 
Foundation, Inc. 
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As of June 30, 2011 and 201 O, major component unit investments, recorded at fair value, were: 

University System of Maryland Foundation, Inc. 

Money market funds and short-term investments 
Corporate and foreign bonds 
Equities 
U.S. Treasury notes and bonds 
U.S. Agencies 
Collateral mortgage obligations and asset and 

mortgage-backed securities 
Absolute return 
Long and short equity hedge funds 
Private capital 
Real estate and energy and natural resources 

Total 

Due to other foundations 

Total Investments 

Due to primary government 

Total USMF Investments 

University of Maryland College Park Foundation, Inc. 

Cash equivalents and short-term securities 
Commonfund Multistrategy Equity Fund 
Bonds 
Investments in special strategies - USMF 

Total 

Due to other foundations 

Total Investments 

University of Maryland Baltimore Foundation, Inc. 

Cash equivalents and short term securities 
Commonfund 
Investments in special strategies - USMF 

Total Investments 
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2011 

$ 40,256,000 
68,089,000 
67,557,000 
12,545,000 
4,125,000 

22,837,000 
162,501,000 
238,962,000 
112,841,000 
168,463,000 
898, 176,000 

(397,985,000) 

500, 191,000 

(198,552,811) 

$ 301,638, 189 

2011 

$30,488,224 
5,412,503 

801,000 
218,675,463 
255,377,190 

(2,369,211) 

$253,007,979 

2011 

$ 12,869,636 
1,640,523 

140,506,007 

$155,016,166 

2010 

$ 25,895,000 
89,715,000 

4,982,000 
5,208,000 
3,290,000 

10,527,000 
179,564,000 
225,305,000 

95,318,000 
145,383,000 
785,187,000 

(344,663,000) 

440,504,000 

(177,206,963) 

$263,297,037 

2010 

$37,351,545 
4,265,529 
1,311,000 

191,049,366 
233,977,440 

(2,021,877) 

$231,955,563 

2010 

$ 7,738,222 
1,305,564 

119,997,016 

$129,040,802 
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2. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, NOTES RECEIVABLE, AND ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND 
ACCRUED LIABILITIES 

Accounts receivable as of June 30, 2011 and 2010, were comprised of: 

2011 2010 

Tuition and fees $62,035,282 $85,747,320 
Contracts and grants 229,692,838 225,875,930 
Other 31,675,656 4,060,111 

Subtotal 323,403,776 315,683,361 
Allowance for doubtful accounts (24,832,883) (15,414,825) 

Accounts receivable, net $298,570,893 $300,268,536 

Notes receivable as of June 30, 2011 and 2010, were comprised of: 

2011 2010 

Student loans $75,765, 182 $76,024,642 
Business development loans 5,056,247 5,224,268 

Subtotal 80,821,429 81,248,910 
Allowance for doubtful notes (13,476,788) (13,582,226) 

Notes receivable, net $67,344,641 $67,666,684 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities as of June 30, 2011 and 2010, were comprised of: 

Payroll and benefits 
Suppliers and contractors 
Accrued interest payable 
Other 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 

Major component units 

2011 

$104,618,019 
106,203,692 

12,099,642 
21,613,640 

$244,534,993 

2010 

$91,619,402 
115,248,512 

11,687,915 
17,179,957 

$235,735,786 

Accounts receivable include unconditional promises of contributions pledged to the affiliated 
foundations. Promised contributions are recorded at a discounted value that reflects the time value 
of money. 
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As of June 30, 2011 and 2010, contributions receivable are due as follows: 

University System of Maryland Foundation, Inc. 

Due 

Within one year 
Two to five years 
More than five years 

Subtotal 
Pledge discount 

Net contributions receivable 

Discount rates 

not applicable 
3.25% 
3.25% 

University of Maryland, College Park Foundation, Inc. 

Due Discount rates 

Within one year not applicable 
Two to five years 3.37% 
More than five years 4.35% 

Subtotal 
Allowance for doubtful accounts 
Pledge discount 

Net contributions receivable 

University of Maryland, Baltimore Foundation, Inc. 

Due Discount rates 

Within one year Not applicable 
Two to five years 2.46% 
More than five years 3.28% 

Subtotal 
Allowance for doubtful accounts 
Pledge discount 

Net contributions receivable 
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2011 

$7,165,000 
5,029,000 

231 ,000 

12,425,000 
(670,000) 

$11,755,000 

2011 

$39,978,252 
34,916,550 

7,459,899 

82,354,701 
(5,600,289) 
(4,013,376) 

$72,741,036 

2011 

$9,229,099 
15,257,254 

567,331 

25,053,684 
(1,072,214) 
(1,526,713) 

$22,454,757 

2010 

$10,047,000 
6,720,000 

383,000 

17,150,000 
(956,000) 

$16,194,000 

2010 

$32,569,060 
40,429,494 

5,045,093 

78,043,647 
(5,365,123) 
(3,938,877) 

$68,739,647 

2010 

$9,814,988 
13,676,552 

869,908 

24,361,448 
(972,479) 

(1,735,535) 

$21,653,434 
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3. CHANGES IN NET CAPITAL ASSETS 

Changes in net capital assets for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010: 

June 30, 2009 June 30, 201 O 
Balance Additions Decreases Balance Additions 

Capital assets being depreciated: 
Infrastructure & Land Improvements $275,622,695 $20,359,074 $801,427 $295,180,342 $24,189,547 
Buildings & Improvements 4,175,720,158 460,663,922 1,755,661 4,634,628,419 305,810,587 
Contents 999,315,102 77,110,746 20,327,998 1,056,097,850 103,767,840 
Buildings recorded under capital lease agreements 4,136,104 4,136,104 10,493,036 

Total capital assets being depreciated 5,454,794,059 558,133,742 22,885,086 5,990,042,715 444,261,010 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 
Infrastructure & Land Improvements 128,001,642 12,258,619 639,808 139,620,453 12,223,548 
Buildings & Improvements 1,557,020,098 127,433,897 935,155 1,683,518,840 133,699,247 
Contents 685,684,456 73,954,785 19,234,435 740,404,806 74,913,614 
Buildings recorded under capital lease agreements 2,619,625 137,875 2,757,500 137,875 

Total accumulated depreciation 2,373,325,821 213,785,176 20,809,398 2,566,301,599 220,974,284 

Total capital assets being depreciated, net 3,081,468,238 344,348,566 2,075,688 3,423,741,116 223,286,726 

capital assets not being depreciated: 
Land 120,210,989 7,741,232 264,110 127,688,111 8,607,264 
Contents 15,118,849 2,356,353 759,708 16,715,494 6,015,640 
Construction in progress 453,807,750 350,994,923 387,299,136 417,503,537 403,678,111 

Total capital assets not being depreciated 589,137,588 361,092,508 388,322,954 561,907,142 418,301,015 

Capital assets, net $3,670,605,826 $705,441,074 $390,398,642 $3,985,648,258 $641,587,741 

Total interest expense incurred on revenue bonds, long-term debt and obligations under capital lease agreements 
during the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, was $42,241,481, and $38,984,941, respectively. Interest expense 
of $228,941, and $1,230,850, associated with projects not yet completed was capitalized and recorded as 
construction in progress during the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively. The remaining $42,012,540, 
and $37,754,091, was reported as Interest on indebtedness for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, 
respectively. 
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June 30, 2011 
Decreases Balance 

$488,113 $318,881,776 
3,296,026 4,937, 142,980 

23,621,197 1, 136,244,493 
14,629,140 

27,405,336 6,406,898,389 

143,180 151,700,821 
685,683 1,816,532,404 

23,302,915 792,015,505 
2,895,375 

24,131,778 2,763,144,105 

3,273,558 3,643,754,284 

136,295,375 
226,175 22,504,959 

294,368,161 526,813,487 

294,594,336 685,613,821 

$297,867,894 $4,329,368,105 
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4. REVENUE BONDS AND NOTES PAYABLE 

The System finances the construction, renovation and acquisition of certain facilities and equipment through 
the issuance of debt obligations. State law limits the aggregate principal amount of debt 
outstanding and the present value of future minimum lease payments on capital lease obligations 
for real property to no more than $1,400,000,000. 

Revenue bonds and notes payable consisted of the following as of June 30, 2011 and 201 O: 

Revenue Bonds, net 
Revolving Loan Program Bonds 
Certificates of Participation 
Other 

Revenue bonds and notes payable, net 

Auxiliary Facility and Tuition Revenue Bonds 

2011 

$1,018,231,012 
50,000,000 
4,600,000 

42,347,902 

$1, 115, 178,914 

2010 

$976,752,709 
50,000,000 
6,300,000 

46,023,886 

$1,079,076,595 

As of June 30, 2011, Auxiliary Facility and Tuition Revenue Bonds (Revenue Bonds) consisted of 
the following: 

Interest Rates 

2001 Series A 4.4% 
2001 Series B 4.0% 
2002 Series A 4.0%-5.25% 
2003 Series A & B 4.0%-5.0% 
2004 Series A & B 4.5%-6.0% 
2005 Series A 3.0%-5.0% 
2006 Series A 4.0%-5.0% 
2007 Refunding Series A 4.0%-5.0% 
2008 Series A 4.0%-5.0% 
2008 Refunding Series B 3.0%-4.5% 
2009 Series A & B 4.0%-6.0% 
2009 Refunding Series C 2.5%-4.0% 
2009 Refunding Series D 2.0%-4.0% 
2010 Series A & B 2.5%-5.4% 
201 O Series C 2.0%-4.0% 
2010 Series D & E 3.0%- 5.85% 

Maturity Dates 

2012 
2012-2013 
2012-2019 
2012-2024 
2012-2024 
2012-2025 
2011-2026 
2012-2023 
2012-2028 
2011-2016 
2012-2029 
2011-2019 
2011-2022 
2012-2030 
2012-2023 
2012-2030 

Principal 
Outstanding 

$3,690,000 
18,020,000 
41,200,000 
66,575,000 
32,955,000 

132,020,000 
69,425,000 
75,445,000 
81,565,000 
16,045,000 
92,485,000 
27,185,000 
55,795,000 

115,770,000 
49,890,000 

115,000,000 

993,065,000 
Unamortized discounts, premiums and refunding adjustments 25,166,012 ----~--

Revenue bonds, net $1,018,231,012 

Revenue Bonds have been issued pursuant to an Indenture of Trust, an agreement entered into 
with a trustee for the benefit of holders of Revenue Bonds. Pursuant to the Indenture of Trust, the 
System has agreed to charge and collect tuition revenues and net auxiliary facility fees in an amount 
that is not less than 200% of the maximum annual debt service on Revenue Bonds. 
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Revenue Bonds issued during the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, including the results of any 
advance refunding of previously-issued debt, are as follows: 

Reduction 
Premium Par value of in future Deferred Economic 

Date of Par value of on debt debt amount on gain or 
Debt issuance issue debt issued issuance refunded service refunding {loss} 

2009 Refunding Series C 7/6/2009 $31,275,000 $1,493,008 $31,750,000 $2,224,761 $1,128,331 $1,813,416 
2009 Refunding Series D 10/7/2009 56,045,000 3,899,582 55,355,000 4,507,626 2,801,401 4,014,543 
2010 Series A & B 4/2/2010 120,000,000 2,853,655 
2010 Refunding Series C 9/8/2010 50,990,000 5,314,847 49,045,000 3,733,928 4,400,943 3,331,544 
2010 Series D & E 12/9/2010 115,000,000 3,182,892 1,631,265 1,357,494 

The System has issued series of revenue bonds that qualify for participation in the Build America 
Bonds program, a provision of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009. The 
provisions of the Build America Bonds provide that the Federal government will reimburse issuers of 
Build America Bonds an amount equal to 35% of the interest payments made to bondholders. The 
2009 Series 8, the 2010 Series B, and 2010 Series E bonds have been issued to comply with the 
requirements of the Build America Bonds program, has been receiving the interest payment 
reimbursements from the Federal government, and the System expects that these bonds will 
continue to qualify under the program in the future. The interest amounts reflected in the future 
principal and interest payments schedule on the following page reflect the System's obligations to 
bondholders, and have not been reduced for any expectation of interest reimbursement from the 
Federal government under the Build America Bonds program. 

As of June 30, 2011, previously issued debt removed from the System's financial statements 
through advance refunding transactions still outstanding was $121,640,000. 

As of June 30, 2011 and 201 O, cash and cash equivalents and investments restricted by the terms 
of the Indenture of Trust totaled $71,288,568, and $123,927,852, respectively. 

Revolving Loan Program Bonds 

Revolving Loan Program Bonds include debt issued pursuant to an Indenture of Trust, an 
agreement entered into with a trustee for the benefit of holders of the debt, dated April 1, 1995. 

On August 8, 2003, the System issued $65,000,000, of University System of Maryland Revolving 
Loan Program Bonds, 2003 Series A. The 2003 Series A Bonds were initially issued as auction 
rate reset securities, meaning interest is calculated on outstanding Revolving Loan Program Bonds 
using a rate of interest determined through a weekly auction process. In April, 2008, the System 
purchased $15,000,000, of the auction rate reset securities in response to failed auctions that were 
occurring for most issuers of auction rate reset securities as a result of the collapse of the credit 
insurance market. On June 26, 2008, the 2003 Series A Bonds in a principal amount of 
$50,000,000 were converted from an auction rate mode to a Multiannual Rate. On June 1, 2010, 
the securities were successfully remarketed on a multi-annual interest rate basis at an interest rate 
of 1.50%. The Revolving Loan Program Bonds are currently subject to mandatory tender on 
June 1, 2013, at which time the System expects to remarket the bonds at an interest rate that will 
reflect the market interest rates at that point in time. 
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Certificates of Participation 

The System issued $17,800,000, of variable rate Certificates of Participation on October 30, 2000, 
to finance the construction of an addition to the School of Business at the University of Maryland, 
College Park. Payments of principal are made annually on June 1 through June 1, 2015. Interest 
is payable semiannually on December 1 and June 1. Interest charges are determined on a weekly 
basis by a remarketing agent, using the lowest rate that would permit the sale of the Certificates at 
par plus accrued interest. The System has the option of converting the Certificates to a daily rate, a 
multi-annual rate, a commercial paper rate, or a fixed rate. 

Other debt and notes payable includes amounts borrowed to finance facilities, equipment 
acquisitions, a marine research vessel and other improvements designed to enhance energy 
efficiency savings. 

The System is subject to Federal arbitrage laws governing the use of proceeds of tax-exempt debt. 

Future principal and interest payments are as follows: 

Auxiliary Facility and Notes Payable and 
Tuition Revenue Bonds Other Total 

Long-term Debt 

Years ending June Principal Interest Principal Interest Payments 

2012 $74,505,000 $45,268,966 $6,002,466 $4,906,857 $130,683,289 
2013 68,930,000 42,344,728 6,977,393 3,772,275 122,024,396 
2014 63,960,000 39,606,455 6,051,378 3,571,989 113,189,822 
2015 66,790,000 36,731,548 4,001,948 3,421,641 110,945, 137 
2016 70,300,000 33,580,416 3,498,009 3,312,426 110,690,851 

2017-2021 331,730,000 120,634,630 12,817,338 15,392,166 480,574, 134 
2022-2026 216,070,000 55,642,170 57,599,370 2,203,741 331,515,281 
2027-2031 100,780,000 12,075,799 112,855,799 

Total $993,065,000 $385,884,712 $96,947,902 $36,581,095 $1,512,478,709 

As of June 30, 2011 and 2010, cash and cash equivalents in the amount of $20,036,604, and 
$20,376,029, respectively, was held by the trustee as unspent proceeds of the Revolving Loan 
Program Bonds. 
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5. LEASES 

Obligations under capital lease agreements 

The System leases two facilities for the use of the University of Maryland College Park and Towson 
University under agreements recorded as capital lease obligations. The obligations are recorded at 
the present value of future minimum lease payments using a discount rate of 6.8% and 3.2%, for 
the University of Maryland College Park and the Towson University leases, respectively, 

Future minimum payments on obligations under capital lease agreements are as follows: 

Operating leases 

Years ending June 30, 

2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 

2017-2021 
2022 

Total future lease payments 
Less: Interest component 

Obligations under capital lease agreements 

Total 

$511,986 
1,571,163 
1,602,938 
1,635,667 
1,669,377 
8,633,026 
1,381,986 

17,006,143 
(2,963,054) 

$14,043,089 

The System and its constituent units lease facilities and equipment under agreements reported as 
operating leases. Many of the leases provide for an optional extension of the terms of the 
agreements and increases in payment amounts based on changes in indices such as the Consumer 
Price Index. 

Future minimum payments on operating leases are as follows: 

Years ending June 30, 

2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 

2017-2021 
2022-2026 

Total 

Minimum Annual 
Lease Payments 

$14,918,539 
11,128,312 
9,618,812 
8,655,275 
7,528,921 

20,945,106 
8,451,285 

$81,246,250 

Operating lease expenditures for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, were $20,022,077, and 
$20,187,682, respectively. 
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The System has entered into lease agreements with developers at seven of its institutions. These 
agreements provide the developers the use of the System's land for periods of 30 to 40 years. In 
each agreement, the developer is to construct and manage the properties to provide housing 
services to students. Historical cost values of the disparate tracts of land leased to developers for 
use in providing student housing have not been calculated as each individual tract is a small portion 
of land acquired at varying points in time for institutional use and purposes. 

6. RETIREMENT AND PENSION PLANS 

Most System employees participate in the State Retirement and Pension System of Maryland (the 
State System), which is an agent, multiple-employer public employee retirement system. While the 
State System is an agent, multiple-employer public employee retirement system, the System 
accounts for the plan as a cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee retirement system, as a 
separate valuation is not performed for the System, and the only obligation to the plan is its required 
annual contributions. 

The State System includes four pension and retirement plans that System employees participate in: 

Teachers Retirement Systems 
Teachers Pension Systems 
Employees Retirement Systems 
Employees Pension Systems 

The State System prepares a Comprehensive Annual Financial Report, which can be obtained from 
the State Retirement and Pension System at 120 East Baltimore Street, Suite 1600, Baltimore, MD 
21202. 

System employees may alternatively elect to participate in an optional retirement program. 

State Systems 

Plan Description 

The State System are defined benefit plans with unfunded accrued actuarial liabilities. The State 
System, which is administered in accordance with the State Personnel and Pensions Article of the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, is managed by a Board of Trustees, and included in the State of 
Maryland financial reporting entity. 

All plan benefits are specified by the State Personnel and Pensions Article of the Annotated Code of 
Maryland. Retirement allowances are computed using both the highest three years' average final 
salary (AFS) and the actual number of years of accumulated creditable service. Pension allowances 
are computed using both the highest three consecutive years' AFS and the actual number of years 
of accumulated creditable service. Various retirement options are available under each system 
which ultimately determines how a retiree's benefit allowance will be computed. Some of these 
options require actuarial reductions based on the retiree's and/or designated beneficiary's attained 
age and similar actuarial factors. 
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Funding Policy 

The System's required contributions are based upon actuarial valuations. Effective July 1, 1980, in 
accordance with the law governing the State System, all benefits of the State System are funded in 
advance. The aggregate entry age normal cost method is the actuarial cost method used. 

Both the System and covered employees are required by State statute to contribute to the State 
System. The contribution from the employees is 5% for participants in the State System retirement 
plans (with a 5% limit on the annual cost of living allowance and 7% for those who elect a limit on 
the cost of living allowance commensurate with the Consumer Price Index); and 2% for participants 
in the State System pension plans. Contributions are deducted from participant's salary and wage 
payments and are remitted to the State System on a regular, periodic basis. 

The System made its required contributions during the years ended June 30, 2011, 2010, and 2009, 
of $74,127,461, $64,738,657, and $56,298,536, respectively. 

Optional Retirement Program 

Some employees participate in the optional retirement programs, which are defined contribution 
money purchase plans funded currently each year and invested in specific funds offered by one of 
three vendors. In defined contribution plans, benefits depend solely on amounts contributed plus 
investment earnings. Qualified employees are eligible to participate from the date of employment. 

State legislation provides that the System contribute 7.25% of covered employees' annual salaries 
each month. The System's contribution along with that of the employee is immediately and fully 
vested. 

The contributions for the year ended June 30, 2011, were $128,347,080, which consisted of 
$64,707,130, from the System and $63,639,950, from employees. The contributions for the year 
ended June 30, 2010, were $130,181,938, which consisted of $66,358,906, from the System and 
$63,823,032, from employees. 

Major component units 

The University System of Maryland Foundation, Inc. maintains a defined contribution plan for certain 
personnel provided by TIAA-CREF. The University System of Maryland Foundation, Inc. contributes 
7.25% of the employee's compensation to the plan. In addition, eligible employees are entitled to 
make voluntary contributions to the plan. Total pension expense for the years ended June 30, 2011 
and 2010, was approximately $207,000, and $213,000, respectively. 
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7. OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 

Members of the State Retirement and Pension System of Maryland (the State System) and their 
dependents are provided postemployment health care benefits through the State Employee and 
Retiree Health and Welfare Benefits Program (the Plan). The Plan is a cost sharing defined benefit 
healthcare plan established by the State Personnel and Pensions Article, Section 2-501 through 2-
516 of the Annotated Code of Maryland. The Plan is self-insured to provide medical, hospitalization, 
prescription drug and dental insurance benefits to eligible state employees, retirees, and their 
dependents. The State does not distinguish employees by employer/State agency. Instead, the 
State allocates the postemployment health care costs to all participating employers. 

Financial information for the Plan is included in the State of Maryland Comprehensive Annual 
Financial Report, which can be obtained from the Comptroller of Maryland, Louis L. Goldstein 
Treasury Building, Annapolis, MD 21404. 

A separate actuarial valuation is not performed by the System. The System's only obligation to the 
Plan is its required annual contribution, which it has fully funded during the years ended June 30, 
2011 and 2010. The amounts contributed for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, were 
$44,741,945, and $44,894,177, respectively. 

8. CONSTRUCTION COMMITMENTS 

The estimated costs to complete construction in progress as of June 30, 2011, was $363,717,000, 
of which $97,540,000, is to be funded from Revenue Bond proceeds, $205,892,000, is to be derived 
from State appropriations and grants, and $60,285,000 will be provided from System funds. 

9. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 

The System has entered into future purchase commitments for natural gas and electricity, as a 
means of hedging its risk against fluctuations in price of an important fuel commodity and electricity 
supplies. As of June 30, 2011, the institution had entered into open contracts for the purchase of 
$10,541,000, of natural gas to be delivered monthly through June 2012. Future purchase 
commitments for electricity to be supplied through June 2013 totaled $11,111,000, as of June 30, 
2011. The System and its institutions generally take delivery of the natural gas and electricity 
purchased through future purchase contracts. 

The System is involved in a number of legal actions that arise in the normal course of its operations. 
In the opinion of management, based on the advice of the State Attorney General, such actions, as 
well as any exposure to unasserted claims, will not have a material adverse effect on the System's 
financial position. 
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10. CHANGES IN LONG-TERM LIABILmES 

Changes in long-term liabilities for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, were as follows: 

June 30, 2009 
Balance Addi1ions Reductions 

Accrued vacation costs $171,618,314 $81,391,284 $78,632,021 
Accrued workers' compensation 27,879,000 6,370,798 4,964,130 
Revenue bonds and notes payable, net 1,024,470,887 219,798,720 165,193,012 
Obligations under capital lease agreements 4,052,695 242,998 

Total long-term liabilities $1,228,020,896 $307,560,802 $249,032,161 

11. OPERATING EXPENSES BY OBJECT 

June 30, 201 O June 30, 2011 Due Within 
Balance Additions Reductions Balance One Year 

$174,377,577 $82,501,119 $81,739,829 $175, 138,867 $86,433,730 
29,285,668 3,713,469 5,455,902 27,543,235 4,269,201 

1,079,076,595 170,086,804 133,984,485 1,115,178,914 80,507,466 
3,809,697 10,493,036 259,644 14,043,089 277,430 

$1,286,549,537 $266,794,428 $221,439,860 $1,331,904,105 $171,847,827 

The System reports operating expenses in the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets by program category. 
Operating expenses for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, by grouping of object classification were as follows: 

2011 2010 
Payments to Payments to 
Suppliers, Suppliers, 

Contractors and Contractors and 
Eme!oi,:ae Costs Others Depreciation Total Emelolf!! Costs Others Depreciation Total 

lnslruction $887,839,018 $111,132,896 $35,100,866 $1,034,072,780 $858,139,955 $116,145,943 $36,466,301 $1,010,752,199 
Research 559,284,405 364,671,421 21,670,966 945,626,792 550,483,445 329,927,163 25,211,299 905,621,907 
Public service 87,491,573 57,890,179 3,009,344 148,391,096 85,420,258 55,216,837 3,035,872 143,672,967 
Academic support 232,991,234 86,322,420 29,749,047 349,062,701 228,595,141 76,845,443 27,580,281 333,020,865 
Studenl services 112,943,843 62,318,627 3,518,833 178,781,303 111,243,096 57,786,839 3,577,414 172,607,349 
Institutional support 289,385,761 45,752,312 19,479,304 354,617,377 284,075,464 46,233,599 16,463,994 346,773,057 
Operation and maintenance of plant 113,120,691 146,790,532 49,851,635 309,762,858 112,639,589 142,008,716 45,677,210 300,325,515 
Scholarships and feBowshlps 5,681,539 86,284,017 91,965,556 6,468,003 86,886,594 128,257 93,482,854 
Auxiliary enterprises: 

Residential facilities 38,776,434 44,278,142 21,023,326 104,077,902 38,257,229 43,513,917 16,697,602 98,468,748 
Dining facilities 29,655,485 62,644,848 4,382,493 96,682,626 28,885,371 58,764,951 4,197,305 91,647,627 
lntercollegiale athletics 45,519,886 34,830,809 7,367,953 87,718,648 43,106,837 29,962,482 6,305,715 79,375,034 
Bookstores 4,447,714 22,462,799 135,773 27,046,286 4,602,804 23,689,027 135,484 28,427,315 
Parking facilities 9,460,913 8,753,471 4,298,233 22,512,617 9,527,325 10,492,885 4,207,074 24,227,284 
Other auxiliary enterprises 46,128,929 39,699,076 20,713,186 106,541,191 42,385,520 32,145,940 24,081,477 98,612,937 

Hospital 139,904,935 1,397,480 13,740 141,316,155 134,465,633 3,224,510 19,891 137,710,034 

Total $2,602,632,360 $1,175,228,829 $220,314,699 $3,998, 175,888 $2,538,095,670 $1,112,844,846 $213,785,176 $3,864,725,692 
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12. RISK MANAGEMENT 

The System participates in State-wide self-insurance programs for many forms of risk of loss, 
including general liability, property and casualty, workers' compensation, environmental and anti­
trust liabilities, as well as certain employee health benefit programs. 

The System remits premiums to the State, to cover costs of claims servicing and claims payments. 
The premiums are based on a percentage of annual payroll or are based on average loss 
experience, taking into account recent trends in actual claims experience, and providing for 
catastrophic losses. 

The System records a liability when it is probable that a loss has been incurred and the amount of 
that loss can be reasonably estimated. Liabilities recorded include a provision for claims incurred 
but not reported. Because actual claims liabilities depend on such complex factors such as 
inflation, changes in legal doctrines, and damage awards, actual claims could differ from estimates. 
Claims liabilities are re-evaluated periodically to take into consideration recently settled claims, the 
frequency of claims and other economic and social factors. Liabilities for incurred workers' 
compensation losses to be settled by fixed or reasonably determinable payments over a long period 
of time are reported at their present value using a 4% discount rate. The provision for workers' 
compensation is based upon a separately determined actuarial valuation for the fiscal years ended 
June 30, 2011 and 2010. Settlement amounts have not exceeded insurance coverage levels for the 
years ended June 30, 2011, 2010, or 2009. 

As of June 30, 2011 and 2010, the System has recorded $27,543,235, and $29,285,668, in liabilities 
associated with workers' compensation, respectively. 

13. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

Sale of Revenue Bonds 

On October 6, 2011, the System issued $115,000,000, of 2011 Series A and $38,075,000, of 2011 
Refunding Series B University System of Maryland Auxiliary Facility and Tuition Revenue Bonds. The 
2011 Series A bonds consist of serial bonds maturing through the year ended June 30, 2031, with stated 
interest rates from 3% to 5%, and were sold at an aggregate premium of $11,216,461. The 2011 Series 
B bonds consist of serial bonds maturing through the year ended June 30, 2024, with stated interest 
rates between 3% to 5%, and were sold at an aggregate premium of $3,641,916. The proceeds of the 
2011 Series B bonds are to be used to advance refund $4,905,000, of 2002 Series A bonds, 
$24,865,000, of the 2003 Series A bonds, $6,280,000, of the 2004 Series A bonds, and $2,700,000, of 
the 2005 Series A bonds. The 2011 Series B bonds advance refunding will reduce future debt service by 
$1,631,266, and result in an economic gain of $1,357,495. 
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UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND, BALTIMORE 
BALANCE SHEET 

JUNE 30, 2011 ANO 2010 

Juno 30, 
2011 

Componenl 
ln1tltutton Unll1 

ASSETS 
Current assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents $184,563,390 $400,523 
Accounts receivable, net 117,673,897 8,716,926 
Notes receivable, current portion 2,146,954 
Prepaid expenses, deferred charges and other assets 337,083 120,935 
Inter-institutional balances 1457010 

Total current assets 306, 178,334 9,238,384 

Noncurrent eaaeta: 
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 1,108,165 
Accounts receivable, net 14,090,971 
Endowment investments 77,345,666 120,602,056 
Other investments 131,115,301 
Notes receivable, net 26,642,295 
Other assets 4,059,268 
Copilal assets, net 685,960,298 2,803 

Total noncurrant aa111ta 791 ,056,424 269,870,399 

Total aaaats $1 097,234,758 $279,108.783 

LIABILITIES 
Curren! llabllllloo: 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $44,312,333 $2,840,247 
Accrued workers' compensation, cunant portion 947,815 
Accrued vacation costs, current portion 32,847,222 
Revenue bonds and notes payable, current portion 9,122,433 
Deferred revenue 43,612,435 9,690 

T olal curronl llabllllles 130,842,238 2,849,937 

Noncurrenl llablllUoo: 
Accrued workers' compensahon 5,167,123 
Accrued vacahon costs 32,041,477 
Endowments invested on behall of primary governmonl 77,345,666 
Other payables 950,508 
Revenue bonds and notes payabla 135,949,495 

T olal noncurronl llablliUoo 173,158,095 76,296,174 

T olal llabllllloo 304,000,333 81146111 

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 157,746,562 19,522,790 
Invested in capital assets, net 540,888,370 
Reslricted: 

Nonoxpondablo. 
Schola1$hips and fellowships 6,067,560 28,766,186 
Research 144,440 1,411,494 
Other 10,294,734 81,588,490 

Expendable· 
Scholarships and fellowsh"s 26,957,6$0 6,011 ,077 
Research 5,049,808 9,154,384 
loans 28,281 ,532 
Capital projecls 1,108,165 
Other 16,695,604 49,508,251 

T olal net auets 793,234,425 197,962,672 

T olal llabilillff and nol aaaela $1 ,097,234,758 $279,108,783 

39 

2010 
Component 

ln1Ulutlon Unll1 

$160,013,764 $392,910 
95,066,360 9,457,925 

2,389,295 
329,956 139,158 
321 612 

258,120,987 9,989,993 

909,937 
12,647,202 

68,764,320 94,511,984 
119,256,191 

26,997,311 
4,549,875 

693,9"6,675 12,503 

790,618,243 230,977,755 

$1,048,739,230 $240,967,748 

$44,885,126 $4,263,911 
1,134.863 

32,458,771 
10,006,324 
42 069,025 1,365 

130,554,109 4,265,276 

6,186,831 
32,297,609 

68,691,987 
1,622,161 

138,377,142 

174,861 .582 70,314,148 

305,41 5,691 74,579,424 

105.469,751 16,219.548 
547,563,209 

5,577,033 27,290,761 
144,440 1,057,734 

10,294,734 66,245,016 

25,718,792 4,937,307 
4,876,722 8,740,605 

28,487,715 
909,937 

14 279,206 41,897,353 

743,323.539 166,388,324 

$1,048,739,230 $240,967,748 



OPERATING REVENUES: 
Tuition and looi;; 
Loss scholau,h,p allowancos 
Fodoml grants and conlracls 
Stato and local grant, and conlrncl~ 
Nongovernmental grnnts and conlmcl& 
Salos and sorvico& ol oducallonal dopmtmenls 
Auxiliary ontorp,lsos 

Rosidentlal lac11ilios 
Parking lacili lies 
Olhor aux 1hary onlorprlsos rnvonuos 

Total operating revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 
lns1rucllon 
Aosoarch 
Public sorvlco 
Academic suppor1 
Student servrcos 
lnsUlutional suppol1 
Operation and malnlonanco of plant 
Scholarshiplli and lollowships 
Auxiliary onlorprisos 

Rosidenllal fac11ities 
Parking lacilities 
Other auxiliary onlerprises expenses 

Hosptal 

Total operating expenses 

Operating lncomo (loss) 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES): 
State appropriations 
Poll ganls 
GIiis 
lnvostmenl Income 
Leas: lnvestmenl expense 
lnto1es1 on lndoblodness 
Other rovonuoa and gains 
Othor alfilialod foundation revenues 
Olhor allilialod loundalion oxponsos 

UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND, BALTIMORE 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

y.,. ended June 30, 
2011 2010 

component 
Institution Units lnatltutton 

$110,384,344 $103,718.416 
!17.781.2731 $92,603,071 !19,204.0751 $84,514,341 

305,929.820 271,734,025 
59.575,622 52,515,973 
95,057.928 100,415,289 

201,423,823 189,445,424 

753,997 754.828 
12.269,807 11,537,976 
14,550,656 11,637.558 

782.164.722 722.555.414 

166,894,339 164,872,758 
418,683,979 386,657,510 

3,531.484 4,284,769 
48,498,727 50,825,223 
4,407,033 4,414,998 

59,261,171 61,518,694 
86,108,559 78,083,475 

2,071,020 2,601,405 

621,712 743,646 
7,722,947 8,446,743 

13,800,596 12,490,661 
141,316,155 137,710,034 

952,917,722 912,649,918 

(170,753,0001 !190.094.5021 

182,151,364 157,042,420 
694,707 737,685 

12,083,903 $32,376,064 13,500,188 
16,846,438 21,172,662 13,097,035 

!338,0041 16,508,434 (159.9441 12,937,091 
(5,659,228) (6,102,068) 
5,214,611 363,548 

774,367 
(22,748,745) 

Transfers (to) from olhor UntversUy System of Maryland insli1utlons !80,7211 31,586,267 

Total nonopendlng revenues, nat 210,713.070 31.574.348 210.065.131 

Income before other revenues, net 39,960,070 31,574.348 19,970.629 

OTHER REVENUES: 
Capilal apprOpt"iatlons 9,369,919 45,933,429 
Capilal gifts and grants 90,370 664.061 
Additions lo permanent endowments 490.527 10.558 

Total other revenues 9,950,816 46,608.048 

Increase In net aneta 49,910,886 31,574,348 66,578,677 

Nat ...... • beginning of year 743.323.539 166,388,324 676,744.862 

Nil a8M1a - end of year $793,234.425 $197.962.672 $743.323,539 
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COmpon111t 
Unite 

$20,031,168 
15,482.712 

603.768 
(22,070.001) 

14,047.645 

14,047.645 

14,047,645 

152,340.679 

$186,388,324 



UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND, BAL TlMORE 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Tuition and fees 
Research contracts and grants 
Payments lo employees 
Payments to suppliers and contractors 
Loans issued to students 
Collections of loans lo students 
Auxiliary enterprises 

Residential lac lrties 
Parking facilities 
Other 

Other receipts 

Not cash provided (used) by operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Stole appropnalions 
Gihs and grants received for other than capital purposes 

Pnvate gifts for endowment purposes 
Pell grants 

Not cash provided by noncapltal financing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Proceeds of capital dobl 
Capital appropnaloons 
Caprtal grants and gifts recetved 
Proceeds from sales of capital assets 
Purchases of capital assets 
Principal pard on deb! and caprtal leases 
Interest paid on debt and caprtal leasas 
Transfers (to) from other University System of Maryland lnstrtutions 

Net caoh provided (used) by capttal and related financing actlvtttes 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments 
Interest on investments 
Investment expense 
Purchases of investments 

Net cash provided by Investing activities 

Net increaae In caah 

Cash and cash equivalents - baglnnlng of the year 

Cash and cash equlvafonta - end of the year 
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Years ended June 30, 
2011 2010 

$89,037,460 $87,474,647 
454,264,292 428,395, 192 

(627,957,412) (609,973,616) 
(268,470,452) (242,403,573) 

(4,155,439) (4,038,866) 
4,150,943 3,427,775 

753,997 754,828 
12,269,807 11,537,976 
14,537,725 11,617,416 

204,300,855 190,743,373 

(121,268,224) (122,464,848) 

182,151,364 157,042,420 

490,527 10,558 
694,707 737,685 

183,336,598 157,790,663 

12,314,207 8,553,919 
9,369,919 45,933,429 

90,367 300,000 
222,418 298,866 

(46,471,942) (80,283,857) 
(19,952,667) (16,897,984) 
(6,823,882) (6,619,993) 
6,003,972 14,430,882 

(45,247,608) (34,284,738) 

3,913,323 4,204,285 
4,891,539 4,408,311 
(338,004) (159,944) 
(539,770) (229,638) 

7,927,088 8,223,014 

24,747,854 9,264,091 

160,923,701 151,659,610 

$185,671,555 $160,923,701 



ASSETS 
Current assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts receivable, net 
Notes receivable, currant portion 
lnvantorlas 
Prepaid expenses, deferred charges and other assets 
Inter-institutional balances 

Total current assets 

Noncurrent assets: 
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts receivable, net 
Endowment investments 
Other Investments 
Noles receivable, net 
Other assets 
Capllal assets, net 

Total noncurrent assets 

Total aSBels 

LIABILITIES 
Current llabllltles: 

Accounts payable and accrued llabllillos 
Accrued workers' compensation, current portion 
Accrued vacation costs, current portion 
Revenue bonds and notes payable, current portion 
Deferred revenue 

UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND, COLLEGE PARK 
BALANCE SHEET 

JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

2011 

lnslllutlon 

$503,534,831 
82,542,884 

1,536.758 
2,912,470 
1,846,848 

341,640 

592,715.431 

3,896,557 

100,519,319 
3,400,621 
9,597,303 

1,477,511,088 

1,594,927,888 

$2.187,643.319 

$83,805,741 
1,835,978 

22,869,517 
34.706,604 
65,036,173 

Current portion of obligations under capttal lease obligations 2n,430 

Total cum,nt llabllllles 208,531,443 

Noncurn,nt llabllllles: 
Accrued wDfkers' cornpensatlon 10,009,009 
Accrued vacation costs 30,808,668 
Endowments Invested on behaff of pnmary government 
Other payables 
Revenue bonds and notes payable 298,937,326 
Obligations under capital lease agreements 3,272,623 

Total noncurrent llablllttes 343,027,656 

Total llabllltles 551 ,559,099 

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 386, 193.195 
Invested in capital assets net 1,141 ,526,969 
Restricted: 

Nonexpendable 
Scholarships and fellowships 5,207,042 
Research 3,499,667 
Other 3,623,179 

Expendable· 
Scholarships and fellowships 10,754,446 
Research 64,517,311 
Loans 11,279,545 
Capital projacts 1,960,912 
Other 7,519.954 

Total net aueta 1,636.084.220 

Total llabllltlea and net assets $2,187,643,319 
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June 30, 
2010 

Component Component 
Unite ln11Hutlon Unit• 

$23,509,700 $465,806,866 $19,839,679 
40,821,440 79,804,520 36,147,341 

1,365,228 
2,969,945 

811,827 1,008,252 619,024 
!120,2991 

65,142,967 550,684,512 56.406.044 

7,319,146 
37,143,139 40,174,046 

316,947,128 90,444,898 272,705,302 
164,353,442 3,403,621 165,517,087 

8,928,946 
946,703 919,008 

23,397,232 1,393,606,079 8.638.332 

542,787,644 1.503, 702,690 487,953.775 

$607,930.611 $2,054.567.202 $544.359.819 

$2,536,991 $82,825,469 $3,152,690 
1,754,712 

24,431,670 
30,451,129 

2,270,829 65,698,240 3,362,694 
259.644 

4,807,820 205,430 864 6.515.564 

9,566.012 
29,655,522 

100,479,949 90,405,771 
3,236,982 2,714,875 

313,630,341 
3,550.053 

100.716,931 356.401,926 93,120.646 

106,524.751 561.832.792 99.636.230 

82,294,611 339,593,599 47,636,765 
1,050,364,506 

88.883,118 s.1n.2e2 83,255,337 
1,998,279 3,499,667 5,304,152 

166,143,260 3,622,009 159,114,578 

45,591,457 9,636,4n 37,770,372 
11,985.021 61,663,507 8,477,649 

11,155,531 
1,242,881 

122.530.114 6,788,139 102,964.736 

499,405.860 1.492.754.410 444,723,589 

$607.930,611 $2.054,567,202 $544,359,819 



UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND, COUEGE PARK 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

Y•• ended June 30, 
2011 2010 

Component 
lnalHutlon Unlla ln"11tutlon 

OPERATING REVENUES: 
Tuition and loos $443,973,524 $422, 194,424 
Lots scholarship allowancos 167.729.981! $376,243.543 161,501,359! $360.693,065 
Fodorel grnnls and con1racls 347,217.675 308,227,353 
Slato and local granla and contracts 54,308.774 5'1,238,537 
Nongovornmontal granls and contracts 87,383,989 87,008,468 
Salos and oorvlcos ot oducaUonal depar1men1s 25,858,611 23,180,t 13 
Auxiliary onlotJ>flaos 

Rosidonlial lncilllio5 49,126,268 47,700 232 
Los.s: scholarship allowances 15,698.629! 43,427.659 15.2a1.16n 42,419,065 

Dining lacillllos 44,238,571 42,705,010 
less: scholarship allowance) 12,777,220! 41.461.351 12. 708,343! 39 996,667 

lnlercolloglato athlollcs 47,025.493 42,594,819 
Parking tacUttles 12,577,066 13,104, 738 
Oltwn awclllary on1orprises revenues 46,568,261 40,910,806 

Othor operalmg rovonues 33,897.360 28.894,264 

Total operating revenues 1,095,769,782 I ,021.265,895 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 
lnslfuclion 391,856,414 386.293.320 
Rosoarch 384,539, 113 356,931,939 
Public sorvlce 88,616,350 82.146,581 
Acadomtc support 135,135,408 122.259,790 
Studenl servlcos 43,533,686 43,910,458 
lnstltulioool suppo11 88.240,611 82,674,386 
Oporallon and maintenance ol planl 98,913,012 102.968,447 
Scholor&hips and fellowships 29,310,156 39,785.624 
Auxiliary onle1prlsos 

Rosidenlial facllilies 52,969,792 50,595,615 
Olmng facilltios 43,785,770 41,021,632 
lntorcollogialo athlelics 49,733,269 43,365,105 
Parking fac~ilios 8,387,747 6.865.880 
Other auxiliary enlerPfiles expenses 44,276.324 43.867.095 

Total operating expenses 1.459.297.672 1.404.685,674 

Oparatlng Income (lou) 1363,527.890! 1383,419.779! 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES): 
Stale approprlollons 407.234, 194 352.724,815 
Poll grants 22,805.121 19.685,697 
GIiis 18,375,935 $53,898,768 19,517,972 
lrwostment Income 30,367,349 53,529,612 26,653,492 
Lesa.: lnvestmonl expen$8 1444.:lazl 29,923,047 1212.53n 26,440,955 
lnlornsl on indobtodnoss (13,045.793) (13,604,559) 
Olhor rovonues (oxpenSOB). gains and (losses) 135.304 (55,364) 
Olhor alfilialod foundation revenues 4,555,023 
Olher affllialod toundation expenses (57,301.133) 
Transfers (to) from other Untvarsity System of Maryland lnstitulions 12,871.880! 59.986,475 

Total nonoperatlng Nvenun (expenM8) 462,556.148 5'1.682.271 464.695.991 

lncome before othlf rawnun (•xpen'") 99.028.258 5'1.682271 81276212 

OTHER REVENUES: 
Capital appropriations 26,364.679 12,949,893 
Capital gifts and granls 17,905.953 9,976,426 
Addtlons lo permanent endoWments 30.920 37.238 

Total other rawnuH 44,301.~ 22.963,557 

lnCINH In Ml ...... 143.329.810 54,682.271 104,239,769 

Nat a ... ta • beginning of yur 1.492,75-1.410 444.m.589 1,388.514.641 

Net esaeta • end of yHr St .638.084.220 $499.405.880 $1.492.754.410 
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Compononl 
Unlla 

$54,522,888 
38,008,710 

4,678,n5 
(65,114,954) 

32.095.419 

32,095,419 

32.095,419 

412,628.170 

$444.m.589 



UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND, COLLEGE PARK 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Tuition and fees 
Research contracts and grants 
Payments to employees 
Payments to suppliers and contractors 
Loans issued to student, 
Collections of loans to students 
Auxiliary enterpnses: 

Residential facllities 
01mng faciflt1es 
lntercollegiale athletics 
Par1<ing fac~•,es 
Other 

Other receipts 

Net cash provided (used) by operaUng octlvltloo 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPfT AL FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
State appropriations 
Gilts and grants received for other than ca~al purposes. 

Pnvate gifts for endowment purposes 
Pell grants 

Net cash provided by noncapltal financing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Proceeds of capital debt 
Cepttal appropnatoons 
capttel gren1s and gifts received 
Proceeds trom sales of capital assets 
Purchases of capital ••sets 
Principal paid on debt and capttal lsases 
Interest paid on debt and capital leases 
Transfers (lo) from other University System of Maryland instrtutions 

Not caoh provided (uoed) by capital and related financing actiYHloo 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments 
Interest on investments 
Investment expense 
Purcha&as of investments 

Nat caoh provided by lnvootlng acliYHlos 

Not lncntsH (docrooH) In cuh 

Caoh and caoh equlvalenta • beginning ol the year 

Caoh and caoh oqulvalenta • end ol the yNr 
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Year ended June 30, 
2011 2010 

$365,916,110 $358,439,023 
468,287,165 421,831,668 

(979,455,413) (937,067,246) 
(408,053,964) (385,426,898) 

(2,214,861) (1,855,378) 
1,394,974 1,998,600 

43,531,119 42,419,065 
41 ,529,666 43,513,091 
50,718,402 42,594,819 
12,577,066 13,104,738 
49,173,010 40,910,806 
84,226,514 76,337,529 

(272,370,212) (281,200,183) 

407,234,194 352,724,815 

30,920 37,238 
22,805,121 19 685,697 

430,070,235 372,447,750 

22,613,594 48,618,701 
26,364,679 12,949,893 
11,659,897 9,976,426 

63,903 2,200,000 
(154,810,840) (157,286,926) 

(46,837,670) (71,729,908) 
(14,425,926) (14,089,061) 
12,129,090 30,463,850 

(143,243,273) (138,897,025) 

5,701,794 6,492,982 
14,703,049 15,111,580 

(444,302) (212,537) 
(111,915) (374,704) 

19,648,626 21,017,321 

34,305,376 (26,632,137) 

473,126,012 499,758,149 

$507,431,388 $473,126,012 



ASSETS 
Currentasaets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts receivable, net 
Notes receivable, current portion 
Prepaid expenses, deferred charges and other assets 
Inter-institutional balances 

Total current ••••ti 
Noncurrent ••••ts: 

Restncted cash and cash equivalents 
Endowment investments 
Notes receivable, net 
Capital assets, net 

Total noncurrent assets 

Total1neta 

LIABILITIES 
Current lilbllltles: 

Accounts payable and accrued liabUitles 
Accrued workers' compensation, current por1lon 
Accrued vacation costs, current portion 
Revenue bonds and notes payable, current portion 
Deferred revenue 

Total current ll1bllltles 

Noncumtnt ll1bllHlea: 
Accrued workers' compensation 
Accrued vacation costs 
Other payable• 
Revenue bonds and notes payable 

Total noncurrent ll1bllHIH 

Total lilbllHles 

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 
Invested in capital assets, net 
Restricted 

Nonexpendable. 
Other 

Expendable: 
Loans 
Capital projects 
Other 

Total nit HHII 

Total ll1blllttu and net HHII 

BOWIE STATE UNIVERSITY 
BALANCE SHEET 

JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

lnatltutlon 

$42,655,213 
2,195,196 

89,214 
8,122 

2011 

(302,527) 

44 645 218 

137,645 

773,412 
136,572,640 

137 483 697 

$182,129,115 

$8,035,437 
131,085 

1,264,643 
697,248 

3,520,133 

13 668 746 

714,623 
970,374 

15,142,632 

16,827,629 

30,496,375 

29,678,137 
120,732,760 

1,083,998 
137,645 

151,632,740 

$182.129, 115 
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June 30, 
2010 

Component Component 
Units lnatltutton Units 

$517,935 $34,059,902 $506,960 
1,166,119 2,413,665 1,504,640 

74,593 
10,901 10,708 

(83,266) 

1,896,955 38,464,894 2,0221508 

5,603,224 4,869,426 
613,118 

3 750 100,020,913 6 736 

5 608 974 100,834,031 4 696 162 

S7,3o31929 $137,298,925 $6,918,668 

$42,477 $6,656,447 $42,925 
100,129 
921,198 

8,500 738,257 8,853 
60 957 2 801800 100 034 

111934 11,217,631 151 912 

545,668 
1,395,926 

3,789 5,994 
13 310 550 

3 789 15,252,344 5 994 

115 723 26,470,175 157 808 

417,524 23,644,308 209,458 
85,972,106 

4,089,121 3,951,980 

1,212,336 

2 681 561 2,599,424 

7,188,208 110,828,750 9,760,862 

$7,303,929 $1 37,2981925 $619181668 



BOWIE STATE UNIVERSITY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

Year ended June 30, 
2011 2010 

Component 
ln1t1tulion Unlta Institution 

OPERATING REVENUES: 
Tuition and fees $32,511,893 $32,750, 159 
less: scholarship allowances (11,388,550! $21,145,343 (Z,866, 173! $24,883,988 
Federal grants and contracts 7,878,545 7,072,040 
State and local grants and contrads 1,106,048 1,194,810 
Nongovernmental grants and contrads 200,984 305,124 
Salas and services of educational departments 70,015 281,998 
Auxiliary enterprises: 

Residential facilities 4,325,909 3,771,105 
LB$$: scholarship 11low1nces @!7,881l 4,058,228 (406,798! 3,384,309 

Dining lacllltles 3,534,257 3,118,483 
Less: scholarship allowances (873,098j 2,661,159 (919,531! 2,198,932 

lntorcolloglate athlotlcs 3,192,945 3,128,119 
Less· scholarship allowances (814,135! 2,578,810 (492,845! 2,833,274 
Part.Ing facitltles 321,737 381,314 
Other auxiliary enterprises revenues 3,955,784 3,528,337 

Other operating revenues 24 037 

Total operating revenuea 44,178,833 45 804159 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 
Instruction 28,802,745 27,541,722 
Research 1,854,839 1,722,181 
Public service 910,391 774,750 
Academic support 9,202,887 10,148,172 
Student services 5,817,539 5,888,824 
lnstltutklnal support 14,488,209 13,780,294 
OperaUon and maintenance of plant 8,120,388 7,338,319 
Scholarships and fellowships 1,417,857 3,315,873 
Auxiliary enterprises: 

Residential facilities 3,519,538 3,855,899 
Dining lacilltlos 3,405,240 3,115,194 
lnlen:olloglate athletics 3,090,149 3,035,209 
Other auxiliary enterprises expenses 2144191 2 877 347 

Total operating expen1H 80,153,353 83 351 584 

Opentlng Income (1011) {35,978,720! (37,547,405! 

NONDPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES), 
State appropriations 34,830,834 31,058,538 
Poll grants 9,505,019 9,182,757 
Gifts 303,853 $889,525 749,081 
Investment Income 950,888 778,287 785,904 
Interest on Indebtedness (818,053) (418,353) 
Other 1ffdiated foundation revenues 204,232 
Other 1ffdl1ted foundallon expenses (1,422,700) 
Transfers (lo) from other University System of Maryland lnstttutlons (839,889! (920,021! 

Total nonopentlng revenuea (expen111) 44,132,430 427 344 39 399 904 

Income before other revenues (expen1111) 8155 710 427 344 1 852499 

OTHER REVENUE: 
Capital appropriations 32,848,280 10,832,397 

Total other revenue 32,848,280 10,832,397 

lncnase In net 11111t1 40,803,990 427,344 12,884,898 

Net 111et1 • beginning of year 110,828,750 8,780,662 98 143 854 

Net a111t1 • end or y11r $151,832,740 s11 t8812oa $110,828,750 
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Component 
Unlta 

$1,282,004 
542,049 

100,010 
(1,019,437) 

884 828 

884 828 

884,828 

5,878,238 

$8,780,662 



BOWIE STATE UNIVERSITY 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Tuition and fees 
Research contracts and grants 
Payments to employee5 
Payments to ; uppliers and contractors 
Loans issued to students 
Collections of loans to students 
Auxiliary enterprises 

Residential facilities 
Dining facilities 
Intercollegiate athletics 
Parking facilihes 
Other 

Other receipt, 

Net cash provided (used) by operating actlvttles 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
State appropnations 
Pell grants 

Net cash provided by noncapltal financing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Proceeds of capital debt 
Capita! appropriations 
Purchases of capital assets 
Principal paid on debt and capita! leases 
Interest paid on debt and capital lease.s 
Transfers (lo) from other Universrty System of Maryland institutions 

Net caoh provided (uoed) by capttol and releted financing actlvltleo 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
Interest on mvestments 

Net cash provided by inveoling activities 

Net Jncreaae in cash 

Caoh and cash equlvalenta • beginning of the year 

Caoh and cash equivalents • end of the year 
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Year ended June 301 

2011 2010 

$21,402,003 $25, 124,640 
9,653,574 8,425,626 

(49,653,927) (51,011,003) 
(25,268,011) (27,581,379) 

(41,054) (44,907) 
89,214 76,550 

4,058,228 3,364,309 
2,861,159 2,196,932 
2,578,810 2,633,274 

321,737 361,314 
3,955,764 3,526,337 

594,045 1,311,040 

(29,448,458) (31,617,267) 

34,630,834 31,058,536 
9,505,019 8,162,757 

44,135,853 39,221,293 

1,611,165 455,386 
32,648,280 10,832,397 

(40,319,720) (20,857,240) 
(1,754,881) (1,718,519) 

(682,311) (425,251) 
1,592 562 8,000373 

(8,904,905) (3,712,854) 

950,666 765,904 

950,666 765904 

8,733,156 4,657,076 

34,059,902 29,402,826 

$42,793,058 $34,059,902 



ASSETS 
Current a11eta: 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts receivable, net 
Notes receivable , current portion 
Inventories 
Prepaid expenses, deferred charges and other assets 
Inter-institutional balances 

Total current as,eta 

Noncurrent aaseta: 
Restnded cash and cash equiValents 
Accounts receivable, net 
Endowment investments 
Other investments 
Notes receivable, net 
Other assets 
Caprtal assets, net 

Total noncurrent asaeta 

Total aaaeta 

LIABILITIES 
Current llabllltlea: 

Accounts payable and accrued liabiht1es 
Accrued workers' compensation, current portion 
Accrued vacation costs, current portion 
Revenue bonds and notes payable, current por1ion 
Deferred revenue 

Total current llabllitlea 

Noncurrent llabllltlea: 
Accrued worker•· compensot1on 
Accrued vacalton costs 
Endowments invested on behalf al primary government 
Aavenue bonds and notes payable 
Obligations under capital lease agreements 

Total noncurrent llabllltlas 

Total liabUitlaa 

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 
Invested in capital assets, net 
Aes1ricted: 

Nonexpendable: 
SchoiOJships and feKowsh,ps 
Research 
Other 

Expandable: 
Scholarships ond fellowships 
Research 
Loans 
Capital projects 
Other 

Total net aaaela 

Total llabilltlea and net aauta 

TOWSON UNIVERSITY 
BALANCE SHEET 

JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

lnatltutlon 

$186,261,120 
11 .305,427 
1.379,764 
2,806,751 
2,975,733 

317 879 

205,046,674 

47,227 

4,374,404 

11,605,539 

494,201 ,187 

510,228,357 

$7151275,031 

$23,624.141 
286,876 

4,544,582 
7,625,769 
8,781,546 

44,862,914 

1,563,936 
5,908,685 

154,103,ng 
10 493 036 

172,069,436 

216,932,350 

158,042,130 
321,978,603 

238,008 

16,386 
1,192,205 

14,311,971 

2,563,348 

498,342,681 

$715,275,001 
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June 30, 
2011 2010 

Component Component 
Unite lnalltutlon Unite 

$4,134,570 $148,951 ,025 $1,995,510 
222,285 15,638.162 198,695 

1,419,017 
2,767,017 

156,201 2,318,437 367,413 
76340 

4,513,056 171,169,998 2,561,618 

134,030 
513,761 753,357 

38,684,855 3,932,111 32,837,853 
12,164,325 10,605,394 

11,609,491 
1,200,000 1,200,000 

3,369 397,284,659 1,128,381 

52,566,310 412,960.291 46,524,985 

$57,079,366 $584,130,289 $49,086,603 

$296,140 $22,450,943 $330,055 
345,446 

6,423,525 
1,000,000 5,805,552 1,000,000 

8,592,285 

1,296,140 43,617,751 1,330,055 

1,883.236 
4,189,810 

4,311 ,727 3,881,539 
98,827,585 

4,311,727 104,900,631 3,861,539 

5 607,867 148,518,382 5211594 

2,324,593 125,498,911 768,598 
292,651,522 

20,338,057 238,038 19,754,521 
10,003 10,003 

13,308,964 13,214,194 

5,538,523 550 3,790,748 
3,542 5,905 

14,821,053 
86,751 

9,947,817 2,315,082 6,331,040 

51,471,499 435,611,907 43,875,009 

$57,079,366 $584,130,289 $49,086,603 



TOWSON UNIVERSITY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

Year ended June 30, 
2011 2010 

Componont 
lnatllutlon Unit• lnalilullon 

OPERATING REVENUES: 
Tu~ion and feos $158,291.117 $149,426.529 
Less scholarship allowancos !35,902 ,7541 $122,388,363 !34,868,3181 S114,558,211 
Fodoral grants and contracts 2 ,747,314 3,123.545 
Stato and locol grants and contracts 7,JJB,230 6,871 ,002 
Nongovemmontal gmnts and contracts 1,738,290 1,658,252 
Salo& and servicos ol educational departments 4,009,395 4,903.411 
Auxiliary enterprises 

Residential facilities 18,875,858 17,642.163 
Less 6dlolarship allowances !866,68JI 18,009,175 !1 .J00.0851 16,342,078 

Dining facilities 18,461 ,564 17,827.1 55 
Less scholarship allowances (466,9261 17,994,638 (668:9331 17,158,222 

lntorcotrogiato athlelics 15.413,926 15,371,388 
Leu scholarship atrowances (2.410.8221 13.00J,104 p .729.8701 11 ,642,518 

Bookstore 9,306,681 9,905.749 
Leas scholarship allowances (1.415,8801 7,890,801 (51 ,6331 9,854,116 

Parking laciltUos 6,503,378 6,261.367 
Lou . scholarship allowances (1 2.3371 6,491,041 6,261,367 
Other au,uliary enterprises rovenues 27,460,940 24,055,926 

Other operating revenues 10.032 

Total operating revenues 229.081 ,323 216,428,678 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 
lnstruclion 99,188,354 95,198,529 
Research 3,777,263 3 ,490,956 
Public service 15,264,701 15,7:JJ,406 
Academk: support 35.154.414 34,840,510 
S1udent services 15,831 ,661 15,253,614 
Institutional suppor1 JJ.3n.361 JJ ,505,849 
Operation and maintenance of plant 23,163,641 25,876,001 
Schola16hips and fellowships 9,918,598 6,654,289 
Auxiliary entorpriaes 

Resldenhal fac11ities 13,678,254 11 ,107,193 
Dining tacdities 15,260,281 14.352,889 
Intercollegiate athletics 13,460,126 14,588,716 
Bookstore 8.994,691 10,016.147 
Parking facilities 3,864,241 3,683,740 
Other aux~iary enterpnses expenses 14,866,948 12,570,883 

Total operating expenses 305,800,534 296,872.722 

Operating income (loaa) Q'.6,719,2111 !80,444,0441 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES): 
State appropriations 88,781,205 n ,438,516 
Pell grants 16,687,965 13,892,993 
Gifts 1.190,127 $3,500,362 1,159,871 
Investment 11come (loss) 5,087.890 8,349,017 4,451.156 
Lesa Investment expenso (19.071} 5,068,819 !9,0031 4,442,153 
tnlerest on indebledness (5,362,893) {3,537,823) 
Olher revenues (expenses), gains and (losses) 10,655,341 9,286,502 
Other attiliated foundation revenues 1,721 ,370 
Other affiliated toundation expenses (5 .9n.2S9) 
Trenslers (to) from othBf Umvorsity System of Marytand institutions (5.895,0811 (4 ,736.8221 

Total nonoperatlnga reM11uee (expenaa) 111.125,483 7,596,490 97.945.JOO 

lncome befont other revenue, (•xpenaN) 34,406.272 7,596 ,490 17,501.346 

OTHER REVENUES: 
Capital appropnations 28,306,260 49,828,325 
Capilla! gslts 1nd grants 18,242 430.824 

Total other rovenua 28,324,502 50.259.149 

lncru•• in net .... ta 62,730,774 7,596,490 67,760,495 

Net Haeta • beginning of year 435,611 ,907 43,875.009 367.851 ,412 

Net •••et• · end of year $498.342.681 $51 ,471,499 $435,611,907 
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Component 
Unlla 

$5,042,154 
4,646,708 

1,594,276 
(5,697,091) 

5.588.047 

5.586.047 

5,586,047 

38.288.962 

$43,875.009 



TOWSON UNIVERSITY 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Tuition and fees 
Research contracts and grants 
Payments to employees 
Payments to suppliers and contractors 
Loans issued to students 
Collections of loans to students 
Auxiliary enterprises: 

Residential facilities 
Dining facilities 
Intercollegiate athletics 
Bookstore 
Parl<ing facilities 
Other 

Other receipts 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPfT AL FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
State appropriations 
Pell grants 

Net cash provided by noncapitaf financing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPfT AL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Proceeds of capital debt 
Capital appropriations 
Purchases of capital assets 
Principal paid on debt and capital leases 
Interest paid on debt and capital leases 
Transfers (to) from other University System of Maryland institu!Jons 

Net cash provided (used) by capital and related financing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVfTJES: 
Proceeds from sales and matunties of investments 
Interest on investments 
Investment expense 

Net cash provided by investing activitiea 

Net increase In cash 

Caah and caah equivafenta - beginning ol the year 

Caah and caah equivalents - end of the year 
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Year ended June 30, 
2011 2010 

$123,037,108 $113,363,818 
11,288,889 13,118,693 

(190,128.445) (190,919,536) 
(95,408,294) (86,269,811) 

(2,058,337) (987,937) 
2,099,542 1,973,855 

18,063,434 16,204,806 
17,925,654 17,076.478 
12,959,418 11,667,983 
8,020,221 9,925,621 
6,665,693 6,116,776 

27,355.416 24,280,194 
20,347,736 14,166,601 

(39,829,965) (50,282,459) 

88,781,205 77,438,516 
16,687,965 13,892,993 

105,469,170 91,331 ,509 

24,391,504 11,235,302 
28,306,260 49,828,325 

(107,347,212) (85,241,755) 
(13,618,622) (18,184,652) 
(5,554,284) (4,061,743) 
40,779,918 11,349,541 

(33,042,436) (35,074,982) 

242,700 208,113 
4,402,894 3,943,946 

(19,071) (9,003) 

4,626.523 4,143,056 

37,223,292 10,117,124 

149,085.055 138,967,931 

$186,308,347 $149,085,055 



ASSETS 
Current aHela: 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts receivable, net 
Noles receivable, current portion 
Prepaid expenses, deferred charges and other assets 
lnter-institullonal balances 

Total current a11ets 

Noncurrent aaaeta: 
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts receivable, net 
Endowment investments 
Other investments 
Noles receivable, net 
Capltal assets, net 

Total noncurrent au eta 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Current llabllltlea: 

Aocounts payable and accNad liabil~ies 
Accrued workers' compensation, current portion 
Accrued vacation costs, current portion 
Revenue bonds and notes payable, current portion 
Deferred revenue 

T otel current llabllltlea 

Noncurrent llabllltleo: 
Accrued workers' compensation 
Accrued vacation costs 

UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND EASTERN SHORE 
BALANCE SHEET 

JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

2011 

lnalltutlon 

$18,871,870 
5, 193,688 

773,529 

100,727 

24,939,814 

3,460,793 

2,926,023 
171,135,579 

177,522,395 

$202.462,209 

$6,478,681 
140,925 

1,322,597 
5,231,898 

992,375 

14166,476 

768,266 
2.841,925 

Endowments invested on behalf of primary government 
Revenue bonds and notes payable 47 136.543 

Total noncumont llabllKles 50,746,734 

Total llabllllles 64,913,210 

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 9,214,263 
Invested 1n capital assets. net 118,767,138 
Res1nctad: 

Nonexpendable· 
Scholarsh,ps and folloWsh,ps 28,009 
Research 
Other 

Expendable: 
Scholarships and feQowsh,ps 1,744,320 
Research 
Loans 6,749,253 
Capital projects 
Other 1,046,016 

Tor.al net Hoell 137,548,999 

Total liablllllea and not eHeta $20214621209 
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June 30, 
2010 

Component Component 
Unit• lnalltutlon Unit• 

$15,147,590 
$958,478 6,953,580 $801,688 

1,453,612 
3 ,723 7 ,824 

79,397 

962,201 23,634,179 809,51 2 

23,680 
219,871 418,505 

20,578,153 2,715,644 17,991 ,817 
3,847,089 3,093,117 

2,324,512 
173,582,266 

24,645,113 178,646,102 21,503,439 

$25,607,314 $202.280.281 $22,312,951 

$55,613 $6,854,895 $87,515 
144,757 
998,819 

5,377,861 
791,086 

55,613 14,167,418 67,515 

789,158 
2,735,724 

3,460,792 2,715,643 
50,615,849 

3,460,792 54,140,73t 2,715.643 

3,516.405 68,308,149 2,783,158 

2,033,652 7,213,318 1,809,166 
117,588,556 

8,096,268 28,009 7,645.344 
228,769 219,159 

8,768,962 7,234,795 

945,786 1,223,351 813,993 
504,006 413,598 

6,697,790 
23,680 

1,513.466 1,197,428 1,393,738 

22,090,909 133,972.132 19,529,793 

$251607,314 $20212801281 $2213121951 



UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND EASTERN SHORE 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

Year endad June 30, 
2011 2010 

Component 
lnatttutlon Untta Institution 

OPERATING REVENUES: 
Tuilion nnd loes $25,966.144 $22,845,359 
Loss scholarship nllowancos !13,741,695! $12,224,449 p2.466,794! $10,378,565 
Federal grants and contrncts 9,913,917 12,617,244 
Stnto and local granls a nd contracts 11,257,204 B.697,110 
Nongovonvnontal gmnts and conlr;icts 790.019 1,396.988 
S1dos and services of oducattonal dopanmenls 93.B16 144,611 
Au,uhary enlorpnsos 

Rastdenlaal facilities 10,881.105 10,711,487 
less scholarship nllowances !822.400! 10,058,705 !1,082.753! 9,628,734 

Dining facilities 7.405,092 7,646.115 
Less scholarship allo\Wnces !986.279! 6,418,813 p.110,913! 6,535.202 

lntercollogiato athletics 2,571,690 2.435,531 
Parl<ing tnc,lities 151.581 134,536 
Other auxiliary ontorprises revenues 5,965.266 5,764,109 

Other opemt1ng rovonues 1,903,429 1,169,098 

Total opera11ng revenues 61,348,889 58,901.728 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 
lnstruclion 29.252,945 26.856,500 
Research 12,786,517 12,188,158 
Public sorvice 489.883 654,022 
Acadenuc support 9,687,628 8 ,861 .914 
Student BOIVICOS 4,759,420 4,490,223 
lnst1tulional support 9,760,784 9.231,538 
Operation and maintenance of plant 9,371.529 11,268,622 
Scholarships and fellowships 248,501 416,801 
Aux1hary entorpnses 

Residential facilities 7,927,289 7.430,192 
Oinmg fac1Nhos 5,826,108 5,567,467 
lntercollegtate athletics 3,375,240 2.595,539 
Other auxiliary onte1pnses expenses 5,309,813 5,115.681 

Total operating expenses 98.795.657 84.676.657 

Operating income (loas) !37 ,446,768) ~.n4.929l 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES): 
State appropnations 31,520,443 26.756,638 
Pell grants 9.873.207 9,042.726 
Gilts 343,000 $813.747 2,330,066 
lnvet.iment income 1,045.444 2,469,572 485.417 
Less: Investment expense p3.343! 1,032.101 !976! 484.441 
tntorost on mdobtodnoss (2.125.629) (2,215,645) 
Othor revonuos (expenses) . gains and (losses) 72,605 46,356 
Other atfifia tod foundation revenues 24,382 
Other aUiliated foundation expenses (746,585) 
Transfers (to) from other Universily Syslem of Maryland nst,tubons 301,038 64.029 

Total nonoperating revenues (expenHa) 41,016,765 2.561.116 38.508.611 

Income before other rovenu .. (upm,an) 3,569,997 2.561.116 2.733.682 

OTHER REVENUE: 
Capital app,opnatioos 6.870 128.663 

Total other revenues (axpanaoa) 6,B70 128.663 

JncruH In net • N eta 3,576.867 2,561 .116 2,862,345 

Net auets - beginning of yoar 133,972.132 19.529,793 131,109,787 

Not assets • and of yHr $137.548.999 $22.090.909 $133.972.132 
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Component 
Unhe 

$405,030 
2,060,922 

4,184 
(1,181,007) 

1,289.129 

t.289.129 

1,289,129 

18,240.664 

$19.529.793 



UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND EASTERN SHORE 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Tuition and fees 
Research contracts and grants 
Payments to employees 
Payments to suppliers and contractors 
Loans assued to students 
CoUecttOns of Joans to students 
Auxiliary enterprises: 

Residential facilities 
Oimng facili1ies 
lnlercolleg,ate alhletics 
Parking facilibes 
Other 

Other recelJ)ts (paymonts) 

Not cash provldod (used) by operating actlvltlH 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Stale appropriations 
Pell grants 

Net cash provided by noncapltal financing acllvllleo 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Proceeds ol capltal dobt 
Capdal appropriallons 
Purchases of capital assets 
Principal paid on debl and cap~al leases 
Interest poKl on debt and capdal lea1es 
Transfers (to) from other University System of Maryland in, tdutions 

Net cash provided (uead) by capital and related financing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
Proceeds from sales and maturhies of investments 
Interest on investments 
Investment expense 
Purchases of investments 

Net cash provided (uaed) by lnvnllng activities 

Net lncraaoa (decraaae) In caah 

Caah and caah equlvalonta - beginning ol the yaar 

Caah and caah equivalent• • end ol the year 

53 

Year ended June 30, 
2011 2010 

$14,505,909 $12,203,322 
21,296,817 22,724,640 

(64,288,959) (61 ,685,242) 
(29,076,462) (22,372,745) 

(1 ,036,125) (184,500) 
1,114,697 691,375 

10,058,705 9,628,734 
6,418,813 6,535,202 
2,571 ,690 2,435,531 

151,581 134,536 
6,309,311 5,630,290 
2,195,763 3,544,419 

(29,nS,260) (20,714,438) 

31 ,520,443 28,756,638 
9,873,207 9,042,726 

41 ,393,650 37,799,364 

4,422,296 10,487,345 
6,870 128,663 

(2,688,122) 110,no,235) 
(8,427,259) (14,693,825) 
(2,658,381) (2,603,863) 
1,142,854 2,075,134 

(8,201,742) (15,376,781) 

69,038 115,290 
574,257 375,187 
(13,343) (978) 

(343,000} (2,330,066} 

286,952 (1 ,840,565} 

3,700,600 (132,420) 

15,171 ,270 15,303,690 

$18,871,870 $15,171 .270 



ASSETS 
Current aaaeta: 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Accounls receivable, net 
Notes rocolvablo, current portion 
Inventories 
Prepaid expenses, deferred charges and other assets 
ln1ar·lnstitutlonol balances 

Total current aaaets 

Noncurrant asseta: 
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 
Endowment Investments 
Other inveslmants 
Notes receivable, net 
Capital assets, net 

Total noncurrant assets 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Current llabllllloa: 

Ac:x:ounts payable and accrued llabllltles 
Accrued wor1<ars' compensation. currant portJon 
Accrued vacation costs. currant por1ion 
RBYenue bonds and notes payable, current portion 
Deferred revenue 

Total current llablllllos 

Noncurrent llabllltlH: 
Accrued workers· compensallon 
Revenue bonds and notes payable 
Endowments invosled on behalf of primary government 

Total noncurrent llabllltles 

Total llabllllles 

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 
Invested In capllal 856816, nel 
Restricted. 

Nonoxpondable: 
Othar 

Expondoblo: 
Scholarships and fellowships 
Research 
Loons 
C8pitalprojods 
Olhar 

Total not a9Mta 

Total llabllllloo and nst a9Mto 

FROSTBURG STATE UNIVERSITY 
BALANCE SHEET 

JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

lnolllutlon 

$27,923.501 
1,956,903 

102,470 
1,180,475 

580.733 
238.717 

31,982,799 

286,239 
1,058,926 

922,232 
85,917.898 

88,185,295 

$120.168 094 

$6 737,173 
115,602 

3,164,513 
1,486.050 
1,265.427 

12,768,765 

830.220 
24,091541 

24.721 .761 

37,490,526 

19,719,311 
60,340,307 

750,000 

1,905 
200,061 

1,139,114 
286,239 
240,611 

e2.enS68 

$120.168,094 
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June 30, 
2011 2010 

Component Component 
Units lnotltutlon Unlto 

$651,789 S23,554,n7 $403,359 
880,513 1,843,897 657.551 

114,508 
1,092,954 

166,618 580,814 148,942 
112,621 

1,698.920 27.299.571 1.209.852 

226,01 8 
14,455.783 900,533 12,248,471 

1,874,069 1,550,589 
1,030,570 

1.295 72.413.640 1,454 

16,331,147 74,570,761 13,800S14 

$18000067 $1 01.870,332 $15.010.366 

$17,451 $6,039,157 $13,479 
106,063 

2,963,281 
1,157,941 

176710 1.389.725 1S2 578 

194,161 11 ,656.167 166,057 

578,215 
15,320,048 

1.058.926 900533 

I 058.926 1S 898263 900.533 

1 253.067 27554.430 1.066.590 

1n,eee 16,743,802 130,935 
SS,935,651 

3,941 
197889 

1,208,601 
226,018 

16,599.092 13.812 841 

1e.n6.9eo 74 315 902 13943n6 

$18.030067 $101 .870.332 $15010366 



FROSTBURG STATE UNIVERSITY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 201 O 

Year ended June 30, 
2011 

Component 
2010 

lnathutlon Units Institution 

OPERATING REVENUES: 
T uilion and fees $32.253,517 $31,410,037 
Loss schohuship allowances [!.556,928) $24,696,589 !6,511.522) $24.808,515 
Fodornl g,anls and conlmcls 2,756,815 2,511,388 
SIAIO nnd local grants and conlracts 1.719.589 1,736,254 
Nongovemmonlal grants and contracts 130.987 135,051 
Salos and sorvicos of oducnlional dopartmonts 1,217,290 1,076.419 
Auxiliary ontorprisos 

Aosidontial lacllilies 6,054,555 5,647.028 
Less &eholarship nllowanco.s !262.936) 5.781,618 !184.904) 5,652.124 

Dining facilities 7,271,167 7,151,120 
l ess scholarship allowances !44.39S) 7,226,772 !54.455) 7,096,665 

lnlorcollegiale athletics 3,164,627 2,932,432 
l ess scholatship allowancus !159.951) 3,004,676 !128.663) 2,803,769 

Bookstore 2.399,315 2.620,960 
Less scholarship allowances !12,008) 2,387,307 !16,324) 2.604,636 

Olhor auxitiary enlmprtses revenues 4,651,950 4.494,801 
l oss scholarship allowancaa (!9,7S3) 4,572.197 !65,161) 4,429,640 

Other oporaling revonues 462.942 335,570 

Total operating revenue 53,966.883 53.280,031 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 
lnstruclion 29,138,610 28,968,590 
Research 629.687 440,928 
Pubhc SOfVK:O 3,548,582 3,549,815 
Academic support 8,926,061 8,471,214 
Student sorvicoa 4.552.543 4.385,949 
lnst1tut1onal support 11,980,637 11,539,860 
Opomllon and maintenance of planl 8,655,668 9,000,647 
Scholarships and fellowships 5,510,034 5,404,827 
Auxiliary enterprises 

Ro1Kfential facllit ios 4,571,513 4,450.041 
Dining fecllit1os 4,546.383 4.443,620 
lntercoflegiate athletM:6 2,982.208 3,032,890 
Book&toro 2,424.520 2.036,154 
Other auxiliary onterprises expenses 3,798,532 2,386.648 

Total operating expenaea 91,264,878 88.111.283 

Operating income (losa) !37.288.095) !34,831.252! 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES): 
Sta1e appropnalions 32,485,294 28.535.825 
Poll grant• 6,922,005 5,859,870 
Glfts 864,858 $2,268,143 860.710 
Investment income 891,544 2.356,048 m.142 
Less. lnvoslmont expense !4,425) 887,119 !1,987) n5.155 
Interest on mdebtemloss (788,45!>) (363,634) 
Other revenues (expenses), gains and (losses) (836,454) 51,626 
Olhor aflihated foundat10n revenues 397,870 
Other affihated foundation 011:penses (2,188,857) 
Transfens (lo) from other University System of Maryland institution& 430,740 591,622 

Total nonoperatlng ,_,,_ (oxpenaao) 39,965.107 2.833.204 36.311.174 

Income before other revenues (upa,a•) 2.667.01 2 2.833.204 1.479.922 

OTHER REVENUES: 
Capdal appropna1ions 3,581,062 39 
Capital gifts and grant~ 1,363,592 436,183 
Addaions to permanent endo'M'nenll 750.000 

Total oth11r revenuN 5.694.654 436.222 

Iner••• in net aaHta 8,361,666 2,833,204 1,916,144 

Nat asnta · beginning or year 74.315.902 13.943.776 72.399.758 

Net aaaeta - end of year $82.677.568 $16,776.980 $74,315,902 
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Component 
Unha 

$1,860,390 
1,720.986 

299.909 
(2,804.581) 

1.076.704 

1,076.704 

1,076,704 

12.867.072 

$13.943 776 



FROSTBURG STATE UNIVERSITY 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Tuttion and fees 
Research contracts and grants 
Payments to employees 
Payments to suppliers ond contractors 
Loans issued to students 
Collections of loons to students 
Auxiliary enterprises: 

Residential facilities 
Dining facilities 
Intercollegiate athletics 
Bookstore 
Other 

Other receipts 

Net caoh provided (uaod) by operetlng activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPIT AL FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Stole appropriations 
Gifts and grants received lor othe, than capftal purposes: 

Pnvate gifts for endowment purposes 
Poll grants 

Net cash provided by noncapllal financ ing actlvltlH 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Proceeds of cap~al debt 
Caprtal appropnations 
Capital grants and gifts received 
Purchases of capilal assets 
Pnncipal paid on debt and capital leases 
Interest paid on debt and capital ! ... es 
Transl81S (lo) IR>m othor UnivMStty System of Maryland instttutions 

Net caoh provided (uoed) by capital and related financing activltlea 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
Proceeds from sales and maturittes of investments 
Interest on tnVestments 
Investment expense 
Purchases of investments 

Net cash provided by Investing activltlH 

Net Jncreaae In caah 

CHh and cash equivalent• - beginning of the year 

Caoh and caoh aquivalente - end of the yeer 
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Year ended June 301 

2011 2010 

$24,907,182 $25,057,300 
4,459,338 4,350,936 

(57,179,545) (56,561,319) 
(28,548,650) (27,715,987) 

(110,881) (107,314) 
231 ,257 60,787 

5,791 ,644 5,652,099 
7,229,305 7,142,734 
3,006,476 2,842,649 
2,228,461 2,480,658 
4,478,529 4,461,390 
1,751,365 2,236,270 

(31,755,519) (30,099,797) 

32,485,294 28,535,825 

750,000 
6,922,005 5,859,870 

40,157,299 34,395,695 

2,547,553 1,703,853 
3,581,062 39 
1,200,000 300,000 

(18,186,388) (7,692,275) 
(3, 132,442) (2,323,243) 

(921,319) (540,892) 
10,209,973 3,986,655 

(4,701,561) (4,565,883) 

2,703 2,162 
735,078 669,177 

(4,425) (1,987) 
(4,630) 

728.726 669,352 

4,428,945 399,387 

23,780,795 23,381,408 

$28,209,740 $23,780,795 



ASSETS 
Current assets: 

C4Sh ancl cash equivalents 
Accounts recelvn.ble, net 
Notes recelvabla. current portion 
Prepaid expanses, deferred charges and other assats 
lnter-lnslllutlonal balances 

Total current aaaeta 

Noncurrent aeaeta: 
Restricted cosh and cash equivalents 
Endowment investments 
Notes receivable. net 
Other assets 
Capttat assets. net 

Total noncurrent assets 

Totalaaata 

LIABILITIES 
currant Hablll11aa: 

Accounts payable and accrued liab• las 
Accrued workers' compensation. current portion 
Accrued vacation costs. cur,ent portion 
Revenue bonds and notes payable. cuuent portt0n 
Oaf erred revenue 

Total cumin! llabllltlas 

Noncurrant liabilities: 
Accrued workers' compensation 
Accrued vacahon costs 
Enclowments lnvesled on behalf of primary government 
Othar payables 
Revenue bonds and notes payable 

Total noncunent llabllttles 

Total llabllttlea 

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 
Invested in capital assets, net 
Restricted 

Nonexpenclable 
Scholars/rps and fellowstwps 
Other 

Exponclable 
Loans 
Capttal pro)octs 
Other 

Total net aasete 

Total llabllttln and net asaeta 

COPPIN STATE UNIVERSITY 
BALANCE SHEET 

JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

Institution 

$79,192 
6 ,981 ,749 

94,588 
2,747 

!2,949,144! 

4.209.132 

155,094 
815,839 
783,103 

273.231 .002 

274,985,038 

$279,194170 

$5,482.892 
196.733 
694,091 

1.662 321 
2 302.501 

10.338.538 

1,072.515 
2,243,836 

29,424666 

32.741 017 

43079565 

(8,183.944) 
242,144.015 

413.474 
240.125 

1,345,851 
155,094 

236.114.615 

$279194,170 
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June 30, 
2011 2010 

Component Component 
Units ln1tltutlon Unit, 

$1 ,940,859 $2,880,863 $2,174,252 
379,948 7,648,699 894,667 

n ,942 
4,388 19,000 6,131 

106,474 

2.325.195 10.932.978 3.075.250 

122,052 
8092,040 726,960 6,906.363 

81 5,839 645,289 726,960 
193.211 145,443 

263,952,227 

9,101 ,090 265.446.528 7.n B.766 

$11 .426,285 $276.379 506 $10.854.016 

$77,670 $4,893,163 $96,012 
130,583 
568,891 

1,857,530 
69.582 1.038.231 59,972 

147.252 B.488.398 155.984 

711 ,891 
2.465.193 

815,839 726,960 
75 100.980 

25,303.817 

815914 28,480.901 827.940 

963,166 36.969.299 983.924 

325,326 532,439 429.333 
236,790,880 

413,474 
6.458,697 240,125 7,237,863 

1,311 ,237 
122,052 

3.679.096 2.202.896 

10.463 119 239.410.207 9 870.092 

$11426285 $276,379 506 $10.854.016 



COPPIN STATE UNIVERSITY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

Year ended Juno 30, 
2011 2010 

Component 
ln•1hutlon Unh• lnalltutlon 

OPERATING REVENUES: 
Tuition and fees $15,384,027 $15,517.378 
loss, scholarship a8oMtncos !11,839.1621 $3,544,865 i,1.528.9041 $3,988.474 
Federal grants and contracts 10,315,823 a.n1.41s 
State ond local grants and contracts 1,359,161 1,646,628 
Nongovemmental grants and contracts 1,049,863 1.844,762 
Sales and sorvicos of educaltonal departments 166.513 
Au>Ut,ary onterprisos: 

Residential facililies 3,267,876 3,070,973 
Dining facilities 1,812.498 1,598,234 
lntorcollogiale athlehcs 3,083,207 3,053,167 
leas scholarah11 allowances !1.073,1111 2,010,096 !1,231,8801 1,821 ,287 
Parking facilities 1,208,900 1,138.412 
Olher audiary entorprises revenues 3,087,872 1,409,714 

Otha, operating rovonues 480,298 1.676,046 

T01al operating revenues 28,137,252 27.138.459 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 
lnstructton 27.246.503 26.n3.325 
Research 145,364 275,973 
Public service 590,971 17,625 
Acadomic support 8,219.439 6,802,454 
Student services 6,597,892 5,858.237 
Institutional support 18.600,120 17,286,406 
Operalion and maintenance of plant 12,822,874 9,172.047 
Scholaroh,p• and lellowsh,p• 517,233 763,647 
Auxiliary enterprises 

Residenual facdilles 2.443,208 1,702.018 
Dining facilities 2,204,839 1,667,980 
Intercollegiate athletics 3,859,265 3,459,864 
Parking l1dlitios 527,230 857,162 
Other audiary enterprises expen&e6 1,387,389 1.025,821 

Tohll oparallng oxpenHa 85.162.327 75.662,559 

Operating Income (loss) !57.025.0751 !48.524.1001 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES): 
State appropna1ions 37,526.362 35.267,551 
Poff grants 9,391,229 8,667,136 
Gijta $947,099 
Investment income ~oaa) 175,542 838.629 164,862 
Loss lnve&tment expense !3,1031 172,439 !1,5851 163.2n 
lnler8$l on i'ldebte<ileu (1,224,313) (923,754) 
Other revenues {expenses), galls and (\osses.) 4.143 22.831 
Other altiliated foundation revenues 302,625 
Other attiliatod foundation expenses (1,495,326) 
Tmnsfors (to) from other Unrvorsrty System of Maryland mstrtutlon• !2,510.7S6l 2.625.684 

Tobll non-allng revanuea (••pan ... ) 43.359.104 593,027 45.822,725 

Income (loaa) before olhor ,...., ... (oxponaoa) !1 3,665.9711 593,027 (2.701 ,3751 

OTHER REVENUES: 
Capital appropnations 10,370,379 39,080,287 
AdditK>na to permanent endo"""cmls 25.000 

Total other revenuu 10,370.379 39. 105.287 

Iner••• (decrease) In net eueta (3,295,592) 593,027 36,403,912 

Net aueta - beginning of year 239.410.207 9.870,092 203.006.295 

Ifft aueta. end of year $236.114.615 $10,463,118 $239.410.207 

58 

Component 
Unit• 

$4,187,783 
970,560 

208,837 
(4,512.553) 

854.627 

854.627 

854,627 

8.015.465 

$9.870.092 



COPPIN STATE UNIVERSITY 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Tuition and fees 
Research contracts end grants 
Payments to employees 
Payments to suppliers and contractors 
Loons issued to students 
CollecHons of loans to student:1 
Auxiliary enterpnses 

Residential facilities 
Dining facilities 
lntercoKegiote athletics 
Parking facillties 
Other 

Other receipts 

Net cash provided (ueed) by operating actlvHlea 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL ANANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Stole appropriations 
Gifts ond grants raceived for other than capttal purposes· 

Private gifts for endowment purposes 
Poll grants 

Net cash provided by noncapllal financing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Proceeds of capital debt 
Capltal appropriations 
Purchases of capital assets 
Principal paid on debt and capital laases 
Interest paid on debt and capital leases 
Transfers (to) from other University System of Maryland inst( utions 

Net cash provided (used) by capital and related financing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments 
Interest on investments 
Investment expense 

Net cash provided by Investing actlvHlea 

Net lncreaoe (decreaee) in caeh 

Cuh and cash equivalents - beginning of the yeer 

Cash and cash aqulvalanta - end of the year 
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Year ended June 30, 
2011 2010 

$5,934,696 $4,494,591 
13,989,117 10,671,971 

(50,844,735) (48,433,896) 
(25,540,521) (19,641,993) 

(186,464) (360,793) 
32,004 1,068,203 

3,267,876 3,070,973 
1,812,498 1,598,234 
2,010,096 1,821 ,287 
1,208,900 1,138,412 
2,833,488 1,409,714 

738,828 1,840,385 

(44,744,217) (41,322,912) 

37,526,362 35,267,551 

25,000 
9,391,229 8,667,136 

46,917,591 43,959,687 

2,197,151 2,065,904 
10,370,379 39,080,287 

(18,642,131) (51,499,633) 
(2,989,303) (4,093,124) 
(1 ,324,423) (1,013,483) 
5,362,764 11,656,230 

(5,025,563) (3,803,819) 

39,213 
47,450 85,688 
(3,103) (1,585) 

83560 84,103 

(2,768,629) (1 ,082,941) 

3,002,915 4,085,858 

$234,286 $3,002,915 



ASSETS 
Current aaaeta: 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts receivable. net 
Notas receivable, current portion 
Prepakt expanses. deferred charges and other assets 
lntor-lnstrtutlonal balances 

Total current uaeta 

Noncurrent aeuta: 
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 
Endowment Investments 
Notes racatvoble, net 
Capital assets, net 

Total noncurrent assets 

Totalaeaets 

LIABILmES 
Current llabllllloo: 

Accounts payable end accrued llebllltlas 
Accrued workers' compensation, current portion 
Accrued vacation costs, current portion 
Revenue bonds and notes payable. currant portion 
Deferred revenue 

Tobi! cumin! llabllltlea 

Noncurrent llablllllea: 
Accrued workers· compensation 
Accrued vacation costs 
Revenue bonds and notes payable 

Tobol noncurrent llabllHln 

Tobll llabllltlu 

NET ASSETS 
Unroslrictod 
Invested ,n capital assets, net 
Raslricted 

Nonexpendeble· 
Scholarships and fellowships 
other 

Expendable: 
Scholen,hlps and lollowships 
Loans 
Caprtal projocts 
other 

Tobll net auebl 

Total llablllllH and net uNta 

UNIVERSITY OF BALTIMORE 
BALANCE SHEET 

JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

Institution 

$24,869,299 
3,521,568 

486,682 
79,719 

(8,558.163) 

20,399,105 

139,712 

2.562,752 
106.521.189 

109,223,653 

$129.622.758 

$6,206,250 
78,748 

3.218,795 
1,751 ,554 
6 ,912.396 

18,167.743 

429,302 
291 ,171 

26.S73.n3 

27.394.196 

45,561 ,939 

2.nS,761 
78,095,912 

3,049 434 
139,712 

84.060,819 

$129.622 758 
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June 30, 
2011 2010 

Component Component 
Unit• lnatllullon Unit• 

$17,833,584 $19.120,918 $14,079,641 
8,602,488 5,444,154 8,083,013 

421,082 
30,966 1,023.284 11,108 

(8,907.n9J 

24.467,038 17,101,659 22.173.762 

243,700 
40,861,367 35,631.278 

2.810.703 
1,456,952 86,883.674 1.537,537 

42,318,319 91,938.077 37,168,815 

$66.785.357 $109.039 736 $59,342.577 

$346,087 $7,555,325 $424,300 
102,790 

2,403,671 
1,560,292 

273,618 7.399.414 297.148 

619,705 19,021 .492 n1.448 

560,371 
332,760 

28,698,456 

29.591 ,587 

619,705 48,613.079 n1.448 

8,157,007 (1,673,754) 4,629,462 
58,624,926 

18,669,893 13,892,760 
13,251,128 17,551,100 

1,726.628 1,044,279 
3,231,785 

243,700 
24.361,196 21,703.528 

66.166,652 60.426.657 58.621129 

$66,786,357 $109.039.736 $59.342.5n 



UNIVERSITY OF BALTIMORE 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

Year ended June 30, 

OPERATING REVENUES: 
Tullion and leos 
l9SS uholarship allowancos 
Fodo,al granls and conlracts 
Slalo and local granls and contracts 
Nongovernmental granls and con1rac11 
Salos and ,ervicos of educahonal departments 
Auxiliary onterprlsos: 

Parking facililles 
Other auxiliary enlorprlS8S revenues 

Other oparaling revenues 

Tolal operating revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 
lnslruction 
Rosearch 
Academic support 
Sludenl services 
lnst11utional wpport 
Operation and maintenance of plant 
Scholarships and lellowshlps 
Auxiliary onlerprisos 

Parking laclliUes 
Other auxiliary enterprisas expenses 

Total operating expenses 

Operating tneomo (Ion) 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES): 
State appropriaUons 
PeU grants 
Gilts 
lnvoslment lncomo 
lnte,8'1 on indeblodnea 
Olher alliJiated foundation r&Vonuos 
Olhor altillaled foundation oxponsos 
Tranalers (to) from othef University System ol Maryland lnstllulions 

Total nonoporatlng n,venun (txptnooa) 

Income befora other revenu• (expenses) 

OTHER REVENUE: 
Capital appJOprialions 

Total other revenue 

Increase In net aueta 

Ntl •-ta · btglMlng of yoor 

Net aaaet• • end of y•r 

2011 

lnatllutlon 

563,527,504 
(14,409,036) 
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$49.118.468 
1,588,055 
6,778,538 
2.246,827 

224,591 

1.275,896 
7.434, 180 

110.666 

68,777.221 

34,968,586 
6.479,864 

11.121.451 
8,437,381 

20,389,858 
5,849.602 
4,188.926 

311,051 
5,449.986 

97,176.705 

(28,399,484) 

29,720,042 
6,644,033 

153,264 
(959,144) 

(3,041.192) 

32,517.003 

4,117.519 

19,516,643 

19,516.643 

23,634.162 

60,428,657 

$84,060,819 

2010 
Component 

Untte lnatltuUon 

$60,863,661 
(11,305,644) $49,558,017 

1,263,122 
5,099,782 
2,793,778 

221 ,595 

1,287,145 
6,772.611 

93.608 

67,089.858 

35,097.414 
4,556,734 

11,676,259 
8,693,483 

18.877,384 
5,078.917 
4,560,702 

1,033,105 
4,845,048 

94,439,046 

(27,349, 1881 

26,351 ,923 
4,695,913 

$2,304,743 
7,540.817 365,393 

(970,140) 
188,941 

(2,489.978) 
(3,020.2061 

7,544,523 27.422.883 

7,544,523 73.695 

4,110,165 

4,110.165 

7,544,523 4. 183,860 

58.621.129 58,242.797 

$66. 165.652 $00,426,657 

Component 
Untte 

$11,114,764 
5,308.4gG 

183,906 
(2,882.137) 

13.725.029 

13.725.029 

13,725.029 

44,896,100 

$58.621.129 



UNIVERSITY OF BALTIMORE 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Tuition and fees 
Research contracts and grants 
Poyments to employees 
Payments to suppliers and contractors 
Loons issued to students 
Collections of loans to students 
Auxifiary enterprises 

Parking faci~1es 
Olher 

Other receipts 

Net cash provided (used) by oporaUng activltloa 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPIT AL FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Stale appropriations 
Pell grants 

Net cash provided by noncapltat financing activttlea 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Proceeds ol capital debt 
Capital appropnat,ons 
Purchases of capital assets 
Principal paid on debt and capita! leases 
Interest paid on debt and capltal leases 
Transfers (to) from other University System of Maryland inst~utions 

Not caoh provided (uoed) by capita! and ralated financing acUvHloa 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
Interest on investments 

Net cash provided by lnveatlng activltleo 

Net lncraaoe (docreaoe) In caoh 

Caoh and cash equivalento - beginning of tho year 

Caoh and caoh equivalonto - end of the year 
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Year ended June 30, 
2011 2010 

$49,131,825 $50,150,996 
t0,351,2t6 8,453,727 

(69, t 04,256) (65,452,946) 
(24,539,942) (24,820,590) 

(554,891) (471,993) 
744,911 583,371 

1,275,896 1,287,145 
7,434,180 6,911,056 
2 245156 540,407 

(23,015,905) (22,818,827) 

29,720,042 26,351,923 
6,644,033 4,695,913 

36,364,075 31047836 

5,478,391 1,330,665 
19,516,643 4,110,165 

(21 ,020,484) (10,541,882) 
(7,673,930) (2,605,094) 
(1,264,507) (1,031,035) 
(2,893,155) (3,662.250) 

(7,857,042) (12,399,431) 

153,265 360,053 

153,265 360,053 

5,644,393 (3,810,369) 

19,364,618 23,174.987 

$25,009,011 $19,364,818 



ASSETS 
Current assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts receivable, net 
Notes receivable, current portion 
Inventories 
Prepaid expenses, delerred charges and other assets 
Inter-Institutional balances 

Total currant assets 

Noncurrent assets: 
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts receivable, net 
Endowment Investments 
Notes receivable, net 
Other assets 
Capital assets, net 

Total noncurrant aasata 

Total aaaets 

LIABILITIES 
Current llablllllee: 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 
Accrued workers' compensation, current portion 
Accrued vacation costs, current portion 
Revenue bonds and notes payable, current ponion 
Deferred revenue 

Total current llabllltlee 

Noncurrent llabllltiee: 
Accrued workers' compensation 
Accrued vacation costs 
Other payables 
Revenue bonds and notes payable 

Total noncurrent lleblllliee 

Total llebllltles 

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 
Invested in capital assets, net 
Restricted: 

Nonexpendable: 
Scholarships and fellowships 
Research 
Other 

Expendable: 
Scholarships and fellowsh•ps 
Research 
Loans 
Capital projects 
Other 

T olal net aeset1 

Total ilabllltlea and nat aesete 

SALISBURY UNIVERSITY 
BALANCE SHEET 

JUNE 30, 2011 AND 201 O 

lnetltutlon 

$65,461 ,141 
1,133,918 

146,542 
1,104,637 

296,565 

68,142,803 

44,329 

1,035,130 

3011741,366 

302,820,825 

$370,963,628 

$8,235,686 
167,920 

1,765,360 
5,487,654 
2,550,657 

18,207,277 

915,436 
1,587,416 

86,754,905 

89,257,757 

107,465,034 

52,698,250 
209,498,806 

18,305 
1,238,904 

44,329 

263,498,594 

$37019631628 
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June 30. 
2011 2010 

Component Component 
Unite lnatltutlon Units 

$780,258 $57,652,164 $905,081 
2,604,772 1,550,611 2,233,252 

128,314 
1,022,007 

152,071 64,057 
!2,783) 

3 537,101 60,350,313 3,202,390 

39,119 
190,018 2,122,298 

40,642,619 34,594,754 
1,265,188 

7,044,138 6,248,320 
1,403,029 241.1121892 3,515,612 

49,279,804 242,417,199 46,480984 

$52,816,905 $302,767,512 $49,683,374 

$174,919 $8,674,819 $97,110 
179,506 

1,829,953 
1,909,998 4,235,005 

220,286 2 054 707 149136 

2,305,203 16,973,990 246,246 

978,600 
1,584,292 

3,005,967 2,667,760 
54 493 441 3 045431 

3,005,967 57,056,333 5,713,191 

5311170 74,030,323 5 959437 

1,733,201 44,953,848 2,208,382 
182,384,446 

11,330,594 11,387,310 
210,633 200,000 

11 ,900,819 11,486,062 

4,808,939 2,633,592 
601,456 18,305 444,744 

1,341 ,671 
39,119 

16,920,093 15,363,847 

47 505,735 228,737,189 43,723,937 

$52181 61905 $302i7671512 $4916831374 



SALISBURY UNIVERSITY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

YNr ended June 30, 
2011 2010 

Component 
lnathutlon Unh• lnatltutlon 

OPERATING REVENUES: 
Tuilion and loos $53,382,779 $51,247.236 
los.s. scholarship altowanoos 110,857.3201 $42,525.459 19,539.4601 $41,707,776 
Fodotal grnnls and conllacls 1,496,603 1,320,307 
Slalo and local granls and contracts 2.413,851 2,687,930 
Nongovornmonlal granls and conlracls 1,252.305 732.615 
Salos and servicos of oducalional deportmonls 122.561 9M40 
Auxiliary onlorprlsos 

Rosldontlal taciblios 16,199.196 15,608.866 
less 6Chola1shlp nltowances (659,169) 15,!>40,027 (628.137) 14,980,729 

Dining lacillllos 12,000,674 11.975,097 
less scholarship allowances !9,580) 11,991,094 !6, 118) 11,968,979 

lntorcollogialo alhlotics 5,009,040 4,216.115 
Less 6Chola16hlp allowances !368) 5,008,652 4,216,115 
BookstDfo 4,999,340 5.432,231 
Parking lacillties 647,217 673,640 
Other auxiliary onlorprk os rovenuoi; 1.473,899 1,577,651 
Less: scholarship allowancea 1142) 1,473,757 (240) 1,577.411 

Other operating rovenues 206.259 

Total operating hYenuH 87,677.125 85.396.173 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 
lnslrucllon 41,786,592 41,965.237 
Aesoarch 845,190 785,816 
Public service 4,438.078 3,951,042 
Academic support 7,992.362 8.027.110 
Student sorvicos 5,486.613 5,208,884 
lnslilulional suppon 12,828,384 13.294,843 
Oporallon and malnlonanco ol planl 13,975,142 14.113,835 
Scholarships and fellowships 445,115 612,499 
Au,:ilfary enterprlsoa 

ResidonUal laclllUes 7,634,149 6,7!,4,197 
Dining tacilillos 10,579,WI 10,679,784 
lntercollegialo alhJatic& 3,808,953 3,547,709 
BookstOfOS 4,442.724 4,860,567 
Parking facilities 585.326 700,682 
Other auxiliary onle1prlsos expenses 2.511.301 1.764.014 

Total op.rating expenaea 117.359.520 116.266.199 

Operating Income (losa) {29,682.395) !30.870.026! 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES): 
State appropriations 38,589,594 33,747.270 
Poll grants 6,941.518 5,839,f,94 
Grits $3.229.437 
lnv§tment income 1,520,144 8,344,351 1,431,008 
lntorost on lndoblednoss (3,167,689) (1,563.403) 
Other revonues (exponaes), gains and (IOSS86) (293.231) (12,397) 
Other affiliated foundation revenues 2,232.499 
Oltl8r aftiliatod foundation oxpenS88 (10,024.489) 
Transfers (lo) from other Unfvershy System ol Maryland lnlfitutlons p.361.0891 p.728.098) 

Total nonopon,tlng rovonuos (uptnHS) 42,229.247 3,781.798 37,713.974 

Income (losa) before other revenua (expenNS) 12,!,46,852 3.781.798 6.843.948 

OTHER REVENUES: 
Capi1al appropriations 21.332.416 14,442,785 
Capital ~Ila and grants 882.137 193,104 

Total other revenua 22.214.553 14.635.869 

lncreaae ln net HUis 34,761,405 3,781,798 21.479,837 

Not unto, beginning ot yoar 228.737.189 43.723.937 207.257.352 

Nel asaeta, end of yHr $263,498.594 $47,505.735 $228. 737. 189 
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Component 
Unha 

$8,112.593 
4.843.436 

1,437,282 
(3,944.532) 

10.448.779 

10.448,779 

10,448,779 

33.275.158 

$43.723.937 



SALISBURY UNIVERSITY 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Tuition and fees 
Research contracts and grants 
Payments to employees 
Payments to suppliers and contractors 
Loans issued to students 
Collections of loans to students 
Auxiliary enterpnses: 

Resldent1al facilities 
Dining fac1libes 
Intercollegiate athlellc:1 
Bookstore 
Parking facilities 
Other 

Other receipts (payments) 

Net caah provided (uaed) by operating actlvllfea 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
State appropnahons 
Pell grants 

Net caoh provided by noncepttal financing ecllvllle• 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Proceeds of cap11al deb! 
Capital appropnalions 
Caprtat grants and gifts recerved 
Purchases of capital assets 
Principal paid on deb! and capttal leases 
fntoresl paid on dobl and capdal leasos 
Transfers (lo) from other Unrversily System of Maryland instttutions 

Net cash provided (ueed) by capital and related financing acllvttlea 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
Interest on investmenls 

Net caeh provided by lnveallng oclivillea 

Net lncreaae In ca1h 

Cuh and caah aqulvalonta - beginning ol lho year 

Caah and caah equivalents - end of the year 
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Year ended June 30, 
2011 2010 

$43,460,661 S41,1n,2n 
5,167,701 4,839,671 

(82,152,940) (81,152,935) 
(26,750,335) (26,583, 169) 

(74,500) (78,878) 
286,330 132,724 

15,517,993 14,985,117 
11 ,935,344 11,981 ,894 
5,006,384 4,216,838 
4,999,340 5,432,313 

647,217 673,640 
1,487,364 1,567,403 

(57,231) 294,302 

(20,526,672) (21,933,803) 

38,589,594 33,747,270 
6,941,518 5,839,594 

45,531 ,112 39,586,864 

11,984,356 1,687,727 
21,332,416 14,442,765 

882,137 193,104 
(69,919,967) (52,846,293) 

(5 ,590,699) (5,757,993) 
(3,108,212) (1,570,231) 
25,709,572 27,002,041 

(18,710,397) (16,848,860) 

1,520,144 1,431,008 

1,520,144 1,431,008 

7,814,187 2,235,209 

57.691,283 55,456,074 

$65,505,470 $57,691,283 



UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND UNIVERSITY COLLEGE 
BALANCE SHEET 

JUNE 30, 2011 AND 201 O 

2011 

lnstffutlon 
ASSETS 

Current assets: 
Cash and cash equtvolents $200,229,434 
Accounts receivable, net 32,523,688 
Notes 1&eeivable, current portion 193,272 
Inventories 2,951,711 
Prepaid expenses, deferred charges and other assets 2,013,378 
lnter·inst1lutional balances 645,987 

Total current assets 238,557,470 

Noncurrent aaaeta: 
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts receivable, net 
Endowment investments 151 ,607 
Other investments 
Notes receivable, net 1,243,144 
Olher assets 
CSp1tal assets, net 158.403,499 

Total noncurrent aaaets 159,798,250 

Total assets $398,355.720 

LIABILITIES 
Current llabllltloa: 

Accounts payable and accrued habililies $20,023,848 
Accrued workers' compensation, current portion 154,520 
Accrued vacation costs, current portion 5,980,236 
Revenue bonds and notes payable, current portion 
Deferred revenue 42,072,978 

Total current liabllllleo 68,231 .582 

Noncurrent llablllllaa: 
Accrued workers' compensation 842,386 
Accrued vacation costs 5,158,631 
Endowments invested on bahall of primary government 
Revenue bonds and notes payable 

T olal noncurrent liablllllea 6,001,017 

T otsl llabllllleo 74,232,599 

NET ASSETS 
Unreslricled 164,031,192 
Invested in capital assets, net 158,403,499 
Restncted: 

Nonexpendable 
Scholarships and fellowships 29,423 
Research 
Other 

Expendable: 
Scholarships and fellowships 66,896 
Research 
Loans 1,592,111 
Capi1al projects 
Other 

T otsl net aaaeta 324,123,121 

T otsl liablllllaa and net auete $398,355,720 
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June 301 
2010 

Component Component 
Units lnatHutlon UnHa 

$1,500 $148,943,341 $1 ,500 
gn,379 43,509,303 1,090,738 

231,389 
2,134,557 
1,786,355 4,901 

452,194 

978,879 197,057,139 1,097,137 

455,109 
744,345 205,239 

10,113,845 137,353 8,161,516 
6,200,447 6,037.518 

1,245,9n 
10,426 10,426 

3,339,887 146044 724 3,339,887 

20,408,950 147,883,163 17,754,586 

$21 ,387,829 $344,940,302 $18,851,723 

$18,199,294 $18,629 
218,002 

5,655,000 
2,998 

37180473 

61,255,767 18,629 

1,188,461 
4,884,793 

151,601 137,347 
23146 

151,601 6,096400 137,347 

151 601 67 352167 155 976 

5,389,753 129,427,750 4.745,718 
146,018,580 

2,451,173 29,423 2,306,090 
69,261 66,106 

2,654,834 2,182,255 

3,405,938 61,702 2,917,580 
1,815,013 1,482,452 

1,595,571 
455,109 

5,450,250 4,995,546 

21 ,236.222 m.saa.135 18,695,747 

$21,387,823 $344,940,302 $18,851,723 



UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND UNIVERSITY COLLEGE 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

Year ended June 301 

2011 
Component 

2010 

lnalltutlon Unlla lnatllutlon 

OPERATING REVENUES: 
Tuition and loos $282,958, 171 $265.260,4 79 
loss scholarship allowances p 9,026.330) $263.931,841 113,752.370) $251,508.109 
Fodoral granls and contracts 2.333,813 1.635.695 
Slate and locnl gumta and conlracls 1,862,096 1,557.703 
Nongovernmental grants ond conlJacts 2.248.602 2.230.093 
Sales and services of educational dopartments 2.257,432 1.709, 152 
Aux11iory ontorprlsos. 

Bookstore 5,972,589 6,368,194 
Patltlng focilillos 331 ,542 393.722 
Olher auxiliary onlorprises 1evenuos 5,810 2,417 

Other ope,aling revenues 16.803.288 15,916.045 

Total operating revenues 295,7H,013 281 ,321 .130 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 
lnslluctlon 88,405,728 82.414.796 
Research 111.049 325,115 
Public sorvlco 14.172.181 14.197,024 
Acadomlc suppon 47,316.453 44.197.473 
Studonl &atvlcos 66.555.356 61,807.174 
lnsti1utional suppon 46,737.119 42,611,661 
Operation and malnlenanco of plant 17.266,232 16,355,107 
Scholatships and lellowships 22.362,996 14,798.772 
AuxlWtlry entotprises: 

Bookalora 5,382,222 5,487,277 
Parking lacihtles 1,114,075 640.172 

Total operating expenN• 309,423,415 284.834,571 

Open,llng Income (lo .. ) (13.676,402) 13,513,441) 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES): 
State appropriations 31 .190, 196 26,458,498 
Poff gran1s 26.248,666 15,153.632 
Gilts $2,070,611 
lnvostmont lncomo 3,131 ,232 2,653.841 2.659,963 
loss lrwostment oxponse 1675! 3.130,557 1324) 2.659,639 
Interest on mdeblednoas (741) (792,848) 
Other 1ev11rues (expenses), gains and ~06589) (71 ,2'46) (207 ,997) 
Olher atlilialod lolaldatk>n rovenues 7,494 
Olhor allilialod foundation oxponsea (2,191 .471) 
Transfers (to) from o4her Umversily Syslem of Maryland lnstitulions 1286.064) 60,161 

Total nonoponrtlng rwvonUM (--> 60.211 ,388 2.540.475 43.331.065 

lnc:reeH (decrwase) In net a ... 1. 46,534,986 2.540,475 39,817,644 

Nol ...... • beginning of period 277.588.135 18,695.747 237. 770.491 

NII ...... • and of pot1od $324.123.121 $21 ,236.222 $277,588.135 
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Component 
Units 

$1 ,295,646 
1,406,789 

(6.177,025) 

p .47090) 

(3,474,590) 

22.170.337 

$18.695.747 



UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND UNIVERSITY COLLEGE 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

Year anded June 30, 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Tuition and fees 
Research contracts and grants 
Payments to employees 
Payments to suppliers and contraciors 
Loans issued to studenls 
Collactions of loans to students 
Auxiliary enterprises 

Bookstore 
Parking facilities 
Other 

Other receipts 

Net ca1h provided by operating aclivltlea 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
State appropriations 
Pell grants 

Net cash provided by noncapltal financing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Proceeds of cap~el debt 
Proceeds from &alff of capital assets 
Pun:hesas of capital assets 
Pnncipol paid on debt and capital looses 
lnterast poid on deb! and capilal leasas 
Transfers (to) from other University System of Maryland insl~ulions 

Net caah provided (uaed) by capital and related financing activHles 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
Proceeds from sales and matunties of mvestments 
Interest on investments 
Investment expense 

Net cash provided by investing activltie• 

Net increaee In ca1h 

Cash end caah equivalenla • beginning of the year 

Caoh and ceah equivalents· end of the year 
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2011 2010 

$280,386,709 $249,588,795 
6,238,705 10,948,654 

(178,764,837) (169,226,607) 
(117,283,882) (104,659,851) 

(131,581) (118,316) 
172,531 142,981 

5,972,589 6,368,194 
331,542 393,722 

5,810 2,417 
18 307,664 17,202,432 

15 235.250 10,642,421 

31 ,190,196 26,458,496 
26,248,686 15,153,632 

57,438,882 41,612,130 

1,324,320 
79,422 610,489 

(24,531,887) (26,191,649) 
(2,176) (2,048,953) 
(1,025) (1,099,435) 

(503,765) (17,406,555) 

(24,959,451) (46,811 .783) 

9,533 10,015 
3,107,445 2,642,382 

(675) (324) 

3,116,303 2,652,073 

50,830,984 8,094,841 

149396.450 141,303.609 

$200,229,434 $14913981450 



UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND, BAL TlMORE COUNTY 
BALANCE SHEET 

JUNE 30, 2011 AND 201 o 

June 30, 
2011 

Component 
Institution Units 

ASSETS 
Current aaaeta: 

Cash ond cash equivalents $54,432,718 S637,920 
Accounts receivable, nel 25,187,437 4,568,507 
Notes receivable, current por1ion 446,878 
Inventories 747,615 
PrepakS expenses. deferred charges and other assets 362,713 54,135 
Inter-institutional balances !548,387! 

Total current assets 80,628,974 51260,562 

Noncurrent aaseta: 
Restricted co.sh and cash equivalents 1,267,629 
Accounts receivable, net 2,831,705 
Endowment investments 1,610,974 58,309,864 
Other investments 17,997,223 
Notes receivable, net 1,857,057 
Capttol assets, net 287,842,297 2,965,454 

Total noncurrent asset a 29215IT1957 82,104,246 

TotalaHeta $3731206,931 $87.3641808 

LIABILITIES 
Current liabllltloa: 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $20,487,998 $449,629 
Accrued workers' compensation, current portion 188,850 
Accrued vacation costs, current portion 7,610,006 
Revenue bonds and notes payable, current portion 7,395,114 46,357 
Deferred revenue 11,871 ,515 5,805,600 

Total currant liabllitloo 47,553,483 6,301,586 

Noncurront llabllltioa: 
Accrued workers1 compensation 1,029,537 
Accrued vacahon costs 3,598.344 
Endowments invested on behalf of primary government 1,610,971 
Other payables 1,089,454 
Revenue bonds and notes payable 93,018,528 427 265 

Total noncurrent liabllllifl 97,646 409 3,1 27,690 

Total liabllltloa 145,199,892 9,429,276 

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 36,859,300 15,952,794 
Invested in capital assets, net 187,428,655 
Restricted: 

Nonexpendable: 
Scholarships and fellow• tips 130,474 22,767,233 
Research 643,31 3 
Other 24,658,895 

Expendable: 
Scholarships and fellowships 4,433,333 
Rasoarch 2,362,508 
Loans 2,303,935 
Cap4al pn>Jects 1,267,629 
Other 17046 7,117,456 

Total net aaMte 228,007,039 IT,935,532 

Total Uabllllloa and not aaaota $373,206,931 $87,364,808 
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2010 
Component 

ln,tltutlon Unit• 

$31,672,073 $1,040,018 
32,669,987 6,261,879 

397,078 
697,1 34 
475,727 53,470 

Q'.38,631! 

65,173,368 7,355,367 

1,093,o75 
3,664,935 

1,374,642 47,500,238 
16,675,953 

1,903,521 
261,089,226 2,910,705 

265,460,464 70,751,831 

$330,633,832 $7811071198 

$16,671,404 $461,298 
300,0911 

6,044,4IT 
7,345,171 45,022 
9,902,534 5,839,833 

40,263.684 6,346 153 

1,636,017 
5,371,738 

1,374,639 
1,408,970 

88,184,920 473 622 

95,1 92,675 3 ,257,231 

135,456,359 9,603,384 

26,094,190 13,738,3IT 
165,559,135 

130,474 21,488,412 
61 5,979 

20,334,502 

3,809,247 
1,935,517 

2,300,599 
1,093,075 

6,581,780 

195,1 IT,473 68,503,814 

$330,633,832 $78,107,198 



UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND, BALTIMORE COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

Year ended June 30, 
2011 2010 

Component 
lnalllutlon Units lnotltutlon 

OPERATING REVENUES: 
Tuition and fees $95,336,877 $95,769,244 
Less: scholarship allowances !17,764,356! $77,572,521 !18,549.485! $77,219,759 
Federal grants and contracts 61,625,549 58,269,011 
State and local grants and contracts 20,862,550 27,672,159 
Nongovernmental grants and contracts 19,763,169 14,694,541 
Sales and services of educational departments 6,729,479 6,859,125 
Auxiliary enterprises: 

Residential facilities 14,404,931 13,764,896 
Less: scholarship allowances !3,188,474! 11,216,457 !3,291,398! 10,473,498 

Dining facilities 12,116,601 11,691,461 
Less: scholarship allowances !1,821,985! 10,294,616 !1,887,743! 9,803,718 
Intercollegiate athletics 8,620,801 8,009,856 
Bookstore 6,111,701 6,248,685 
Less: scholarship allowances !211082! 6,090,619 !121988} 6,235,697 
Parking facilities 3,013,938 2,749,197 
Other auxiliary enterprises revenues 13,404,219 13,173,301 

Other operating revenues 3,879,573 6,580,796 

Total operating revenue• 243,073,491 241,740,658 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 
Instruction 98,731,964 94,770,008 
Research 71,472,906 65,653,747 
Public service 16,828,475 18,363,933 
Academic support 21,906,973 22,079,763 
Student services 13,002,177 12,715,705 
lnstitut.,nal support 25,633,316 29,232,076 
Operallon and maintenance of plant 25,264,201 18,880,163 
Scholarships and fellowships 15,975,318 14,548,415 
Auxiliary enterprises: 

Res1denhal facilities 10,712,447 11,829,947 
Dining facilities 11,074,414 10,799,081 
Intercollegiate athletics 7,409,418 5,749,902 
Bookstore 5,802,129 6,027,170 
Other auxiliary enterpnses expenses 12,996,111 11,669,739 

Total opera Ung expense• 336,809,849 322,319,649 

Operating income (loss) !93, 736,358! !80.578,991} 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES): 
State appropriatzons 93,388,937 77,416,858 
Pell grants 11,550,953 9,472,962 
Gifts 100,000 $3,710,444 14,365 
Investment income 1,226,502 9,192.477 880,470 
Less: Investment expense !6,718! 1,219,784 !3,169! 877,301 
Interest on indebtedness (2,212,531) (2,748,687) 
Other revenues (expenses), gains and (losses) (208,461) (77,374) 
Other affiliated foundation revenues 2,095,753 
Other affUiated foundation expenses (5,566,956) 
Transfers (to) from other Umversijy System of Maryland lnstitut,ons !2,264,098! 1,081,587 

Total nonoperaling revenues (expen-) 1011574,584 9,431,718 86,036,992 

Income before other revenues, (expenses) 71838.226 9,431,718 5.458.001 

OTHER REVENUES: 
Capital appropnet.,ns 24,503,329 2,094,792 
Capital gifts and grants 488,011 366,567 

Total other revenues 24,991,340 2,461,359 

lncrea•e In net asuta 32,829,566 9,431,718 7,919,360 

Net au eto - beginning of year 195,177,473 68,503,814 187,258,113 

Net a•aeta • end of year $228,007,039 $77,935,532 $195,177,473 
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Component 
Unila 

$4,081,662 
6,997,625 

2,226,858 
(6,327,773) 

6,978,372 

6,978,372 

6,978,372 

61,525,442 

$68,503,814 



UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND, BALTIMORE COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

Year ended June 30, 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Tuition and fees 
Research contracts and grants 
Payments to employees 
Payments to suppliers and contractors 
Loans issued to students 
Collections of loans to students 
Auxiliary enterprises 

Residential facilities 
Dining facilities 
Intercollegiate athletics 
Bookstore 
Parking facilities 
Other 

Other receipts 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPIT AL FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Stole appropriations 
Pell grants 

Net cash provided by noncapltal financing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Proceads of capltal debt 
Capdal approproations 
Capital grants and gifts receivad 
Purchases of capital assets 
Principal paid on debt and capltal leases 
Interest patd on debt and capital leases 
Transfers (to) from other University System of Maryland institutions 

Net cash provided (uoad) by capital and related financing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments 
Interest on investments 
lnvei lment expanse 
Purchases of investments 

Net caoh provided by Investing activltleo 

Net increase in cash 

Caoh and caoh equivalents· beginning of the year 

Caoh and caoh equivalents • end of the year 
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2011 2010 

sn,912,2s4 $76,660,049 
101,658,939 94,794,738 

(205,500,236) (198,345,061) 
(107,880,197) (103,421,197) 

(237,321) (387,508) 
233,985 239,902 

9,181,708 10,459,469 
8,823,436 9,790,586 

12,306,869 7,999,127 
6,127,031 6,227,344 
3,031,956 2,745,514 

13,484,354 13,155,656 
16,935,243 13,682,563 

(63,861,969) (66,398,818) 

93,388,937 n,41s,sss 
11,550,953 9,472,962 

104,939,890 86,889.820 

13,419,755 12,817,568 
24,503,329 2,094,792 

366,567 
(43,846,181) (13,315,080) 
(12,788,843) (19,982,862) 

(2,709,517) (3,993,804) 
2,295,283 4,008,103 

(19,126,174) (18,004,716) 

95,727 59,186 
994,443 714,215 

(6,718) (3,169) 
(100,000) 

983,452 no.232 

22,935,199 3,256,518 

32,765,148 29,508,630 

$55,700,347 $32,765,148 



UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND CENTER FOR ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE 
BALANCE SHEET 

JUNE 30, 2011 AND 201 O 

June 301 

2011 
Component 

lnatllutlon Units 
ASSETS 

Current assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents $7,714,155 
Accounts receivable, net 7,361.462 $101,067 
Prepaid expenses, deferred charges and other assels 905 
Inter-institutional balances !2,083! 

Total current assets 15,073,534 101 972 

Noncurrent assets: 
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts rece,voble, net 37,479 
Endowment investments 956,699 
Other investments 1,107,070 
Capital assets, net 60,861,604 

Total noncurrent aasets 60,861,604 2,101,248 

Total assets $75,935, 138 $2,203,220 

LIABILITIES 
Current llabllllles: 

Accounts payable and accrued habilit1es 52,754,442 
Accrued workers' compensation, current portion 10,517 
Accrued vacation costs, current portion 594,127 
Revenue bonds and notes payable, current portion 1,107,324 
Deferred revenue 675,004 

Total current llabllllloa 5,141,414 

Noncurront llabllltlos: 
Accrued workers' compensation 57,334 
Accrued vacation costs 2,169,253 
Revenue bonds and notes payable 9,549,575 

Total noncurrent liabllllloa 11ns1s2 

Total llabllttioo 16,917,576 

NET ASSETS 
Unreslncled 8,812,857 $343,262 
Invested in capital assets, net 50,204,705 
Restricled. 

Nonexpendable: 
Scholarsh"s and fellowships 152,666 
Research 4,314 
01her 165,351 

Expendable: 
Scholarships and fellowships 490,766 
Research 261,528 
Caprtal pro1ects 
01her 785.333 

Total not .... ta 59,017,562 2,203,220 

Total llabllllioa and notauota $75,935,138 $2,203.220 
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2010 
Component 

Institution Units 

$4,739,666 
6,538,067 $158,840 

3,424 
(1,932! 

11 121s,so1 162 264 

88,523 
24,000 

35S,n2 
1,082,954 

62,908,060 

62,996,583 1,465,726 

$74,272,384 $1 ,627,990 

$2,299,853 $1,258 
3,605 

626,703 
1,109,61 9 

490,673 

4,530 453 1,258 

19,655 
2,288,1 96 

11,001 .289 

13,309,1 40 

17,839,593 1,258 

5,547,116 253,579 
50,797,152 

120,381 
3,451 

113,917 

352,574 
179,146 

88,523 
603 684 

56,432,791 1,626.732 

$74,272,384 $1 ,627.990 



UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND CENTER FOR ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

Year anded June 30, 
2011 2010 

Component 
lnotllutlon Unil1 lnatllutlon 

OPERATING REVENUES: 
Federal grants and contracts $18,915,433 $12,649,538 
Slale and local granls and conlracts 4,851,561 5,224,402 
Nongovernmental grants and contracts 1,386,808 1,157,632 
Sales and services of educational departments 2 044,727 2,069,435 

Total operating revenues 27,198,529 21,101,007 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 
Research 44,501,221 38,904,621 
Operation and maintenance of plant 252,030 189,935 

Total operating expense• 44,753,251 39,094,556 

Operating income (loaa) (17,554, 722! (17,993,549! 

NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSES): 
State appropriations 18,371,238 15,829,606 
Gzfts S616,no 100 
Investment income 861,363 221,088 166,979 
Interest on indebtedness (348,837) (451,158) 
Other affiliated foundation revenues 
other affiliated foundation expenses (261,370) 
Transfers (lo) from other Universrty System of Maryland znslilulions 1,094,476 1,198,029 

Total nonoperaling revenues (expenaea) 19,978,240 576,488 16,743,556 

Income (loaa) before other revenues, (expenses) 2,423,518 576,488 (1,249,993! 

OTHER REVENUE: 
Capztai appropriations 161,253 337,923 

Total other revenue 161 253 337,923 

Increase (decrease) in net assets 2,584,n1 576,488 (912,070) 

Net assets - beginning of year 56432,791 1 626732 57 344 861 

Net assets - end of year $5910171562 $212031220 $5614321791 
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Component 
Unil1 

$260,251 
54,978 

(131) 
(335,358) 

(20,260! 

(20,260! 

(20,260) 

1646,992 

s1 16261732 



UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND CENTER FOR ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

Year ended June 30, 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Research contracts and grants 
Payments to employees 
Payments to suppliers and contractors 
Other receipts 

Nol caah provided (uaod) by operating acllvllleo 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPIT AL FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
State appropnahons 

Not caah provided by noncapltal financing acllvllloa 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Proceeds of capttal debt 
Capital appropnations 
Capital grants and gifts received 
Purchases of capttal assets 
Pnncipal paid on debt and capital leases 
Interest pad on debt and capital leases 
Transfers (to) from other Umverstty System of Maryland instttut,ons 

Not caah provided (used) by capital and related financing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Interest on investments 

Net caah provided by lnveatlng activities 

Net Increase (decrease) In caah 

Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of the year 

Cash and caah equivalents - end of tho year 

74 

2011 2010 

$24,514,738 $21,722,934 
(25,663,455) (23,624,665) 
(15,997,051) (15,475,608) 

2,044,727 2,069,435 

(15,101,041) (15,307,904) 

18,371,238 15,829,606 

18,371,238 15,829.606 

1,002,570 552,745 
161,253 337,923 

100 
(674,848) (4,961,487) 

(2,396,706) (1,810,772) 
(457,395) (502,620) 

1,119,532 1,520,803 

(1,245,594) (4,863,308) 

861,363 166,979 

861,363 166 979 

2,885,966 (4,174,627) 

4,828,189 9,002,816 

$7 714 155 $418281189 



UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND BIOTECHNOLOGY INSTITUTE 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 201 o 

OPERATING REVENUES: 
Federal grants end contracts 
State and local grants and contracts 
Nongovernmental grants and contracts 
Sales and services of educallonal departments 
Other operating revenues 

Total operating revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSE: 
Research 

Total operating expense 

Operating Income (looo) 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES): 
State appropriations 
Gifts 
Investment income (loss) 
Interest on indebtedne!!iS-
Other revenues (expenses), gains and (losses) 
Other affiliated foundation revenues 
Other affiliated foundation expenges 
Transfers (to) from other Umver<rty System of Maryland instrtutions 

Total nonoperatlng revenue• (expenaes) 

Income (losa) before other revenuu (expenses) 

OTHER REVENUE: 
Capdal appropriations 

Total other revenue 

Increase (decreaee) in net assets 

Net aosets - beginning of year 

Net aaeets - end of year 
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Year ended June 30, 
2011 

Institution 
Component 

Units 

Year ended June 30, 
2010 

Institution 

$11,027,335 
2,838,595 
2,414,553 

775,437 
538,566 

17,594,486 

33,688,249 

33,688.249 

(16,093,763) 

18,162,923 

257,614 
(316,436) 
518,587 

(98,276,320) 

(79,653,632) 

(95,747.395) 

1,157,016 

1,157,016 

(94,590,379) 

94,590,379 

Component 
Units 

$46,231 
2,125 

34,836 
(2,655,826) 

(2,572,634) 

(2,572.634) 

(2,572,634) 

2,572,634 



UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND BIOTECHNOLOGY INSTITUTE 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

Year ended June 301 

2011 2010 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 

Research contracts o.nd grants 
Payments to employees 
Payments to suppliers and contractors 
Other receipts 

Not cash provided (used) by operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPIT AL FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
State appropriations 

Not cash provldad by noncapltal financing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Proceed1 fmm capital debt 
Capital appropriations 
Purchases of capital asset s. 
Pnnc1pal paid on debt and capital lease, 
Interest paid on debt and capital lea!ies 
Trnnslers (to) from other University System of Maryland instttutions 

Net cash provided (used) by capital and related financing activftlas 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
Interest on investments 

Not cash provided by lnvHllng activftlea 

Net Increase (docroaoe) In cash 

Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of tho year 

Cash and cash equivalents - end of tho year 
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$18,122,682 
(22,056,981) 
(13,361,192) 

1,832,590 

(15,462,901) 

18,162,923 

18,162,923 

1,157,016 
(2,684,709) 

(284,476) 
(318,307) 

(9,900,701) 

257,614 

257 614 

(9,073,541) 

9 073 541 



ASSETS 
Current asaeta: 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts recalvable, net 
Prept'lid expenses. deferred charges and other assets 
lnter•lnstitutk>nal balances 

Total current assets 

Nancurrent asaete: 
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts receivable, net 
Endowment investments 
Other Investments 
Restricted Investments 
Other assets 
Cop!al assets, net 

Total noncurrent aaaata 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Cunent llabllllleo: 

Accounts payable and accrued llablltt18s 
Accrued workers' compensation, current portion 
Accrued vacation costs, currant portion 
Revenue bonds and notes payable, currant portion 

Total cunent llabllltles 

Noncunent llsbllltleo: 
Accrued workers' compensation 
Accrued vacation C0$1S 
Endowments Invested on beha~ al primo,y gO\lamment 
Other payables 
Revenue bonds and nctes payable 

Total noncurrenl llobllltl .. 

Total llabllltlea 

NET ASSETS 
Unrestric1ed 
Invested in capital assets, net 
Res1ncted 

Nonexpendabla 
Scholarships and fellowships 
ResSIIJ'ch 
01her 

Expandable: 
Scholarships and fatlowshlps 
Research 
Capttal projects 
01har 

Total nol a11tto 

Total llablllllea and net .... ,. 

UNIVERSITY SYSTEM OF MARYLAND OFFICE 
BALANCE SHEET 

JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

2011 

lnolltutlon 

$109,365,736 
993,076 

a .961.n9 

119.320,591 

50,045,751 

9,317,340 

37,288,646 

89.468,458 

198,120,195 

$305,440 786 

$8,350.371 
13,632 

537,641 
4.233.497 

13,135.341 

74,317 
1,085,357 

113 888,735 

11 5.048 409 

128,183,750 

116,652,722 
54,953,152 

347,604 

471,330 

294,574 

3,660,753 
876.901 

1n2S7.036 

$305 440. 786 

n 

June 30, 
2010 

Component Component 
Unit• ln1tltutlon Unlto 

$588,327 $88,098.242 $910,484 
948.423 987,531 978,801 

62,012 92044 
8,706,052 

1,598,762 97,791,825 1,981.329 

52,209,868 
69,819 911 ,726 

24,424,634 8,629,438 21 ,441 ,372 
50,904,416 43,045,436 

90,651,337 
288,036 288.036 

3,260,002 90,803.223 3.3n596 

78,948.907 242.293,986 69,064,166 

$80545669 $340,085.691 $71,045 495 

$383,078 $7,729,891 $1,173,988 
16,724 

715,348 
8,396.304 

383.078 16,862,267 1,173,988 

102,075 
1,134,707 

9.317 340 8.372,544 
43.843.189 37,091,037 

165.234.028 

53.160.529 166,470,810 45,463581 

53.543.607 183.333.on 46.637,569 

3,387,384 94.708,112 3,052,035 
53,453,792 

6,947,219 347,604 6,717,899 
196,302 192,573 

7,524,442 471,330 6,357,154 

2.655,532 264,253 2.511,935 
1.521.703 1,276,339 

6,578,288 
4.569.480 909,235 4,300,991 

27.002.062 156. 752.614 24.408.926 

$80,545.669 $340.085.691 $71,046.495 



UNIVERSITY SYSTEM OF MARYLAND OFFICE 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 ANO 201 o 

Year ended June 30, 
2011 2010 

Componont 
ln1tltutlon Unlta Institution 

OPERATING REVENUES: 
Student tuition and fees 
Less scholarship allowances 
Fodera! grants and contracts $2,839,479 $2,302,692 
Stale and local grants and contracis 83,688 383,389 
Nongovernmental granls and contract& 99,959 
Other operating revenues 195.no 174,680 

Total opera11ng rovenuea 3.218.896 2,860,761 

OPERA TING EXPENSES: 
Academic support 5,901,098 4,832,983 
lnsl~uhonal support 13,359,807 13,240,064 

Total operating expenHa 19.260.905 18,073,047 

Operating Income (Ion) !16.042.009! !15.212,286! 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES): 
State appropriations 19,084,849 17,093,094 
mis $722,575 
Investment income $3,614,107 3,236,813 $2,017,110 
Less lnvoSlment expense !41,140! 3,572,967 !19.719! 1,997,391 
Interest on indebl&aleas (6,299,234) (4,436,988) 
Other revenues (expen6es), gains and (k>11ie1) 3,063.753 (1.195,504) 
Other affiliated foundation revenues J,n4,093 
Other affiliated toundatron OlPfflS8S (5,140,345) 
TransfeJa (lo) from other Unrveraity System of Maryland tn11•utl0f'IS 17,124.096 11,487,633 

Total -,_.ting m,anue (npanaoa) 36.546.431 2,593,136 24,945.626 

Income (loaa) before other rennu• (expen ... ) 20.504 422 2.593.136 9,733.340 

OTHER REVENUES: 
Capital appropriations 20,343 
Additions to permanent en00Ytl'Tlentlf. 25 

Total other revenuu 20.368 

Iner••• in net ...... 20,504,422 2,593,136 9,753,708 

Nel auats .. beginning of year 156,752,614 24,408.926 146.998.906 

Not aaaota • end of yaar s1n2s1036 $27,002.062 $156,752.614 

78 

Component 
Unita 

$2,434.102 
2,353.304 

3.059.653 
(3.171.876) 

4.675,783 

4,675.783 

4,675.783 

19.733,143 

$24.408.926 



UNIVERSITY SYSTEM OF MARYLAND OFFICE 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Research contracts and grants 
P4yments to employees 
Payments to suppli1rs and contractors 
Other receipts (payment•) 

Net caoh provided (UHd) by operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Sto.te appropriations 
Gifts and grants recerved for other than capital purposes: 

Private gifts for endowment purposes 

Not cash provided by noncapltal financing actlvllloo 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Proceeds of capital debt 
Capital appropnat,ons 
Purchases of capital assets 
Principal paid on debl 4nd capilal leases 
Interest paid on debt and capital leases 
Transfers (to) lrom olhor Umverstty System ol Maryland insliutions 

Net caah provided (used) by capital and related financing aollvttles 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments 
Interest on investments 
Investment expense 
Purchases of investments 

Not oaoh provided (used) by lnvoaUng aotlvttiea 

Net incr•••• (decreaM) in cash 

Cash and cash equlvalonta - beginning of tho year 

Caah and caoh equivalonta - end ol tho yaar 
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Year ended June 30, 
2011 2010 

$2,748,826 $2,574,238 
(13,072,805) (12,771,561) 

(2,052,292) (1 ,467,479) 
3,839,165 2,771 492 

(8,537, 106) (8,893.310) 

19,084,849 17,093,094 

25 

19,084,849 17093119 

68,104,262 121,117,568 
20,343 

(2,203,392) (2,584,533) 
(3,437,330) (1,169,046) 
(7,207,082) (2,982,643) 

(102,948,580) (83,524 .106) 

(47,692.122) 30,877.583 

91 ,404,921 583,789 
2,172,621 1,058,897 

(41,140) (19,719) 
(37,288,646) (90,651 ,362) 

56,247,756 (89,028,395) 

19,103,377 (49,951 ,003) 

140,309,110 190,259.113 

$159,411 ,487 $140,308,110 



UHIYERSfTY SYSTEM Of IIAA'fUHO 
COll8INING BAI.AHCE SHEET, NONIIA.fOII COMPONENT UNITS 

JUNE 30, 2011 

li!t!!: C:0.llDCWMII I.JNb - ........ """"' The Robert H. """'" ..... - Tho- -ol ...... ......,or ·- Smith School ...... R.- -- r....., ......... Um- -ol ~ - - C.-ot -.. _of -ol ol- Conlo, kw - uni-.ay -- - - - ThoW..t .... c.......-., -- .,_County T---Inc. ~.Inc. F~ Inc. !!!!:!!!!!Ir:, Inc. Foundation, Inc. Foundation. lnc. .-.... -.1nc. -Inc. -.1nc. -., ... _ .... - llnt\wwHY, Inc. -- C --
ASSETS 
CurNnt•Nb 
Cah $400.523 S35.S011 1727.071 $05,878 $435,060 14,134,570 $851,789 11,940,859 S 17 .133.584 sev.210 $153,0CS $3,41,393 $1,717.55 1112.175 S617 ,g,c $211 ..... 432 
Ac::clou'III rectfwablt. Ml 331.030 38 1,1'1,815 222.2115 880,513 379.9'8 8.fJ02.'88 2.517.7'5 17,027 215QI 801,931 2'50< 21 ,8'5 13.,0"2,472 ""*- 120.935 41.250 20.5113 2.70!I 10,901 156.201 166.818 ..... 30.006 lil8.17V 53.802 3.707 337.'33 1047712 

Totale\lf'Nftlaa..tl 521.tSI 71,711 '1*·414 ...... 1.117.171 4.11>.DM 1,191.820 2.J2S.115 2'.417.GII :u1:a.134 223.N7 -- 2,t2t..UI 1110.,71 ....... !!,!!! .... .... _ -- 5,527,107 2.420,855 S,l!IOJ.224 3U14.855 14,'56 713 8,092,040 40861.3157 -40.M2.619 2,f.M,1,s 151,171,995 Olhor- 2'6.'17 8.343.185 7.852..598 815,1'3 a.JOI.* 23. .... 342 

Tawl tn...bnlftta 5i!;!7,107 21117,272 11"'1"' 5,803,224 41.137,413 11.270.ffl l.ot2,0ta 40,111,'IST 40.8'2,111 2.4'4.145 ..... - ,a. .. .D7 

OU.a---.... s,,.n, 190,018 703.770 --.... 2.003 3.:a 1.205 1,4$1.952 1,338.571 ... 458 104,611 0.075 3.7511 2.905.454 5.!150.338 
Olhor- 12.252 1.200,000 193.211 S932.774 111.364 8. .. 9.801 

TotelotharNMta 2.IA 12.252 1717,130 1.211 103.211 1451,152 I 411,113 171.122 104111 1,071 J,7IO ......... 11.10:S..711 ToUI- "1111 ... f!a751.2A $7,'211'" ..... S7.1to,IDO su.m.m Stt.171,141 S10a!;10.'41 •1711:117 152.'17 .111 UII.TII G.!!!.'54 s ... ou s11a1121 s11.111e 1241.4~_.721 

UA8IUT1£S 
CurNllt 111.billUN 
Acoowa peyal:6t & ICCl\lld • ..,.. '320.272 110.m 117,274 S290,140 $17,451 m.87o l3Cl.087 $113,737 SIU,182 S81,'°2 sasa.002 125.203 135,W 12,992.801 tonv---·- 1,000,000 , .... 8.500 '8,3.S7 2.96'.455 -- ,3., 38.121 171.710 ...... 273,818 162.718 57.508 560.680 00.057 s.e!!,6611 7cm.212 

Total curNnl MlblltlN ....... =- 17~4 1.2N1140 1M,111 147.252 11tz7D5 211•.m 111.750 111'°2 1.42111'" ...... 1;711.111 1!z!!!= ... 

OU.-""*- 75 3.006.087 3.718 1.0IID,454 4,0ID.285 tonv---·- 4:!7.21!5 427 

Totaloct...UablltlN Tl 3.00S1N7 3.TII 1z!1t.711 ...... T-- -- 779,!!! 17.274 1.21111,IO 1141111 1'7.!!! l11i'NII S,1!!!t!!!: 111i7so 111402 ,laa.,11 !!, ... 7,!?!,!!! 17z!?L:!11 

NET ASSETS - &15,174 2.750.293 6,849 ..... 00.541 ,oz ... 2,324,583 1T7,818 325 ..... l,1571J07 1,471,307 251,IIM - 1,SOO,SZ2 1,,MO ,,113.uo 30,029.849 T---&,-... &.538.523 1,728,e28 ,.aoa.DlG 12.07'.000 - 3.542 801,456 '°"·"" Olhlt 5,176.232 31.on 2.881,581 9,047,817 18,509,082 3,ffl,008 24,381,186 16,908,580 10.503 200.7113 23.1.(9 78,7U7.076 ----&-.... 20,338,Q67 11.-."'3 11.330,504 511.331-- 10,003 210.133 220,1138 

°"'"' ,.089.121 1330l.oe. 6.'58.57 13.251,128 11m.1n ..... 1 "31.711 50.N3...S10 

TotalnataSMta ...... ~ ;- '•"'.GI !!,Gt 711!!.:!!!: 11.,11.m 11z7711tN 10,413,111 U 1115,IS2 '72!!,181 211.on !Jl741052 ,.-~ ,,.ao 4.!!!,!!! 22:a1117,I03 

TotllllllbAldNAMtNMtl !!a''' ... !!1711.!!.? 17.4211'" -e 17,190.IOO 112.1111• 111.171,1'1 110
1
110.441 ... 711.J57 1521,11.111 .... ,.. SZ.111. ... sz.tM,011 $111.121 111.111.112 IM1.4M ..... ~ 

80 



llNIVEASlrl SYSTEM OF MARYi.AND 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET, NONIIAJOR COMPONENT UNITS 

JUNE 30, 2010 

'!!.i!!! Coo-•nt Unib 

llodaJAlumnl II Club ThoR-H. Coppin Stat• ~ 
Tho -

uni-.ilyof 
Anociaeion of - -- -- T- ........... Uni-.ity -.ltyof SaliAbury - -h C:.,,.at -Che Universily of Uniwnityof of8u:sinlu U-elly u.-.iiy SlaleU-,,;ty ....._ .. -· U-.llty .. H c ............ -- -C<>unly T-Nonmajc,r -.- -- _ ... _ 

_ ...._ 
-!!!!!,Inc. Foundollon. .... Foundalion1 Inc. --..... Founcldoft. Inc. -- - IJniwer!gllnc. -- c...-... ~ 

ASSETS 
CumtntasMts 
Cash $392.910 $18.959 $932,898 $417,735 $1,995.510 $003,359 $2,174.252 $14,079,641 $905,081 $309,103 12.323,540 $89,225 St,039,818 125,()81.831 
Ac:counb recei'tab6e. net 52.995 230,211 1,470,874 198,ffi 657.S51 894.867 8,083.013 2.233,252 4,970 1,758,434 33- 48,116 15,674,944 °""" ...... 115,158 41.250 1s1e1e 10.700 367.413 1481042 6,131 11.108 641057 3~ 501329 834.CIO< 

Totll current asMta 581,063 60.209 11111,927 ti!!!;,:na !t!,!1z!18 1~.152 3,071a!! 2211n.n2 ·- 317i715 41140i!!! 1231111 110871134 ''i!''~ .............. 
Endowment ffie,tments 4,0CS.892 2,0&1.877 4.&89,426 3:z.837,853 12.248,471 8.908,383 35.631,278 34,594,754 2,175,573 135.391,287 
OCher Investments 223.540 s.,s1 780 0,723.855 650,056 7 424 453 20479.683 

Total invntmenla 41045,'92 2~1421 a1ffl 1110 4,!!!,- 3t.Nti7oa 12J!!!a!27 o,tOI~ 351131.271 34.!!!;1754 2,175.573 71424,453 1SSi!!70~ 

ou.r..-. 
AQ::ounts reoefva.be, net 753,357 2,122.298 2,875,055 
Capilal assets, net 12.503 1,128,381 1,4$4 1,537.537 3,515,812 110,GM 12,375 6,736 2.910,705 0.235.9117 
Other assets 13.000 1.200.000 145,"43 8.2<8,:W! 7ll!1.7~ 

Tot.el other euets 12.503 13JIOO 3,0111,738 1.454 14~ 1.537.537 11,!!!.230 110,SM 1:!&:!!5 1,738 y12,i705 111711i!!! 

Totalnsetl $4,111.251 SUSia! Sl;!!!,707 1111811741 SU~- $141100.833 $101127i2!! Ul~!a;!n S41~4 !!ICMe sc.1s111 11211121 !11,422112 12171111~ 

LWIIUTIES 
C....-liobilillH -~,-- $362,917 $1 .. $023,771 $22.377 $330,055 $13,479 $98,012 $024,300 $97,110 $94,070 $1,283,743 '20.548 $0,170 $3,175,330 
LOfl9'19nndobl,eurrenl 1,000,000 8,853 45,022 1.()53,875 Doi-- 1~ 41070 152.578 50.S72 29111•e 149.136 1.137,190 100.034 Si110&§1 7af,11a754 

Toul....--.S 3M,282 716 U7.M1 ~7T 1.330iS!! 11&,087 
1 .. _ 

7211448 24&a!! 8'1070 :!,420,133 129~ S!7a1i!!:!; 11,!!!,1117 

Othorliobililloo 

°"""~ 100,980 2,887,700 5.994 1,408,970 ,,193,704 
LOfl9'19nndobl. noncurrant 3.G45 .. 31 473 3.510,053 

Total other liabililie1 100111() 5.71~111 5111M 1,!!!,!112 717!:B7S7 

Toul- 3M.292 716 427.M1 ~ 1~.0SS 1Hi!!!! -- n,,....., U5t~7 Nz!!10 !s4201133 1351421 ·-·- 11z!!:!1~ 

NET ASSETS 
u- 517,205 2,358,749 8,200,808 21',960 7118,598 130,935 429.333 4,829,462 2,200,3112 524,624 1,731,745 (5.502) 3,719,347 23,436,764 
T~-
~6~ 3,790,748 1,0.W.279 2,833,592 7,408.810 - 5.905 444,744 450 ... 9 

°""" 3,737,71 t 2,599,424 6,331,040 13,812,841 2.2(12- 21,703.528 15,383,847 13:z.2«) 58,500 115,943,047 
P-,,Y,_ 
~6~ 10,754,521 13,8112.700 11,387,310 .. ,834,681 - 10,003 200,000 210,003 

°""" 3.951,!!!!! 1321',194 7~7z!!E 17,S51.100 1t.488.oG2 1.8S3&!! S5z:l!!!.2117 

Tocalnetutets 4~:!!I 2:!!!a741 UOII- ,,,..~ 43,!!I,!!!!! 13.M3i771 t,!70~ 511'211121 43,723!!! 2.500.152 11n1i7a l•z!!!!l 3,nli!!7 1t7J!::!!z!!!! 

Total tlablltiu I. net au.ta "'i'''i!!! $2~9!!!! SOe!,707 !!111117'1 141.!!51064 1141'°'!!:! S101127i!!!!; $59~7T kt1113a!4 ~e ~11~178 S171i'¥"7 111~22.191 $%11 .111 i!!! 
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UNIVERSITY S'fSTOI OF IIARYUND 
COMBUING STATDIENT OF Acnvm£s. COMPONENT I.NTS 

YEAR ENDED JI.IE 30, 2011 

llafo!~Ur.lb -- ..... --H. -- - -- _,., .. _., ·- -- ....... _ -- T- - - ........, .. ......... - - ...... .. -... _,, .. _., .. .. _ ...... ... - - -- - - - .... ... .... - -- ........Counly T--.............. ....,....,Inc. Foundallon., Inc. Arao-EcoloaY, Inc.. Foundadon, Inc. Foundldon, Inc. Foulldllllon. lnc. Founcbtion. Inc:. Foundation1 Inc. FoundaQoft, Inc. -·- -- - Uulwwwetlr11M. -- Co.aw=,. Untta 

CHAHOEI Dt UNREITAtClO) NET ASSETS -~&g,wes Sl,510.431 S2,0,0 ....... $10.500 .. ,. .....7113 ........ S2e0,71S ........ -... 1734,703 1183.171 $,C,IJGe.278 .... .308 $9,415,007 
~ r.come (loss) 159.757 411,835 Tile,105 1,052 220,750 2.euo.,;e 133,097 (72,471) 4,4CXUICIO 1,MS,5n 127,070 284,'84 ..,.. .... 11,405.1181 °""'- m.&74 122.31111 "27,116 4,131 ...... CI05,170 101,436 130,SiJ7 ...... 1,342.3&4 ....... 274,479 31.205 ...... 1,495.251 S,441,068 ....... ,......."°"'~ 83.1711 70"'7311 3.6'1.78a 1.582.994 1.063.35.1 l,17V.'8G 4.847.808 10.750 141,081 311.351 13.2I0..54D ·-- 11913.IIZ 

_, .. 
1,JD.:111 ••1 tt1IS74 ·~ !i!!!z110 1.D1,.J1t l.01'1,122 !,- '1•1!il22 !!!,!!2 !z121.C11 !!!!'12 ;,~ .. ........ ·-........ 1,2'60,00S 53.321 S,49,001 35,179 M0.421 5,318.796 1,855,543 1,085,ICM 1,991.0IS3 8.347,148 tm,YIJ ........ 3.125,171 ....... ... ....... 

Glawal & ldnnll,.UW. 412.545 ...... 713,2'5,4 '·""' ....... 450,000 333.314 ....... 2e7,MS ........ 374.876 11S8,0U 1,225,933 1,000 ··--- ,,, .... .. le,944 20T,8$4 30,003 ....... 1&0,433 15,707 36,604 Q07,II03 
oo..._ 1S3.7T7 

.. _ 
100.000 1,241.134 ,.sauoe 

Tobie..,.._ 1,as,953 1Hi!;15 1.- ...... !!!190 !at77z!!! 2.111.117 11••.m !i""1m !!!!.111 1,151.128 749,.JZI !t111,7orl 11!010 11al1i!!! !!z017.211 

°*91 In u.w.trktN,... ...ta 127,IOI 317,!!! -- ...... 1*7.!!! 1~111 411Nl fl~!!!) 2,,1271"'5 II0!.1!!l 211z!!! 1!!1M (SZDI !!!z182 !!!i102 ~· CHAHGES IN TEIIPOAARR. Y REITAICTEO NET ASSETS 
Coab.aons I grlftS 25,000 44,200 ....... 2.549,831 1,919.850 5'5,412 1,470.587 2,129.793 1,005 267,534 9.211,lileC) 
~i,oc,me(bq) 1,413.521 S43.m 5,651.521 2.222.851 911,105 3.1115.917 .....,,.1. 22.050 20,.lla,l!IH 

°""'- TT.065 115,082 802,415 200,434 182,821 109.ffl 31.S.lilU& 20,158 1,110.044 
AsNCs ralNMd h'TI tatrictionl 183.1791 !136.9751 13,Ma.5!!) 11582.994) 1143.245) 11.356.8S3) i•.&47,!!!I 1101~ 1141,081) e!:3511 112.087.811) 

a-. In a.npo,atty J'lllb'kled"" ..... 11~ .. I!!! su1 !:!!!z111 2.711.251 1,4!!,!!! !!!!017 !,!!!- 10- 1 ...... e!!!'I '!z!:!!i!!' 
CHANGES IN P£RIIANENll.Y RESTRCTED NET ASSETS ~·- 4,139 .... 730 uo.m 479Sl7 150.230 49,524 1,495.2111 

___ , 
2,785 20,000 ....... ...°"" 324,T.11 

°""'- 13,710 U'2 22.'21 ,....... ....... '"""~ 130,237 11 ... ,n31" 12. 

0-..ln~l'fftricted---- 1171141 !!2! fil!a1N} .,.. .. 1 !!!1ZI !,142 ll,7U 1i!!!z7ZO 

Total dwlgll In net__.. 1,SU.430 -- -- ...... 407,112 , ........ .._ - ·-- .,_,... 201.- .... 100 1222,22.1) 20,1a 157,711 -.... _(_)_ .. _ 
4z!!!t!!! .__, .. ....... !,- UAT~OOI 1!a!!!z7N - ~at.18 u.sa1 !,!!!, ... 11ffl,741 ~ 3,!!!,!!! 1t1,1i11,MO 

......... (dlndt)endof,-. IU21e! 12.!!2! !!i=e ~ 171'?!i!!! IS11Cl'1e! "!a??!"° S1!1~111 !!!a'!f1152 147724- 1211e S!?t.OSZ "1!!!1122 11:auo 
..__ 

~'a!!! 

., 



UNIVERSITY SYS1£11 OF IIIAAYUNO 
COIISNNG STATEMENT OF ACTMTIES, COMPONENT UNfTS 

YEAR ENDED .AIME 30, 201G 

"'!!!!!Cmwww••Unb -- II Club Tht Rot.rt H. Coppin- - -- _ .. _ .. 
F...-.... S,nlll,School -- T--, -g - _ .. 

Sal ..... - - C...al -.... _ .. 
llnlowwityol .. -.. - - -u-..., - ·-· - 4-H Co,pc,mb, -- --.County Teal .......... 

........... Inc. --..... -Inc. -.1nc . Foundadon. lne. -. .... F_,..._ -- .-. .... . -. .... - -.Inc. -- Cm __ .,_ 

CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS -Ccnlribwona. -
$1,050,301 12.1"8 $14,916 $1,0IIS $1,018,997 $327,316 1228,0GG 1426,164 1153,109 $641-461 $7,HM,578 $"87.(Jll1 S1t,6SM,2S5 ---(Ion) 87,506 278,980 340,577 S,038 2,ffl,631 209,738 (57,045) 4,0S8.31G 2,095,994 100,348 SG91,8117 10,726.880 

Otherincom• 338,902 104,156 1,011,-'09 59,362 800.7'7 52,523 126,970 43,$'23 804,37G 232.212 4,93Q 1,2211 1,230,836 4.Nl.673 
AAeb releued from reSbiciiom 675~ 188~ 535,834 3,&48.041 2.on.&V2 3,788.244 121',174 3.577,71M 132.360 16JXrl.874 

TOUI ,.wnun 2,161,0111 ....... 11655,457 I01,!!!! 1z71:t.418 2,112.219 4,006.231 5,742!!!. 6.711.273 1,108,311 71190z!17 &ae.311 1.m.m G,415.112 

Expen-
Prog,am 1,669,366 58,036 "84,921 380,002 S.070,420 2,502,936 3,788.244 2,362,2:11 3,<64,86G 513,5311 G,043,564 554,533 211.1183.450 ""'*"'·-- 225,044 83.9115 609,363 Ge.392 434,865 211,645 261,171 313,181 335.291 117,966 1.01e.G17 16.510 3,794,130 
F~ 220,654 191 ,106 4,024 200,725 144,382 21,154 795,645 
Ot...•-- 31<47 450114 100.000 1213.028 1,77529U 

Totlleapanwe 2,115,094 1!!:zlSO 1,1171431 ... ~ 5 •• 710IH 2111M.581 4c!;12,163 2.182::137 3,!!!"32 &59z!!!: 7.1!!!z171 ST1J>Q 1.21a10:a 3'.aa.&14 

Chans,t in unrwb'1cW Mt .... U.015 24~14 -026 162.935 3,011.325 1142z!t!} {4Z9i!15) 2.II0.440 ~71&.741 448,722 
.. _ 

f.P24l rot,70G 10!:!!z!!! 

CHANGES IN TEIIPORARIL Y AESTRICT1:D NET ASSETS 

Conoibutiono. - 834,679 2,303,803 1,533,074 3,826.861 1.115.ffl 7,S05,t1M G0.525 25.579,684 -- 614,927 , ... 70 537,011 1,727,300 1,511,248 305,478 t.250,100 2,640,946 7.72.6 8,5416.215 
Ot...noome 39.•20 n.o.'J61 247,386 811167 130,983 542,006 5",500 1,840, .. 11 
ASNts ...iea.d from rntrictiam 1875~ 1188.555} {!!1z700) l'!.!!!!!,5"'1 f,g.072!!,!) (3.S80,1!!!1} if,73:USD ia.sn,71141 (132,360) (11.782,!!!!I 

Chengein __ Uy __ ... _ 
(&0.353! 1111,oasi 241.410 191.171 1z3101011 4341048 9,!72~ 71111,252 f.64,100! 68,!!!!! 11~!!!! 

CHANGES IN PERMANENT\. Y RESTRtclED NET ASSETS 

Conoibutiono. -
50,138 1,658,564 332,853 m.m 454,290 135,010 3,413.518 

--(looo) (6,232) 722,127 80 116,498 19,170 8S1,941 
Oh<noome 4,172 4,172 
__ ...... __ 

•os- 121550 f,g!!!,084! 519~ 749.815 

Chengeln..,.......iy.- ... _ 415,005 11ff01044 -- 1292cn5 570,711 15411IO l,!!1!,!!! 

Total ct.nga in nat ...... (14-) ... .- 100,941 117,350 l,5N,OC7 1,an,704 154,"27 13,725,m9 10,441,1711 

_,., 
....... (2.72A) 700,205 M.-ZZ, 

.... _(doftdl)boglnnlngol,-- •z!!:!£!14 ~11~ !Off!!! '!!!1014 31.!!!,1112 12,!!J.}112 t ,011~ 44.1111100 33~1151 1,971.150 ··- 12.mi 3-.142 1 Sl.307. 711 

.... _(cloftcll) ..... ,.... Mi!,!!!!! ear• --- ··- $13!?!100I SU.!!!1771 •£21082 !!!ia,1121 S,U,723!!! ~- s11n1.145 1!!,!!21 !!1771M7 l197.A7-
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UNIVERSITY SYSTEM OF MARYLAND 

NOTES TO SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING PRACTICES 

Supplemental data reporting units 

University System of Maryland Office (System Office), composed of the offices of the Chancellor 
and Vice Chancellors and their respective staffs, provides central executive and administrative 
services and supports and coordinates the efforts of the entire System. The expenses incurred in 
connection with these activities have not been allocated to the other units of the System and 
accordingly have been included in the financial records of the System Office. 

Facilities maintenance expenses 

Certain expenses for facilities management for the System Off ice and the University of Maryland 
University College are included in the financial records of University of Maryland, College Park. 

System-wide financing arrangements 

The System constructs, acquires, and renovates plant facilities using the proceeds of Revenue 
Bonds and other financing arrangements. The proceeds of System-wide financing arrangements 
are used in accordance with Board authorizations, which specify the projects for which the funds are 
to be used. Unexpended proceeds and a proportionate share of the outstanding debt obligation are 
reported on the financial records of the System Office. 

Institutions are obligated to provide a proportionate share of the principal and interest payments 
attributable to auxiliary enterprises projects financed using the proceeds of System-wide financing 
arrangements. Currently, each instructional institution, with the exception of the University of 
Maryland University College, provides a portion of the debt service attributable to academic 
facilities. To the extent that an instructional institution provides (or receives) resources for debt 
service for academic facilities (and the proportionate share of the outstanding debt obligation) 
recorded on another System institution or unit, such amounts are reported as a Transfer To/ (From) 
Other University System of Maryland Institutions on the Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and 
Changes in Net Assets. 
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